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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 06/29/1998

B} i . L - b&
To: phoe)/ attns [} squad 16
From: | ' , b7E

Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
"

Approved By | .
1 e
Drafted By: | Loﬁ/
) o
case ID #: | [ (Pending)

Title: WILLIAM c PER, )
AOT/DT

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To open new case-
Preliminary Inguiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire
-, 09/29/1998.

Details: William Cooper, a resident of Eagax, Arizona, is a
right wing ‘patriot”, who .is nationally known in the nilitia
noverent for his controversial broadcasts by means of short wave

radio. Cooper was interviewed a couple of ring the fall 2§c
of 1997 by the lLakeside Resident Agent (SA ) because he
eigh an

had made allegations pertaining to Tim McV

the bombing of
the Oklahoma City federal building in 199S5. '

On 6/19/98 a US Deputy Marshal, | |
attempted to serve a criminal summons on Coope . Cooper®
refused to accept the summons, and he ordered off his land.
The summons was issued as a result of an IRS tax evasion case
against Cooper, for which he has been indicted. It is extremely
unlzkely that Coopex: will show up in federal district court in
Phoenix as required on July 1. JIndeed, Coopexr seems to be
relishing the role he has created fox hxmself in defying the IRS
and federal government. He has written a long explanation
entitled “Cooper family targeted by Feds", which has been
released on the Internet.

b6
b7C

Since the unsuccessful attempt to serve Coopex, SA
[:::::;::]has_been communicating with several agencies concerning bé
the situation, mostly to “educate’ them about Cooper’s political b7C
beliefs and the risksg involved if he is to be arrested. Most
importantly, the US Marshals Service is now aware of Cooper'’s
profile, something they did not know when the summons was issued.




To: rEthnix;_Er.;!'1
Re: . 06/29/1998

While the US Marshals will probably end up with the

unpleasant task of apprehending Cooper, SA

‘and the

Phoenix Division will most likely be involved In one way or

"ARMED AND DANGERCUS

+4

' another. Therefore, it is recommended a preliminary inquiry be
‘'opened.

b6 |
b7C
b7E

b6
b7c
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et family varpeted by Feds . . . httpharvest-trust.org/targeted htm

éooper family targeted by Feds

(Under Construction)

Please be patient and check back often.

We (William and Annie Cooper) have been targeted for imprisonment or

extermination by the federal government and the Anti Defamation League (ADL)

for documenting and sourcing the truth about the tyranny and despotism of the

INluminati's coming socialist totalitarian new world order, We have worked

feverishly since 1988 documenting and sourcing the facts of the treason being

brought about by the Illuminati's socialist change agents in government, and
through the activities of Secret Societies and organizations such as the ,rgbver,siz‘e
Anti Defamation League. They picked on the wrong People. We are not afraid. We
will not run and hide. We will continue to oppose evil whenever and wherever we

find it. We will stand and fight whomever or whatever assault they may mount
against us,

I first learned of the treason taking place in this country (and around the world)
when I discovered the plan named "MAJESTYTWELVE! while a member of the
Intelligence Briefing Team and Petty officer of the watch in the command center of
Admiral Bernard Clarey who at that time was the Commander in Chief of the
Pacific Fleet. The plan outlined the implementation of all of the planks of the
Communist Manifesto which began with the graduated so-called Income Tax
administered by the fiction known as the Internal Revenue Service, the disarmament
of the American People through laws instigated by a series of "terrorist" acts, the
formation of a world police force made up of the United Nations force known as
NATO combined with the military forces of the United States and the members of
the United Nations force known as the "Warsaw Pact" which plan is outlined in

State Department Publication 7277, It documented the intent to demonize and target

Patriots and so-called "tax protestors™ through "Project Trojan Horse"... and much

‘much more.

We have been documenting and sourcing the facts of this plan since 1988 through
my book "Behold A Pale Horse", my radio broadeast "Hour Of The Time," in our
full size national newspaper "VERITAS", "Oklahoma City: Day One," and in

lectures and speaking engagements throu ghout the nation and the world. I have

made over 150 predictions of coming major world events since 1988 based upon the
above information supplemented by many years of research and have only been
wrong once. ' ' ' '

The Iluminati socialist President of the United States of America, William Jefferson
Clinton, wrote in 2 White House memo that, " William Cooper is the most dangerous
radio host in America,” The Illuminati's Rush Limbaugh read the memo on his

so-called Excellence In Broadcasting Network in 1995 following the hombing of the

6/22/98 1:46 PM
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Ifred P. Murrah Federal Building in Oklahoma City Oklahoma'in an cowardly
offort to redirect the socialist attack on so-called "right wing" radio hosts away from
himself and onto me while touting himself as "'the most dangerous radio host in
America."

My FBI record, which was initiated by the investigation required by my Secret
security clearance while in the 00.S. Air Force, and my Top Secret Q (SI) security
clearance while in the U.S. Navy, was one of those found in possession of the White
House during the scandal known 2as "Filegate". President Clinton ordered that all
agencies of government begin an investigation naming us enemies of the

administration and "domestic terrorists", Since when is telling the truth terrorism
in this country?

%
After 14 issues of VERITAS which exposed, documented, and sourced the facts of
the treason and the fraud of the so-called income tax administered by the so-called
IRS, a-series of 8 broadcasts exposing the Anti Defamation League as a criminal and
subversive organization , and our publication of the scathing expose " Qklahoma
City: Day One" by Michele Marie Moore, the government and the ADZ ordered
their puppets to go after us with the intent of shutting us up for gaod. U.S, Attorney
Janet Reno, the butcher of Waco, ordered the Nazi Gestapo to go after us which
immediately launched investigations by the FBI, IRS, Financial Crimes Network,
and many others. Reno also ordered her Phoenix based puppet U.S. Attorney Janet
Napolitano to shut us up. Our investigation demonstrates that Janet Reno, Phoenix
based United States Attorney Janet Napolitano, Assistant United States Attorney
Winerip and Special Agent Frank Shupnik, and possibly Judge Irwin are members
of the ADL. Shupnik and Winrip have been the most persistent and subversive of
the Law in their relentless persecution of this family. ‘

When the government began its investigation (persecution) of this family we began a
series of Freedom Of Information Requests (FOYA) which, along with our and
other's legal research, revealed that they had no authority whatsoever (o conduct
such an investigation. In fact it once again confirmed that the federal government
his no authority or federal Tarisdiction within the territorial boundaries of an state
of the unlon whatsoever except on property purchased by the government where
jurisdiction has been ceded to the federal government by the state's legislature and
over only those specific crimes enumerated in the Constitution for the united States
of America. Thereis only one exception and that is extraterritorial jurisdiction
brought about by treaties with foreign nations such as the Crown of England. We
are not citizens of any foreign government, We are not subjects of the Crown of
England or Great Britain, We are not subjects of the Queen of England or Great
Britain, If you think this is far fetched be forewarned that these people are noted in
the Internal Revenue Manual as being subject to the Tax. "

My research was confirmed when 1 found the following quote by Supreme Court
Justice Fields:

within their jurisdiction, as much as that of a state is limited to the same subjects
within its jurisdiction.”

"The power of the United States to tax is limited to persons, property, and business

”. AT Veth O

£ /00 1544 PM

-




oper family tareted by Feds . . . . hep//harvest-trust orgAargeted hm

‘Years ago I discovered that the Internal Revenue Service is NOT an agency of the
Department of the Treasury or the federal government, It is not listed as required
by law in the United States Code under the organization of the Department of the
Treasury not is the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms, or.the Secret
Service, nor are any of these bogus agencies listed in the United States Code as
agencles of any other branch of government. These agencies are in fact fictions.

And then [ discovered the reason why. The United States Supreme Courtin
‘Brushaber v, Union Paeific Rajlroad Company had already ruled the federal income
tax VOID because Congress had unconstitutionally delegated legislative power to
the Secretary of the Treasury to write the Law concerning the administrative and
enforcement procedures. If was a blatent and uncenstitutional breach of the
seperation of powers and in any case the Constitution does not grant Congress the
ability to delegate its powers to anyone or anything or any entitiy, That is why there
are so many lies and so much subterfuge involved in the administration and
enforcement of the tax by the so-called Internal Revenue Service, 3

We published several stories revealing the results of our research into the history of,
and the Law concerning, the IRS. We also published a lawful "Public Notice” in
issues #14, 15, and 16 of VERITAS national newspaper which enumerated certain
facts discovered in Dan Meador's and my research. The law allows us to presume
the content of the Fublic Notice to be "presumed facts" since neither IRS or the
United States government has ever denied any of the facts thus presented.

In light of the above we filed FOIA requests asking the IRS for specific documents
which specifically require us to file and pay the so-called income tax... they could not
and did not produce any such documentation but sent me a copy of an old 1040
which I had filed before I mustered the guts'to stop filing based upon the
information I bad seen in MAJESTYTWELVE and from my research which
'verified that the tax is a criminal frand, The implication was that the 1040s which X
had filed in the past was their only authority. In other words I had signed the form
stating that I was a "taxpayer". The interpretation of the IRS was that since I had
filed previously it was an admission that I was required to file. Hitler would have
loved their reasoning. :

We also filed FOIA requests asking the IRS for specific documents which gave the
IRS the authority to cenduct an investigation of a Citizen of Arizona. The IRS could
not, and did not, produce any such documentation. We noticed Special Agent
Shupnik and Assistant U.S. Attorney Winerip to produce their credentials and
documentation of their authority to conduct such an investigation... they refused
because they could not as no such documents exists. '

We learned of an secret agreement between the individual states of the union and
the IRS. We obtained an unredacted copy and found that it is an agreement granting
jurisdiction to the IRS to require federal employees who are state Citizens and
residents of the states to file and pay the so-called federal income tax. No cession of
jurisdiction ever these people was granted by the state legislature as required by
Law. If the so-called Internal Revenue Service has the jurisdiction and authority to

"
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require Citizens and residents of the states to file and pay the so-called income tax
why do they have to have an special secret agreement between the IRS and the states
to tax their federal employces who live and work outside the jurisdiction and
authority of the United States government?

We filed suit against the United States government, the IRS, Attorney General Janet
Reno, U.S. Attorney for the District of Arizona Janet Napohta no, and others,
demanding the court simply order the defendants to either produce the
documentation that allows the IRS to tax and/or investigate a Citizen of any state of
the union or admit that no such documentation exists, and several other points of
Law. The suit has been active for almost three years and the federal judge has
refused to order the defendants to obey the law and produce their autherity or
admit that it does not exist. The attorney for defendants, Katz (another ADL
member) has slipped up and admitted in docurments that he/she filed in this case that
no such documentation (thus no such authority) exists in the Phoenix District, This
suit is still awaiting adjudication in United States District Court in Phoenix, Arizona.
The government and the ADL wants us in prison or dead before the judge is forced
to rule in.our favor as he must if he obeys the Law. Recent expérience 2lls us that
‘the courts have been corrupted and the law is frequently ignored. Pro Se litigants
are all but ignored by federal judges who pass the cases to clerks to handle.

We have not committed any cnme, but on June 18, 1998 a United States Marshall
came to the Trust Headquarters in Eagar, Arizona to serve a surnmons for criminal
trial in U.S. District Court in Phoenix Arizona on "legal fictions", We told him that
we are not the legal fictions named in the summons and ordered hitxn off the Trust
property. I told him he was trespassing and that he had no federal jurisdiction or

authority within the territorial boundaries of the state of Arizona. He knew I was
right and obeyed me without serving the papers, If he had authority and/or
jurisdiction why did he not serve the papers and why did he obey my order that he
get off Trust property immediately?

Since no service was made the Court can take no action if the Court obeys the Law.
As we discovered with Waco, Ruby Ridge, and other federal atrocities the federal
Courts seldom obey the Law, The Marshall told me that if we did not appear in
federal Court in Phoenix, Arizona on July 1, 1998 a warrant will be issued for otur
arrest, We will not appear as the court has no jurisdiction or authority over us as
Citizens of Arizona and we will not allow an arrest to occur. We will stand and fight
their Gestapo with all the means at our disposal any assault which may be mounted
upon our property or persons,

Our children will remain with us, They are not shields, as our enemies will claim,
any more than children have been shields for families which have been attacked by
despotism throughout history. ABowing oiur children to disappear into the immoral
and destructive government child care and foster home industry run by the mind

! controlling bogus Psychology profession only to be abused and sexually assanlted for
many years is a fate worse than death, and we simply will not allow such a thing te
happen to our prectous littie girls.

These people are morally bankrupt and in fact are Nazi jack booted thugs of the -

\
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worst SS Hitler storm trooper type. They have no ethics, morals, or respect for life,
property, religion, or the Law. The Nazis were socialists and socialists are Nazis,
Socialists are in complete control of the government of the united States of America
today.

Please rémember that we are not anti-government, radical, fundamentalist, crazy,
suicidal, or anything else we may be called. We are intelligent law abiding
reasonable People who have drawn our line in the sand. Our enemy will attempt to
demonize us in order to obtain the public's permission to murder our whole family
just as they did the Weaver family and the Branch Davidians at Waco, Texas, 1
never thought I would hear so-called Christians whose ancestors fled the old world
to escape religious persecution say, "The Branch Davidians deserved what they
got... they were just a bunch of religious fanatics," but I heard so-called Christians
say it over and over and over again.

We are not criminals or child molesters, or bank robbers, or child abusers, or wife
beaters, or husband beaters, or any other label that may be applied. If ye are found
dead it will never be because we committed suicide... it will be cold bloZded
murder... just as they have done in the past.., just as they did at Ruby Ridge, The

World Trade Center, Waco, and Oklahoma City.,

We are pro-government, lawful government, lawful Constitutional Republican
government as guaranteed to us in the Constitution for the United States of
America. We know what the government is and what it is not, We know that the
Constitution for the united States of America constitutes the lawful government and
anything or anyone outside its strictures, limits, and powers is operating unlawfully
and are in fact outlaws. ] '

We know that the Constitution was not penned by a bunch of dottering old men who
did not understand the complexities of the modera age over two hundred years ago.
The Constitution was produced by the greatest collection of geniuses who have ever
lived. It is the LIVING Supreme Law of our country. It provides within the
document itself the provisions for us to make any changes that we may deem
necessary., Only a very few changes (Amendments) have ever been made, Those
changes or deletions wished for by the socialist/communist Iluminati have been
rejected by the American People. That last fact necessitates the demonization of the
Constitution and all who support it.

I have served my government all my life. I have been a member of the United States
Air Force and the United States Navy. I am a combat veteran of the Vietnam war. I
fought as a River Patrol Boat Captain in Vietnam earning medals with the "V for
Valor. I took an Oath to, "support and defend the Constitution for the united States
of America against all enemies foreign and DOMESTIC." I intent to fulfill that Oath
until the day I die... and after, if that is possible.

What we have included here is by no means the entirety of our legal position. It is
barely the beginning, only a few facts and questions that should get you thinking,
We will attempt to include much more through links from our WebPages.
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We hope to win this battle although the odds and history tell us that we won't, If we
win then'all America wins... if we lose the subversivé Iluminati socialists in
government and the ADL will LOSE big time. We are not afraid. I have engaged.
and fought better troops than any of the techno-speiled brats they can or will'ever
field against us. In any case whatever happens we as a family will be Free.., and due
to the sheer volume of our work that is in public hands we will never be.forgotten. It
makes me very sad to know. that all of you will still be enslaved by tyrants and
despotism in a totalitarian socialist new world odor (really stinks)... unless you also

f draw your line and take your stand to fight the last battle for'Liberty and Freedom.

Oh... T almost forgot. If they need a negotiator to resolve the situation send
Lieutenant Colonel James "Bo" Gritz... I would love to see him coming up the hill to
talk us down. Please... ol please,.. send Gritz:

| Please pray.for us and keep coming back to our WebPages

http://harvest-trust.org/targeted.htm. We will keep it updated adding information,

documenting, and sourcing our position within the.Law, and the corrupted
Iluminati puppets despotic and tyrannical disregard and contempt foi’the Law,
Who knows... you may even become awakened and join the fight for Liberty and
Freedom for all People regardless of race, religion, or place of ancestral origin,

‘ M‘Mﬂ
Federal Income Tax VOID - Administrative Powers Unconstitutional
Public Notice |
_fl-fable of Contents

Copyright © 1997 Harvest Trust. Al rights reserved. .
Revised:June 22, 1998,
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Update; Eagar, Arizona - Bili Cooper

New:groups. mise agtivism.militia
Suhi- Update: Eagar, Arizora = Bilt Cogper
Tl veidimgberty.com

- . Tha, 2 Jul 98 15:35:03 GMT

Jrom, hipdiharvest-trust.org
Cooper Family Targeted by Feds
Update Page

Today July 1. §998, U. §. Districs Couat Judge Irwin (ADL) jssued &
?.::{%m for the arrest of Bill and Annie Cooper for not appeating in
mcso;}r: on a summens which was NEVER served. The United States has
n;urisdiction or venue within the territorial boundanes of the State
‘iirizona except over and that was ¢ceded to the United States by the )
e Legislature of the State of Arizona.

WARNING 11 Any attempt by the foderal government or anyons else 1o
gvecute
the unconstitutional and unlawful arrest warrants fssued by Judge
Envin
will be met with armed resistanze. Any person who attempts 10 kidnap
our
¢hildren will be shot on sight.

We age. and have always been. formed as the Constitetional and
s atvdful
unorganized Militia of the State of Arizona. We will be Free under
the
Censtitutional Republican zovernmant guarantoed to us by the
Constitution
for the united States of America or we will be dead. We have drawn cur
ling
in the sand. Cross it at your own gisk.
Sources within local “policing agencies™ have informed us that the '
Federal
Bureau of Invesugation has been put on rotice by several ranking
local faw
erforcement personnel that. "We will absolutely not allow another
Ret-
RiZ. - Naco'to ogsur in Apache County, Anzons * Glenn Jacobs,

wihe.
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Update; Eagar, Arizona - Bill Cooper

'ﬁgtd publisher of the Round Valley Paper, spoke personsily last night

tqg:a:hc County Sheriff. The Shentftold Glenn, “I have pus the FBI
méotice that they are not welcome to come into this County and harags
e Cooper family * .
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tion in Mesa of a.coming . battle’

" - against one-world government,

Frbn L T A

“Blood " will’ be' spilled ,in - he.

streets of Amenicq ~ it's Inevita- |

‘ble,” Cooper declared then, even as
he stressed that he dide’t endorse
~vielence, He has broadeast the same
meéssage around the world (s his;
daily. short-wave radio program. ‘He
also publishes a newspaper.

[N o_said:“Not that 'm aware,”

Ihe "US. -attorney ™ for Anzona,
José de Jesus Rivera, said federal

|

A IR

: ¥ agents would .move carcfully to
arrest. Cooper, who faces & four- | |/
. count indictment on charges that he.
»fs -4 faled to pay taxes from 1992-10
; re SeS . O ' }994 and’submitted “false¢ informa-

: g B . tion 1o a bank fo obtain a loan.

_ _ e . ™We are going to proceed with:
recognize - G e n o couser R
o0 Ul i . the matter in due course,” Rivera
: C ¢ said, 'declining to comment further,

: : . _ < Apache County Sheriff “Art Lee
warrant . g said he has advised federal au-
i : q 219 thorities o move cautiousty against
By Jerry Kammer , | iCeopn Ea;ra,rwho lives ina thItOp.hOUSC
The Arizona Republic "alking Wi Lee

; g e + “After talking with Cooper, Lee |

An castcrg Aq;og militiaman is | .said, he cautioned federal authorities |
.yowing to defy-an:amest warrant that %it- could. deteriorate into -an
issued in ‘Phoenix «on "Wednesday "incident”. if they moved in to arrest-
after he failed to - Jin federal * Cooper and . his-wife, Annic Mord.
+bourt: on charges that he evaded . horst, who was indicted on the same

mc“;rn"llg taxes dcfrg:dcdabarqq;- © charges. . !

Wi m_‘g&? 4, a media- I felf like he meant what he said’
‘savvy foe of the fedéral governinent i, when"he told"me he “would defend
who ¢laims tp:belong to the “Sec- “his property. with ¢verything at his

. ond: Continenital Army of-the:Res ' disposal,” Lee sid

" public.” posted a defiant messige in The sheriff s2id -Cooper owns
T;ng 'red, letters Thursday on his weaporis, but he did mm .'

. ‘lntemnet site: o ¢ many of what kind. ' h
_ “WARNING/!" Any -attempt "by © Xee said Cooper moved 1o Eagar |}
the :federal government: ot two or three ycars ago fiom St.-

¢lse fo execute the unconstitytional . Johns, where he had ‘once spoken of
-a0d’ unlawful -arrest. warrants ., . © opening 2 library where - residents
will be met with armed resistance.” 4 could research the U.S. Constitition.

Federal authorities in Phoeriix are Milifia members believe that: the | |
responding: with-calculated ¢alm to federal government -has flagrantly
Coopet, who warned a 1994 conven- usurped the Constitution by as-

e Please see” WLITANAY, Foge A24 e e e povers, inclading

o ; : 5, “He sent.me a lot of literature

==+ . when he lived in St Johns,” lce

.s2id. “It was the regular right-wing
. stuffie militia-type literature on the
* black, unmarked helicopters and the

‘takeover of *the United States by |
~ United Nations for¢es,” ]
* Aéked whether Cooper had a.|
" “bread-following .in.the County, . Lee’

L One sympathizer 18 Glenn Jacoos,
¢ publisher of a-small weekly newspa-
“per, who said he spoke jo Cooper

- early this week, .
. “He told‘me he.is not going to
" submit to arrest by the feds,” Jacobs
said, “He-said if they're.going to-|

» amarder him, they're going 10 bave to
! do it in the house, that this 15 Where
_ he has.drawn.his Jine in.the sand, 1
and he's not going to retreat from it.

II | _misrdered by the FBL”

- 1 think -he is -expecting to be |

1
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TSP Ed "Co0per's | Wed site
; report that. “séveral ranking focal. |
' law-¢nforcernent personnel” had in- |,
. ‘formed:the FBI that they would
i “absolirtely, miot allow another Ruby
"Ridge or' Waco o o¢cur in Apache |
¢ County, Arizona” '
. lec said, however, that both
. ~Cooper 2nd Jacobs had spoken of
" Ruby Ridge and Wato, scenes of-
bloody confrontations that: in the |
militia movement- have become
symbolic of federal government |
" brutality and arbitrary power.
i In, Phoenix, Tom Nixon of the
+ US. ‘Marshals Office said au-
" thorities intend to act cautiously as
, they enforce the arrest. ‘warrant
“because no federal agency wants
‘any :copies of Ruby Ridge or
“Waco.” . :
. But Nixon added, “Qbviously, at
some point, we'll effect the arrest.” - |4
‘Nixon said a federal marsbal last,
month .was unablé to serve a-}
stmrhons * on - . He said the'
raarshal visited: Cooper's. home but
was unable to establish Ehat the man |
who met him there was oopet.
' Reached by phone Thursday,
refused to answer questions,
.responding +10 a . reporter's inquiry
with a stream:of. obscenities before
kanging up. N
lx%]glgs \%eb site, however, he calls'
%tthc -summons ‘that the ‘marshal’
attempted ' 1o serve * “unconstitus
tional” and *unjawful.” He said the
federal’ govétnment has no juns-
diction in Arizona “except over Jand
that. was ceded to the United States.
stha Qiate { moictatyre,”
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(0126/1598)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIG}TION
Precedence: PRIORITY Pate: 07/02/1898
To: Cximinal Investigative Attn: DTOU
_ SSA
From: Phoenix _
' Squad 13/ Lakeaide RA - b6
Contact: b7¢
N 7 b7E

Approved By:

Drafted By: I ,
Case ID #E 'K prending)

-

Title: .
MILZON WILLIAM COOPER, aka Bill Cooper-

UGITIVE;

AOT-DT
.ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Synopsis: To describe activities underway .in Arizona to bring

captioned fugitives to justice.

Previous Title: _Titl ced “Changed” to reflect the fact that

Bill Cooper and ave both been chaxrged b6
with tax evasion by the federal district court in.Arizona. Title b7¢

previously carried .as: “WILLIAM .COOPER; AOT-DT.”.

Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: '06/29/1998, set to expire

09/29/1998.

Details: On‘7éﬁ1l1223_£gdgzaljbench;waxran:s;ﬂex?,issued;for

Bill Cooper an because . refused to bé
appear in district court in Phoenix in response to charges of b7C

income tax evasion. A Deputy U.S. Marshal had attempted to sexve
Cooper with a summons on 06/197/1998, but Cooper threw the Deputy
Marshal off his property without receiving the summons.

~ ’Bill Cooper, .a resident of the small eastexn Arizona
town of Eagar, is nationally ‘known .among militia members and
other right wing zealots. Cooper hosts a talk show by means of
short wave radio, and he frequently condemns the federal
government, Justice Department, and the FBI foxr the “atxrocities”
at Waco and Ruby Ridge. He is convinced there .is a government-

sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish a “new world oxrdeér.”




amr -

To: iminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Res 07/02/1998

) Cooper’ is & prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on
the Internet of the bench warrant issued in Phoenix and of his,
intention to go to war with the federal government. An example
of his statements includes: “Any attempt by the'federal B
government ox’ anyone else to execute the unconstitutional and
unlawful arxrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with
armed resistance. -Any person who ‘attempts to kidnap our children
will be shot on sight.” ) ;

On 7/01/1998 a meeting was held in Phoenix to
inate federal enforcement efforts to bring‘Cooper—and[::::]
to justice., Among those attending were ASAC Ray Churay of

the Phoenix Division; Crimin i m Hanpis,. Denntv Criminal

Chief Mary Murguia, AUSAs __lof the

U.S. Attorney’s Office (USAQ), District of Arizona; Chief Deputy

Tom Nixon, U.S. Marshals Service (USMS); Supervisorv Deputy
and Acting: Supervisory Deputy of the

USMS; and Chief of Criminal Investigations .James B. Collie.of the
Intexnal Revenue Service (IRS).

. A.consensus_ .was. reached that the:f:fiiif:fj no )
immediate action taken to arrest Cooper and It should
be noted that Cooper has brought one or more armed militia
“soldiers or’ bodyguaxds” to his home in .Eagar, and Cooper seems
to be spoiling for 'a fight. A local reporter who attempted to
contact Cooper shortly after this initial summons service attempt
was made, .advised USM Chief .Deputy |that when he visited the
Cooper’ residence, the ‘house was surrounded by five pick-up trucks
with several men .holding rifles .in the truck beds. — In a recent

ion:with the Lakeside Resident Agent,(sA|
[ff;ff;fiﬁ, Cooper’ said he was at war with the fedexral government,
and “he has drawn. . a line in the sand.” ’

«Given this mind set and the fact that Cooper’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area, the
participants in the meeting concluded there is no hurry to effect
an.arrest. The USAO stated that federal agents “could wait for.a
year and half, if necessarxy.” Another factor to " is the
presence of Coopexr'’s ,
The USMS, which ordinarily would be responsible for executing the
warrants, has requested a joint FBI/IRS/USMS approach to the
problem. '

The present strategy for dealing with Cooper is to not
initiate .any overt or provocative action, including surveillance,
for' some time, perhaps two or three months. Not only will this
give Cooper time “to cool off,” but it will probably discourage
his bodyguarxds .and supporters who.may tire of sitting, around with
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To: Crimimal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 07/02/1998 b7E

nothing to do. In the meantime, the Phoenix Division will

gathering intelligence on Cocper and his xesidence. SA | b6
(Lakeside RA), who is personally acquainted with Cooper, Wi bic
coordinate with state and local law enforcement agencies and the

relevant federal agencies (IRS and USMS) to try to bring about a
peaceful resolution of this matter. ) '

To: iminal igative From: Phoenix
Re: 07/02/1998 b7E

LEAD {8):
Set Lead 1:
EHQEMK—- NIX i’

o o

Inasmuch as the Lakeside RA has no Internet access,
Squad 16 will monitor activity on Cooper’s website and will
forward relevant information from the Internet to the case agent.
(Bill Cooper is a prolific writer, so analysis as well as
monitoring are needed to keep the Internet intelligence to a
manageable amount for the case agent.)

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

+e
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

, 'Date of transerigtion 6/30/98

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided
the following information:

_ : bé
‘Eagar, has b7C

: . source believes that | o

Cooper is afflllated with the militia movenent, and. he
hosts- a radio broadcast in which he frequently condemns the
federal government.

a resident of

lavestipationon _ 6/30/98 s Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
bé
£s 4 s Dae dicuted  6/30/98 b7C -
) ) " b7D
vy SA . . bIE

This dosument contains neither reconmendations nor conchusions of the FEIL Tt fs the peoperty of the FBI and is koaned to your agency;
i And e sormants are ot 3o be disteibuted cutside your sgeacy.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

£ee, 751 73’
osped ST
5/3

Precedence:

ROUTINE

Date: 07/08/1998

To: CIRG

CIRG

National Cent*@ummolent Crime
Contact: SSA ]
ko

.’ée"naing).. 6/%

Froms:

Approved .By:

'Drafted By: |

Case 'ID #:
Title: CHANGED; o -
MILTON WILLIAM COQPER, aka BILL: COCPER-
VE;s
'EUGITIVE:
"TAQT-DT
.Synopsis: This case was referred to the National Centex for the

:Analysis of Violent Crime by the Phoenix Division.

, Phoenix

| Take /
egarding

cally contacted 'SSA

Details: SA
.FBI telephon.

b6
b7C
L7E

capt:.oned matter. He subsequently fax'd 7 83 EC regaxrding b6
captioned mattex to the NCAVC. SA | |nas requested b7C
I.aas_\.sr_a.m:u.n_d.E31 ning an_arrest strategy for Coopexr and |
SAi hndxcated that: there were no
immediate plans to arxest Cooper, and he would 'be -forwarding
*add:.t'.lonal information to the NCAVC for their rxeview.
. |
At thisg'time, it is requested that a case-be opened at
the .NCAVC .and a lead assigned to SSA to assist the
Phoenix .Division. '
b6
_ b7C
CC: 1=SSA
44 !
SEARCRED e PO
O—,LA SERANED o PR
}-@7 FBI = PHOENIX
_ ’ b6
b7C
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“FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-9%5)

1 - 1 -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dats of tanseription. 7 /15/98

| was contacted by telephone at h;é_ﬁlace_of_éﬁpxglmgnﬁ
located at | | Arizona
His majling address is
' and his work telephone number is| | The fax
nunber for _t:he,rW is | | After
being advised of the purpose of the interview, | |
provided the following information:

| | confirmed that recently he received a call
from | in Phoenix,
Arizona. | [had learned that_a local resident, Bill Cooper,

had some sort of confrontation with » .S, Marshal. After

learning of this potential contacted | |
of a [of thel [and
obtained Bill Cocper's telephone number. [then called
Cooper, but Cooner wac nat at a1l eacey to talk until he
determined |
I [

Once |was able to break the ice with Cooper

during this telephone conversation, Cooper -acknowledged that a
deputy marshal had shown up to serxrve him a summons, but Cooper
said he had thrown the marshal off of his property, and the
sunnoens was nrner_se:ued1 puring the course of the telephone
conversation, tried to persuade Cooper that he should
deal with the federal,court, but_ Cooper resFonded “I deon't care

about the system.” He also told that he was going to
fight. ’

_buring the conversation, learned that Cooperx
hes, and he has a newsletter called ‘Veritas.” When
asked how he might get a copy of “Veritas®, Cocoper

told hin thﬁ;_hg_gan_ggne over to the house and pick one up

personally. then agreed to come over within the next
five minutes, and he drove up to Cooper's residence, but when he
arrived, he noticed that there were about three dogs barking

loudly. | | said the dogs were tied to cars .parked by the
house, and one of the dogs was a large Rottweiler.

Ivesigationon _ 06/29/1998  u Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)
Fle # —% Date dictated 06/25/1998
by SA 7&](1‘&

This Socumert contains neither recommendations not contlusions of the FBL Rtis the property of the FBI and s Joaned to your agency;
it and its contents are oot 1o be distributed canside your agenty.
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b7E
Continuation of FD-302 of ~ ,0a 06/29/1998 |pge 2

As approached the;residence,.a| |
approximately | approached him and told him that b6
Mr. Cooper is not doipng any more intexrviews. The young man was b7C
about and a military-type haircut. He
A istol on his right hip. The younyg man gave

[;Ef::::iff]gome copies of the publication “Vexitas,” and he said
at cooper would not be giving any more interviews until this is
*all over.”
mentioned that about an hour before calling bé
Cooper, he had gone to a local residence who explained to him b7cC
wherel_c_o_g_p_er_uy_ad._ming_l_e_anwd th:.s fact, Inoticed
that sta vith binoculars
from Cooper's property. AT th icked up the
newspapers at cOopers house, no iced that there were
about seven vehicles, including three pickup trucks and four
cars.

| |sa1d ‘that he is not personally acquainted
with Coover., but he had heard about B;ll-ﬂnnnar—Through sources b6
for said that has seen men b7C
with binoculars on Coopex’'s property before. | | sources b7D

According to | lof bé&
the [ is a person whom Cooper might trust. b7c
Furthermore, he might trust ty Sheriff Art Lee and
maybe on deputies. [:;:fff:ffﬂiﬂn?_ran a |
store 1nT:ff:fif]Arlzona, to previously that there
was a lieutenant in Apache County who 1s affiliated with Cooper
and his militia movement.

During the course of the interview,| aJﬂ b6
expressed Tancezn_that a confrontation with Cooper could lead to b7C
violence. specxfically said that he does mot intend

of Cooper's apparent intent to resist
arrest. by the federal govern » he does not want to
create a panic in the town. clarlfled, howeveri:ffff]

if shots are fired or a federal selige is uUnderway, he will




| b7E

IS_F%km'

_ C. Arthur Lee, the Sheriff of Apache County, called b6
Special Agent (SA) on July 2, 1998, and b7c
provided the following information: t

Shexiff Lee advised that he had just been on the phone
with Bill Cooper’, .and they had spoken ‘for approximately 30
minutes. Cooper told the sheriff how he believes the federal
income tax is the equivalent of a prohibited excise tax.

When asked if he thought that Bill Coopex represented a
threat to the community 'in which he lives in Eagar, Arizona, the
sheriff responded. that he believes Cooper could live in that
community for the next S0 years and never receive a traffic
ticket.

In a previous conversation with SA sSheriff
Lee had indicated that he was concerned that federal agents nay b6
set up a seige around 'Cooper’s house in oxder to bring him in to b7c
custody. Sheriff Lee does not want a ‘Ruby Rldge situation to
develop in his county.

L /7) P7E
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription  ___7/8/98

Special Agent (SA) attenpted to b6
speak with Bill Cooper at his residence on a hiiltop on the east b7cC
sxcg_gﬁ_;hg1town of Bagayr, Arizona. At approxxmately 11:00 a.m.,

SA drove his government vehicl, oad leading to
Coopexr's residence, and in doing so, SA rolled down the
windows to make hinself more visible and honked the horn to give
warning to the occupants of Cooper's residence. About halfway up
the long driveway, SA noticed an individual (male) who

. had emerged from the house, SA |got out of the vehicle
Bl

and asked if he could talk to Cooper. The man responded
that he couldn't.

At this point, SA[:::::::;]realzzed that he was b6
probably speaking to Bill cooper, who is a tall white male and b7C
wears glasses. The man believed to be c°oper 'was wearing a dark
solid gray shirt and dark slacks. Cooper’'s hair is brown, mediun

. length, and thinning somewhat on top Cooper appears to be about

50 years of age and is heavyset.

 Emerging at Cooper's s | sliohtlv towards pis back
rhaps who had b6

b7C
once SAEZ::;:::;]reailzed he was probably speaking to

Bill Cooper, the Agent referred to the man on the hill as Bill, .

and the man did not correct him. Bill Cooper proceeded -to warn

the Agent that he was trespassing and “out of his jurisdiction.”

Cooper. stated that federal authorities had no jurisdiction on his

land and he plalnly said that if any federal agent approached

i rty again they would be shot. He also demanded that SA

convey this information to his siUperiors. The Agent b6
told Cooper that he had no desire to engag in a fight, B7C
even if Coopex seeks one. Coopex told SA o go back and
talk to his “snot-nosed superlors ;and tell them that he will not

submit to federal authority. The Agent then encouraged Cooper to
call him if he had any questxons or if he thought the Agent could
help along the situation in any way.

Cooper responded that the only
are Sheriff Art lLee (of Apache Countv) or,

Iovestigation on 07/02/1998 a;Eagar, Arizona

Fite { -~/ ) ' Duto dicuwted 07/02/1998
i
by SA Ak bé
k7C
bB7E

This document contains neither recommendations tior conchusions of the FEL. K is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your agency;
it and K contents aro pot to be Jistributed owtside your agency.




"ED-3028 (Rev. 10-6-95)

Contiriation of FD-302 of

As SA

coring, giving the impression that he

would rally to his aid.

b7E
.00 07/02/1998 pupe 2.
b7C

prepared to head back to his vehicle,
Cooperx’ yelled out, "You guys have really stepped on your dicks
this tine.” Cooper also mentioned that a lot more people were

SA

had other supporters who
then got into his vehicle

and backed down Coopers long driveway, leaving. the area without

further incident.
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{01/26/1998)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘Precedence: PRIORITY ’ Date: 07/09/1998.
‘To: Criminal Investigative aten: | |

o f.rf ®

Quantico ] Attn: | _ |

;{// " NCAVC:
From: Pho X )
zfgquad'13jﬁakeside RA

Contact:

Approved*Byyﬂ

I
Drafted By: F:dkm;ﬂy?’

case ID #: (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER,..aka:
RilY Coonsr = FHGITIVE;.
[- FuczTIVE;

AOT-DT
-ARMED AND .DANGEROUS:

Synopsis: To:set lead to ‘Quantico (NCAVC).

.Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire.
'09/29/1998. :

,Enclosures. Enclosed for Quantico (NCAVC) are various documents
‘providing. background information on captioned.subjects.

for 'Bill .Cooper and ‘because
refused to appear in federal district court in respo
charges of :income tax evasion:. A Deputy U.S. Maxrshal attempted
to sexve Cooper with a summons on 06/19/1998, but - C00per ordered
the deputy ‘marshal off" his :;property without. accepting ‘the

Details: 'On .07/01/31998, bench warrants ‘were :issued. ﬁ:_zhnenix__'
TT0

summons. (It should :be noted that ‘the. deputy marshal had- 'no idea

concerning Cooper’s background, -and-therdeputy marshal most

‘assuredly would have ‘handled the situation differently if the IRS

case agent, who knows -quite a- bit about Cooper, 'had passed on
some of his knowledge.)

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern Arizona
town of Eagar, is 'nationally known:.among militia nenbers. and
other right-wing zealots. ‘Cooper hosts.a talk show by means of
short-wave radio, and he frequently condemns the federal
government, the Justice Department, and ‘the FBY for the

b6 -
b7C
b7E °

be
b7C
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‘atrocities” 'at Waco andeuby”Ridge. ‘Cooper also publishes a
newsletter entitled, 'Veritas.” Among other things, he proclaims
there is a government-sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish
a New World Oxder.

Coopexr is a prolific writer on the Internet,  and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on
the Internet of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intention to ,go to war with the federal government. An example
of his .statements includes: *Any attempt by the federal
government or anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and

aunlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with

armed resistance. Any person who attempts to Kidnap our children
will ke shot on sight.”

. The Phoenix Division, in concert with the U.S..
Attorney's Office, U.S. Marshal's Service, and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), has determined that no immediate action
will be taken to arrest Cooper and . It should. be noted
that Cooper has brought one or more arme 1itia “soldiers” or
“bodyguards” to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seems to be
speiling for a fxgh:4__1n_a_hrzﬁfbconversatlon with the Lakeside
Resident Agent (SA recently, Cooper said that he
was at war with the federal government, and he *has drawn a line
in the sand.”

Given this mindset and the fact that Cooper’s house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area in the
town of Eagar, Phoenix has concluded there is no hurry to effect
an arrest. The U.S. Attorney's Office stated that federal agents

fcould_wait for a year and a half, if necessa Another factor
to consider is the presence of Cooper’s
Cooper has written that he will not usei i

his family as a shield, but in fact he seems to be

doing precisely that.

The present strategy for dealing with Cooper is to not
initiate any overt or provocative action in the town of Eagar,
including survelllance, for some time, perhaps 2 ox 3 months.
Not only will this give Cooper time to cool off, but it will
probably discotirage his bodyguards and supporters, who may tire
of sitting around ‘with noth;ng to do. In the meantine, the
Phoenix Divisi i o gathering intelligence on Cooper and his
xesidence, SAi (Lakeszde RA), who is personally
acquainted with Cooper, 'will coordinate with state and local law
enforcenment agencies and the relevant federal agencies (IRS, U.s.
Marshal) to try to bring about a peaceful resolution to this
natter. ) )

bé
b7C
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b7C
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b7c
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LEAD (s):
Set Lead 1:

co_{ _AC

AT NCAVC

Will review enclosed materials and also Cooperé
Website (www.harvest-triist.org) and will provide Phoenix u
Insyshnlgginal_aTsessment of Cooper, and -if feasible, of

. Of particular interest to Phoenix is: guidance

on how to deal with.Cooper given his stated intentions to kill
any federal agent attempting to execute the arrest warrants.

'l “ ;- - - n =

s to whether
comes -into
town and is not acconpanied| | (Phoenix has great

rcnncnrns—ahnnt -Cooper's emotional stabllxty if| |
vhile he remains on guard in his hilltop regidence.

Fo:fthewgimg_pg;ngL_Bhggnix_Eas ‘decided not to apprehend

even if nd enters town.) Phoenix also seeks

an, opinion about whether arresting Cooper's bodyguards in. town on

. harboring or related charges would help ox hinder a ‘successful
resolution of this problen.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: 'PRIORITY Date: ' 07/23/1998
To: Phoenix Attns bé
b7C
b7E
z
From: |

Squad 13/lakeside RA
CQntact.

I
* Approved Byy

Drafted ‘By: |akm ‘ﬂ/‘-

Case ID #: ‘(Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
RilY Cooner = FUGITIVE;

- FUGXITIVE;
AQL-DY .
ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
Ssynopsis: To coordinate aerial photography and site suxvey. -@dﬂ?s

‘Preliminary Inquiry Initiated: 06/29/1998, set to expire
09/29/1998.

Details: on 7/23/1998 SA|:|ca11ed S| lto
conflrm an' app01ntment to have aerlaﬁ photographs taken of the

[w alsoc carr bé
i b7C

| | b7E

I | Tentatively, the |is
scheduled to meet SA| lat the Springerville airfield at
9:30 an on Monday, August 3.

CAUTION: .Cooper claims to have associates in the
Eagar/Springerville area who are monitoring aircraft activity.
Furthermore, because of the Cooper’s volatile and threatening
‘statements ;(details found .below), there is. a possibility that
someone. at Cooper's residence could open ‘fire onm a plane.

By way of background, on 07/01/1998, bench warrants:
wexe issued 'in .Phoenix .for Bill Cooper | |

because the couple refused to appear in federal _

istrict court in response to charges of income tax evasion. A
Deputy U.S. Marshal attempted to serve Cooper %aggra‘sgggﬁﬁg;gn_—

gy 291998
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06/19/1998, but Cooper ordered the deputy marshal off his
property without accepting the sumnons.

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastexrn Arizona
town of Eagar, is nationally known among nilitia members and
other right-wing zealots. Cooper hosts a talk show by means of
short-wave radio, and he frequently condemns the. federal
governnment, the Justice Department, and the FBI for the
‘atrocities” at Waco and Ruby Ridge. Coopexr also publishes a
newsletter entitled, ‘Veritas.” Among other thlngs, he proclains

there is a government-sponsored socialist conspiracy to establish

a New World.Order.

Cooper is a prolific writer on the Internet, and nuch
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his

‘Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Cooper has written defiantly on

the Internet .of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix and of his
intention to go to waxr with the federal government. An example

of his statements includes: “Any attempt by the federal

government or anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and
unlawful arrest warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with
armed resistance. Any person who attempts to kidnap our children
will be shot on sight.”

_ The'Phoenifoivigion; in concert with the U.S.
Attorney’'s Office, U.S. Marshal's Service, and the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS), has determined .that no immediate action
will be taKen to arxest Cooper and his wife. It should be noted

‘that Cooper has brought one or more armed nilitia “soldiers” or

‘bodyguards” to his home in Eagar, and Cooper seens to
spoiling for a fight. 1In a brief conversation with SATf;::::::]
recently, Cooper said that he was at war with the federa
government, and he *has drawn a line in the sand.”

Given this mind set and the fact that Cooper's house
sits on a high ridge overlooking a quiet residential area in the
town of Eagar, Phoenix has concluded there is no hurry to effect
an_a:;est. The U.S. Attorney’'s Office stated that federal agents
‘could wait for a year and a half, if v, other factor
to consider is the presence of Coopers

| lin_the home. Cooper has written that he will not use| !
ns to be

his family as a shield, but in fact he see

doing precisely that.

Recently, SA.[::::::::]spoke with one of |
who is very pessimistic about the prospects of Cooper
eaving his home and stronghold of his own will. | |
thinks that Cooper is | [
furthernore Cooper seens |

| Seemingly, COOPer n o

a_corner from which Theré is no graceful or face-saving exit.
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The present strategy for deallng with Cooper is to not
initiate any overt or provocative action in the town of Eagar,
including surveillance, for some time, perhaps 2 or 3 months.

Perhaps. this will give Cooper time to cool offJr and it may

dlscourage his bodyguards and supporters, who could tire of

s1tt1ng around with nothing to do. In the meantime, the Phoenix
Division will X ng intell;gence on Cooper and his

residence.. SA |(Lakes;de ‘RA) , who is personally bé
acquainted with ooper, will coordinate with state and local law b7cC
enforcement agencies and the relevant federal agencies (IRS, U.S.
Marshal) to try to bring about a peaceful resolution to this

‘matter.
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On 8~5~98, Investzgator[:::::::]telephoned Detective
| of the Payson Department. Detective related
recelving a document fraom s citizen in Payson. € document a
rls&&ﬁx;ixgﬁ It should be noted,
is investigating case] | and
ig an associate of |in. that case.

sent a copy of the letter to

Investigator| ___ |by fax. The letter is dated July 20, 1998

and addressed{ff:fffffff Arthur Lee, of Apache County, Ar;zona

In the letter recalls an earlier discussion with the

b7E

bé
b7cC
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b7c

Sherlff - warrants, and William _Coopex’ of EagT

| b7E

states hils opinion, that Cooper’ an

ave been
targeted by the Federal Government and possibly others.
discusses jurisdictional authority, and his concern tha

jurisdictional lines are about to be stepped over and abused by

I‘the IRS and possibly other' federal agencxeiL__ln_ahgnld_h? noted
that William Cooper is the subject in case - and

William Cooper and his wife have outstanding federal arrest
warrants.

The bottom of the letter lists persons copies sent to:

Mr. and Mrs William Cooper

Mayor Sandra Burke, Eagaxr, Arizona
Eagar Police Chief Scott Garms
State Representative Debra Brimhall
State Senator Jack Brown

v.s. Congﬁﬁﬁ&man_i;ni_ﬂﬁzﬁorth

FBI Agent

Arizona Republic Newspaper

Other Media

A copy of the letter will be added to the file.

efers to himself as e of the
for America Publications of E Arizona. | |
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Sheniff Arthur Lee, (800) 352-1850
cournty of Apache
P.O. Box 518
St. Johns, Arizona 85936

Dear Shenff Lee:

It was good talking with you over the past weekend. You will recall that we discussed
the alleged Internal Revenue Service Warrants mentioned in a July 3, 1998, front page

.Arizona Republic Newspaper article, This article also mentiongd Mr. and Mrs William
Cooper of Eagar, Arizona.

As I mentioned, ¥ am one of the for America Publications of b6
Arizona, The story Y am wnting pertains 10 (he above allegations. At this time, b7¢
this sttuation involving the Cooper family Jooks very similar to other IRS ATTACKS

against people throughout America who dare to question IRS procedures and IRS

lawfulness. Mr. Cooper is well known 2s a high profile critic of injustice, who would like

all Amecicans, including the IRS, o respoasibly abide by the law,

It is my earfy opinion that Mr, Cooper and |havc beea UNLAWFULLY : b6
TARGETD by the federal govemment and possibly others. b7C

You and I discussed the importance of jurisdictional authority. You, being the top

lawman in your county, establishes that authority over ANY and ALL other law
enforcement, from local police to federal agents. Itis my concem that these jurisdictional
lines are about to be stepped over and abused by the IRS and possibly other federal
agencies. t

Enclosed are several recent documents released by America Publications which will,
no doubt, shed serious light on my concerns.

Please feel free to contact me at any future date My intentions in this matter are toward a
peaceful and Lawful resolve.

Yerv toilv vours

be
b7C

CC: Mr. and MrS-William Cooperl. |
Mayor Sandra Burke, Eagar, Arizona, (520) 333-4128, ex. 300
Eagar Police Chief Scott Garms, (520) 333-4127 i
State Representative Debra Brimhall, (602) 542-5861
State Senator Jack Brown, (602) 542-4129
U.S. Congressman J.D, Hayworth, (602) 926-4151

FBY Agen{ |Lakeside Arizona,|
Arizona Republic Newspaper, (602) 434-8000
Other media
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transeription. 7/24/98
, o | (PROTECT IDERTITY) was interviewed at his b6
rggge lJocated at] Arizona] | b7c
[having retired with| | b7D

the force of | | Aftexr leaving

ut

e Jeft his position because of a| [

|
—Precent}y|
After being advised of the purpose of the interview,
|prdvided the following information:

Several years agdg bé
[;:::;:]became aware of an ultra-right wing xradio broadcaster, Who b7C
Tes to the militia movement in America. This individual, b7D

Bill Cooper, used to broadcast from a fac111ty 'in st. Johns,
Arizona, but he has since moved his recording and sound. equipment
to his own home in Eagar.

| |became aware of Cooper because | | b6
| | who refused to identify himself. b7C
Apparently, this man was obsessed with the militia movement, and b7D

carefully monitored militia activity, which he thought to be

dangerous aTd_sin;ste:T lvas never able to find out the
lldentitv of bu r_J

En a Fede
references to Bill Cooper and various ‘militia activities and

organizations.

Whed |became_aWare of Bill Cooper's activities on
the radio, | [began to pay attention to Coopergl |ran a
I |
name ofl In checking the

I found that virtually b6
‘nothing | but rather b7cC
name was used-foq b7D
L 1

o | became aware of a publication put out by Cooper
called *Veritas,” and at one point,ﬁ::::::]intended to subscribe

lavestigstionon 07 /16/1998 at Arizona ) Es
) C
File 4 S 4 Dito ditied 07 /16/1998 . bIE
_ %4
by  SA dkm

This document contains neither recommendations noe conelusions of the FBI. Xt is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to your sgency;
¥ and its contents are not 0 be distributed outside your sgenty.
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' Comtizuation of FD302 of R .00:07/26/1998  puge
until he learned that Cooper Wff-fsﬁing for $55.00 for an annual

subscription. At this point, oncluded that Cooper's
politics and philosophies had a to .do with making money and
taking advantage of people with ultraéright,wing'belieﬁsg

In the process of doing some research on Coober and his
activities] i]earned that ‘there was an

I—
| At one point,| |
resided apl ] and one of | once
-contacted |because it was believed that an Iﬁgd been

cpiling weapons in the nity. The officer who stopped
found no weapons, but[ffffﬁengaged the officer in a .polite
conversation. '

[ |

| [advised that
Bill Cooper has attack dogs, and he has nad the dogs
lwhich is located in Lakeside, Arizona.

€] and it
is likely that | kan provide additional information about
Coopex. The telephone number for

and the fax number is [

2.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of trinseription 7 /30/98

I(PROTTCI_IDEHIIEXl_ﬂhS contacted
hich is located on

[His mailing

address is|

] His honme

telephone number is After being advised of the
purpose of the interview, provided the following

information:

?gﬁ9ze_an2_qngs:i9ns;meze_AﬁkgﬂL[:::::::légégzib§Q1
hinself as

operates

a |

t+hat he began |

[explained |

[Following the instructions of a book,

proceeded to]

Prior to that,|

| | Originally,
but he ran away from hone

[ ]

| where he had al

had been born in
land began worXing as a

confirmed that he is acquainted with Bill
Cooper, a fugitive tax protester, who now resides in Eagar,

Arizona. |

[said that he iIs very worried

about]

[gdiven the current situation in which both

| |met_Bill Cooper about]

federal fugitives.

I
Apparently, COOPBK had heard abou

|
Ehat

Cooper was very impressed with a
B | At first, was reluctant to] |
Cooper| |
ovestigitionon . 07/23/1998 .J [Arizona
¥ile { ~JC? / Dato dictated 07 /23/1998
2 ) '
vy __SA  dkm

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is kaaned to your agency;
it aod jts contents are mot to be distridated outside your sgensy.

bé
b7C
b7D

b6
b7C
b7D

b&
b7C
b7D

b6
biC
b7D

b6
b7cC
b7D

b&
b7C
b7E



-

.

" FD-3022 Rev. 10-6-55)

Contisuation of FD-302 of 202 07/23/19598  pige.
| | He explained that | whose
namne 1is| [ o
Furthermore, when Coopexr. asked about] lhad
that there were|
could be an admixable] [anc
also double| |[had concerns about the]
safety.
[1timately, agreed to sell Cooner the

becanuse 1d that he really |
Cooper explained to that he was the director of
intelligence for a group called the Second Continental Arnmy of

the Republic (SC this capacity, Cooper had a couple of
people threaten| [ and he claimed to have

been beaten up by somebody.

) ) | said that if anyone poses a threat to Cooper ox
ris family7 |
I

[ lagvised that Cooper alsc has |whicn

is al Bismissed t ight]
| i | saying that,rhe |

| I in contrast to the |
categorizes as' al _ ) [advised that recently he

end of Cooper, who was

|
,|described‘the young man_as bkeing aboutl |

years of age and

believes that this vounqg man, whose name he does ﬁBE‘EﬁBWT‘ﬁIgﬁt‘J

have been in ar does not believe
that the young man served in any special tactical unit such as
the Navy Seals or Army Special Forces.[ Kescribed the
young man as being a real patriot, but misguided.

o In describing Bill Cooper] | said that Cooper is
likelv | |

(o] o
rknnﬂ;nnife a bit about] [since he used to be i

and he freguentlv is involved in _ |
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Cooper”'is ‘exceedingly arrogant,. and .he has ‘been isolated .from- the
real world for .so -long that he ‘believes his own bullshit.”

Cooper ‘holds: firmly and stubbornly to. his beliefs, ‘and-he-gets
volatile.-and unprédictable 1f -challenged .by anyone, regardless :.of
the topic..

When asked for his.recommendation :on‘'how: to.proceed in

handling: Cooper, |

[ went ‘on. to .explain

tThat Cooper's | and undoubtedly,

she- W1ll be experlenclng cabin fever within.a_month:-or two: -%oon'
- er lots of broblems.

| Furthermore, the arrest of]

[opinion,. Cooper -himse

.0f -the. standoff -with the federal government. As

'will end upfbexng somebody ‘inportant. As.a result N
believes that' law enforcement authorities should avoi e use of’

‘How long can: you eat MRE :(meals ;ready-to-eat)?"

[:::;::;]believes that Cooper feels ‘inadequate 'and
‘therefore seeks to becone a martyr so that if he i%:f;fiif:frp

violence, and’ they:: should . -attenpt to ignore Cooper -as . much, as-

‘possible..

[ lwas. askedi:if there was anvthing that. might

‘induce Cooper to come out of ‘his ‘home, and esponded. that

he. doesn’t think there is much.- of_anx;hin? that would cause:
Cooper. to leave -his. stronghold indicated that Cooner
have any .need. of bring ouf

said that if law enforcement .authorities.- -feel

.compelled tosgo and:apprehend Cooper, the. best way to do.it would
‘be to :infiltrate the area -around ‘'his honme with 'trained agents.who
could conceal -thense “ghillie” suits. These agents would

have to neutralize
‘have: to wait.’ patxently for Cooper torshow.up  outside his- house so

with a, tranqulllzer, ‘ahd they would

they' could grab him.

and’ Cocper would not ‘leave his residence -even 1if such -a
need. was. apparent.
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owing investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Axrizona on July 19,

1998:

SA[:::::::]recexved a telephone call from the mayor of

the town of Eagaxr, Arizona, Sandra Burke. whose telephone nunbex
is (%20)333-4691. Hexr home address is Eagar’,
Arizona 85925. Mayor Burke called because of a statement that
Bill Cooper made on his Internet Website. Allegedly, Coopex’
refers to Burke's as a “Nazi.” This

angered Burke anite a bit. Burke's| |

of Eagar.

Mayor Burke also advised that she received a telephone
call from an individual identifying himself as| i
representing American Publications, which allegedly has a nation-
wide circulation. Apparently) tried to persuade Burke to
go visit Bill Cooper, but the mayor said that she has no
intention of doing so, and she doesn’t want to make herself a
possible hostage at Cooper’s house.

| | gave Mayor Burke his address: | |
| | He provided
1S Celephone number as| |

Mayor Burke said that she is quite concerned about the
situation involving Bill Cooper, whom she believes is a threat to

the town's police officers and alsc to the greater community.
She remarked tha a resident of Eagar, has been .

trying to persuade her- to support Bill ¢ Burke, who is a
menber of the believes thad who is also LDS,
has been misled by 1 Cooper's philosophies and jdeologies.

Following the phone conversation with Mayor Burke, SA

called the phone numbexr of American Publications,
(602)949-9129. A male answered the phone and said he was a
volunteer with American Publications n he began to ask
detailed questions of the caller, SAJ | hing Gp the phone.

Later in the morning, SAL |telephoned | |

numbey g | FJ and his work teléphone number is
as asked about his association with Bill

‘Cooper, for whom an arrest warrant has been issued in federal
district court. responded that he has listened to Bill
Cooper and met him some years ago, but explaxned that he

b7E
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has had no personal contact with Cooper- for some years..
stated that he is aware of the current situation in which Cooper
is resisting arrest by federal authorities.

It should be noted that[::::::] who was agreeable
enough at first when contacted by telephone, becane agitated as
‘he was asked questions regarding, his association with Cooper and
what he thought of Cooper's philosophies..

After this phone conversation with| | sa
[:::;;:;]called the Court Clerk’s Office of the Federal District
Court of Arizona (Phoenix) to determine if Bill Cooper had filed

a civil suit against the Deffffffff]Of Justice (DOJ) or Internal
ev Sservice (IRS) - SA spoke to a clerk naned
who looked in the database and found listings for Milton

IIIian Cooper and[ | but she explalan_hhaL_thSf
lxstlngs were for the pending criminal case against _
She could find no entries regarding a .civil f£iling. TLater,
| checked by hand any filings which might have been made in
oenix since July ist, but she said that she could find none for
Bill Cooper|

[;:::;::]explalned that in order to file a valid civil
suit in. federal court, the plaintiff must pay a filing fee of

$150.00 and prepare a complaint to initiate the case. Filing
packets are available in the Office of the Court: clerk.
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Dateof ranseription ~ 8/11/98

[was interviewed in the OLrace

of the LaKeside Resident Agency of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI). has been with|
and he has been involved in |

home telephone number is| [and he T —
| e Axizona.  His work telephone number is
After Dbe

_ being advised of the purpose of the interview,] [
provided. the following information:

[ |a1dvised that | |Bill C a

who live in the town of Eagar, Arizona. i
first became aw Cooper by listening to short wave radio
broadcasts, and iexplained that he frequently listens to

i alk shows by short wave radio. Furthermore,
have a satellite dish with which they receive a wide
v .

arlety of programming.

| l 2 Cooper in the town of
Cooper. has visited]
[ and] [Ras been over to Bill Cooper ace.

Isaid_that,his'Iast-v i o the Cooper h
was] Prioxr to going konsulted witw

of the Apache County Sheriff’'s Office (ACSO).
conf)

irmed that st visit to Cooper took place after| |
for Cooper] |

‘their dicks.” Cooper made other statements which caused

Last: Saturday, called Bill Cooper and advised him
that he would probably be meeting with Special Agent (SA)
the following week. then asked Cooper if there was

anything he'wanted conveyed to the Agent, and Cooper told
that he should tell the Agent that the FBI ‘really stepp%f:ff:]

some concern and made hin feel that not only was Cooper willing
to die for his principles, but he was willing to take his family
with him.

For- exa : r toxd|
Ia statement which

'ven 1f he is

killed in the process. Althoﬁgh' Pdes not believe Cooper is

levestigationon 07/20/1998 o Lakeside, Arizona

Fi.ie#l_

|“‘/X , Date dicated __07/21/.1998

by

SA . kn

This docurmens costains neither recommendations nor ¢oackusions of the FBI, It is the progerty of the FBI and is foaned to your agency;

it and Hs conteats are pok to be Fistributed owtside your sgency.
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Contivuation of FD-302 of ,qn07/20f1998 yPage 2
b6
suicidal, he said that Cooper is a very stubborn and hard-headed b7cC
man.[::;f:]belleves that Cooper has gotten himself boxed into a b7D
corner from which he has no intention of emerging.

r____In_ﬁeﬁgxiping_hfs relationship with Bill Cooper,[:;;:] b6
said but he_doesn't considexr hinself to ke a b7C
| Fuxrthermore| |sa1d ‘I don’t have a love b7D
air with Bill Cooper.”

When asked about Cooper’s associates at his residence,
| said that when he visited on the | there were two

people there he didn't Knows who had
dark hailunﬂ_ms_c.ami.nLa handgun, and | |
‘who was and of average height. | [ noticed bé
that there was a Chevy pickup with a california license plate at b7cC
Cooper's residence. This pickup may have belonged to the b7D

Although Cooper introduced the| |
[said he_could pot recall their names. When asked if '
a man naned who might be staying at Cooper’s house{ff:fffﬂ
said that he was not acquainted with this individual.

thinks that Cocper is quite serious about
're51st1ng by force, if necessary, the federal government if an
s made to execute the warrants issued against him and bE
for tax evasion. |sa1d that Cooper could b
conceivably call up 500 or 600 militia VOluffffffkto give support b7D
if Cooper feels he is being attacked. When alked to Cooper’
by teleéphone last Saturday, Cooper made some statements which
caused rave concerns. For example, Cooper made reference
to the fact that if he and his family die here and now, they will
all go to a better place tomorrow.

B was asked if he could think of any circumstances

which might induce Cooper _to submit to federal authority and

present himself in court. said that the only thing he could

think of is if the government is able to refute point by point

Cogper’s arquments concerning tax laws and federal jurisdzctlon b6

SA| lasked if Cooper might be willing to appear in court b7C

if the benchlti:fijts arxe suspended s0 that Cooper can show up b7D
our

veoluntarily responded that since Coopexr has already
rejected a court summons, he doubts that Cooper would now
voluntarily go to court. '
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o mentioned that his supervisor, | | has b7D
' ised him to break off all conta 23 hi b
said he is reluctant to do so

ut he recognizes that it would be wise for him to 'keep a IowW

profile.” o :
_ [::;:]was_askgd about .an apparent :split between two b6

business partners, Bill Cooper and] [said b7c
‘that | b7D

when_Cooper hadl [making preparations for an

are , Cocper was.so upset by |[refusal to handle
that their relationship was

effectively texminated.
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, The followindg investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) on July 21, 1998:

SA{;::;;;;]contacted Sheriff Art Xee of the Apache
County Sheriff's ce (ACSO) in st. Johns, Arizona. Sheriff
fee indiq?;gd_ghgt_hg_rad recently .received a phone call from a
man named who wanted the Sheriff to speak with Bill
Cooper,, who has been accused of federal income tax evasion
Based on his ation with | Sheriff id it
appears that ihas strong right-wing beliefs. Itold
Sheriff Lee that he wants to see if there is a way to deal with
the situation without anyone being hurt or killed.

Sheriff Lee said that he did call Bill Cooper and ask
hinm about alternatives for reseclving the standoff with the
federal governnent peacefully. Cooper did not offer any
openings, and Sheriff Lee concluded from the conversation that
there are no good short term solutions for dealing with Bill

cOopers resistance ta federal apthority. SA asked
Efffiff:f?e to call and request that| call SA
SA 3! ner i .ee_that vesterday he had

spoken with

[ and that] had painted a very pessimistic
picture concerning the likelihood of Bill Cooper surrendering
peacefully. Instead, the Sheriff was told that Cooper had made
statements to suggest that he was willing to resist to the death.

Sheriff Lee indicated that he planned to contact Scott
Garns, the pollce chief of the town of Eagar, Arizona, to advise
him to be careful in exposing himself to Cooper. Sheriff Lee
mentioned this because Cooper is upset with Garms for his
cooperation with the FBI.

Following the converxsation with Sheriff Lee, SA
stopped at the residence of| |
lies a few nmiles to the south of d‘J
[ff;;;;;fif:ﬁot at home, but]| [answered the door, an
SA asked he or her husband had any affiliation

with Bill Cooper. Tff:ff:jexplained that neither of them was
acquainted with Codper, aithough they Knew something about the

situation because of newspaper reports. SA |exp1a1ned
that he was trying to locate associates of Cooper to jne it
Effziijs a way to peacefully resolve the situation. |

[responded that neithexr she nor .her husband were in a
position to offexr suggestions.
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EPLY FORM — INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION SERVICES:

To help-us better serve your  investigative needs, please
complete and xeturn to:r

FBI, Savannah Information Technology Center
220 East Bryan 8t., 8avannah, GA' 31401 (Federal Express})
P. O. Box.336, Savannah, Georgia 31402-0336 (U. 8. Post Office)

SAVANNAH ITG-RECORD #. ' 3120848 . UCEN: .| |

ANALYST: [ SUBJECT: [ o
Was the information ‘provided helpful to your investxgatzon"%’(fﬁs 0 ro bR
If No, please let *us know how we could be more helpful to Yyour
investigation:

) ACCOMPLISHMENT (8) resulting from information:.
PERSON(8): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)

.FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested: 0 FBY [ Local ‘Date
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)
) Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: O FBI 0O Local Date '
‘(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form) @ ,
Subject(s) O Arrested O Located (J Xdentified /)(
(Forward' photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)
. Witness(es) [ Located .00 Identified
_  New Witness(es) {J Located: [ Identified
BUBINESS(ES): (Enter total .number applicable to. each of the following)
. New Business(es) Identified
. New Business .Associates{ﬁssociations Identified
- Financial Audit Trail(s) Enhanced
ASSET(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
(TYPES: C = CASH R '= REAL PROPERTY P = PERSONAL PROPERTY)

- Asset(s) ) Located [J Ildentified [VALUE: N . TYPE:_ . 3
. Asset(s) Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture (VALUE: . . .. TYPE:__. ]
. Potential Economic Loss Prevented {VALUE: . TYPE: ]

OTHER: '(Enter ‘total number applicable to each of the following):

New Case(s) Initiated

_'ﬁ'ew‘ Lead(s) Generated

.COMMENTS ?_
TTstme e
dga




G ® ®
REPLY FORM — INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATYON SERVICES

To help us better serve your investigative needs, please
complete and return to:

FBI, Savannah Information Technology Center )
220 East Bryan 8t., Savannah, GA 31401 (Federal Express)

P. O. Box 336, Savannah, Georgia 31402-0336 (U. S. Post Office) b6

: b7¢C

SAVANNAH TTC RECORD #: _ 120849 _ UCFN: | b7E
ANALYST: |~ SUBJECT: .

Was the information provided helpful to your investigation"%YEs g No-
If NO, please let us Xnow how we could be more helpful to your
investigations

] ACCOMPLISHMENT(S)- resulting from information:
PERSON(S): (Enter total number applicable to. each of the following)

. FBYI Fugitive(s) .Arrested: 0 FBY 00 Local Date
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)

. Local Fugitive(s) Arrested: O ¥BI [J Local Date :
(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form). @
— . Subject{s) DO Arrested 'O Located {J Identified g 4

(Forward photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)

. Witness(es) [ Located: 0 Identified

_New Witness(es) O Located ) XIdentified

'BUSINESS (ES): ‘(Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
‘New Business(es) IXdentified

:_zﬁew Business Associates/Associations Identified

Financial Audit Trail(s) Enhanced

.ASSET(S): (Enter total number applicable to each of the following)
(TYPES8: C = CASH R = REAL PROPERTY P = PERSONAL PROPERTY)

. Asset(s) O Located {[J Identified [VALUVE: - TYPE:, ]
. Asset(s) Subject to Seizure/Forfeiture [VALUEY TYPE: ]
. Potential Economic Loss Prevented [VALUE: - TYPE::

OTHER: '(Enter total) number applicable to each of the following)
. New Case(s) Initiated
. New Lead(s) Generated!

'COMMENTS ¢
C.‘D- Case File B7E
1 - SITC
dga
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at Lakeside, Arizona:

During the early mn

The following investigation was conducted by SA

» Eagar Pol)

received a ¢ Officer
Denartment advised -

hat he had
I'D"?O'I‘ECT_'LD.ENITITY) Of
had explained how he had been

to go to the residence of Bill Cooper that night. When

arrxved at the Coopex residence, he obs

ecn

erved that there was
Bill

After this conversation with

Officen SA

[:::;::::]called the Eagar, police chief, Scott Garms, who pretty
much re

he same account on the Coopers as just given by

OffzcerTiifi::f Garns explained that he did not intend to send
cfficers up Ccooper’s house to investigate as. siuch a response
might provoke Cooper into an; act of deadly nce.

esponded, |

| 3.
told Chief Garms that he conpletely concurred with this

reasoning.

called |

On th ning of| lsa
at this .home. | iconflrmed that he |
to Cooper's house last night after|

[ had gone
[had received a call from

stated that he had listened to Cooper's radio broadcast eag
that didn't sound like he was well. Thus, |
concerning Bill.| [even feared that Cooper may -have

sutfered a heart attack. |

‘Upon arriving at the Coopexr’s house, irmediately
noticed that in was like a “free for all’. Codpexr was yelling at

—

] lanad coover taldl

[should pack up and go.

| [and he encouragedl : I

leave the home for the ni
responded by saying that
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stayed at the bé
Coopex's place for about ten minutes. He felt very uncomfortable b7c
‘being involved land he plainly b7D
expressed this feelingl believes that the Cooper's

are feeling the stress and tension of .isolating themselves since
the federal warrants were issued.

bé
b7C
Eould provide no further b7D
descriptive information on|
When he larrived at Cooper’s house late bé
that night, drove up without incidept even though he doesn’t b7¢C
believe Bill was expecting him to cone. noticed no b7D
defensive measures taken regarding the arrival of his car.
_ _ SA[:::::;:]askea if he knew of] bresent
whexeabouts. He said he di —and he denied that ihaq
come to his home that night. said he has no intention of L&
returning to the Cooper's home again. He said hellnst_h]lot_qf b7C
respect for Bill based on what he saw last nidaht. stated, b7D

‘thEQXQI;_EhQS_hﬁ_Hould SCLvVe ag

_ sal |told[::::]he would like an opportunity bé
talk to Jeven If the conversation is by phone. 'Iﬁtf;ff:ffj B7¢
distrusts the agent, hould call from a ?ay phone. The point b7D
is to establish a dialogue with said he wou

this message if he has an opportunity, but he doubts the
will contact him again. Furthermore, will talk
to S3 undexr any'circumstances. )
On the morning of 9/11 SA lcalled Chief Garnms b6
again and learxrned that | [had watched a white Bronco b7C

leave the Cooper's house earlier that morning.[ ]went to the
local Super 8 Motel, but[;::Edldﬁt ‘get a room, probably because
it was ‘too late to get a desk managerx :to check[fi:::::] Aftex

leaving the Super 8, heaFed_HBSt_Qniﬂlﬁhﬂa!_ﬁﬂ_tﬂﬂardﬁ_fhdw
Low. Ccou] £

Garns noted that 'home'lies in that directi ‘As of
the afternopn aof 9711, Chief Garms could not tell if had

returned to Eagar.
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The :o}lowing,invéstigation_was conducted by'sﬂ[::::::]
| | at Eagar, Arizona on 9/15/98:

SA |contacted| lat her place of

I_em.p.lmgn:_._ s thel } |
| The

thng_nmmbez is | | she has beenfrnnningi |
for about five years.

[ | confirmed tha as a| |
in the name of whom she has seen .in hex
vious ccording to the store's account information,

| Her

phone numbexr is listed as | [ has an
Arr.m“mmaﬂ [ I _Haory <c¥ave acrount number
s has also

seen| Bill Cooper in her store:

nentioned that she once had a an argument or
dispute with Cooper akout | counld not recall
the exact reason for the dispute, but she said that Cooper struck

er as being very strong. willed, outspoken, and even arrogant.
has also seen the] |

rdgsgzihgs_aa_hglnq guite brigqht. Even the]

B |

| who is not well ‘acquainted with either Bill
Cooper or |beli at Bill is the dominant
partner in their relationship. senses that is quite
submissive. | lalso suspects that the| is
| which is certainly the case with the

[nentioned that she has seen the
OOpexr s on a rew occasio a local Mexican restaurant.

The Coopexrs have been frequent visitors at[::::::g
| |guring th ast year. checked her account data
base for | and noted that’ |
on June 27, August 20, August 28, an eptembexr 5. |
checke receipts and found the signature of on
invoices dated August 20 and 28.

After the conversation with sal talked
with two of hexr .employees who work ag casniexs at
the store. Both recognized p Bill and and both

said they had seen them in the store within the last month or so.
Neither of them recalls seeing a man .in his rid-20’s who might be
acting as Cooper's bodyguard.
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and her two emplo]

fefs SEE?

they ‘indicated they would call SA
contact: with the Cooper family.

very cooperative, and
if they have fuxther
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FD-30Z (Rev. 10-6-95)

- -
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 9/9/98

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided
the following information:

The source advised that Bill Cooper, a tax protestor
and federal fugitive, has been publishing gquite a bit of anti-
governrent propaganda by means of his I¥nternet web-site. The

source, who is |

For the most part, | lin other states see

] e
The source believes that Coopexr is not likely to

fﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬁ;mu0h| |
“ ~ Furthermore, Cooper has a-very‘smaﬂi_hase_gi;aipport
within his own community in Eagar, Arizona.

[ The source_describes| Fs

being & Pit Crazy-

!hvcsﬁgzﬁbn?d 9/7/98 o fgl_ l ‘Arizona

File # _ Date douted  9/9/98
T M -

by _ SA

This document conkains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. Kt is the property of the FBY and is Joaned to your sgency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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\ igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
Septembex 17, 1998:

sal |receive§;g telepheone call from|

| |around agar
and | [Arizona. | [telephone number is
I

| | congirmed: that she has a lot for sale (#22)
which 1ies Immediately north of Bill Cooper’s lot on a ridgetop
in the town of Eagar. There are several other parcels or lots:
surrounding Bill Cooper’'s property, but ‘none of thenm are:
occupieds | |is aware that Bill Cooper is a tax
protestor, and he has declared his intent to resist arrest by
federal authorities. '

|advised that there -are a couple of parcels to
the - west of Cooper’s residence which might be .available. for
e property owned' by
in Eagar'. Allegedly,
this property has been leased for 5$500.00'a month and the lease
was due to expire in August, 1998. Another piece of property

ht be available for lease is Lot. #34, owned by1 |

| le¥niained that she had previouslyl _
by Bill Cooper, but she has-had

no business dealings or personal relationship with Bill Cooper ox
his family.
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The followina investigation was conducted by Special’
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
September 17, I998:

SA[:::::::]received a telephone call fron
name unknown (LNU) who said he was calling from Houston.
explained that he has been monitorlng the statements, radio
broadcasts. and Internet writings of Bill 1:n:::nP.r:_f.s::z_:i15:3.:1?.:::1.}._____I
years. stated: that Cooper will soon
and in 'the near future he will begin broadcasting on shortwave
radio on band 74.5. The new call letters for this radio
broadcast station are W?QQé_ﬂhigh_gzigingggg_;n_ghe state of
Maine.. This station is who has two _
‘telephone numbers: | ill Cooper will

broadcast, starting next week from 9:00 p.m. to 12:00 p.m.
midnight (Eastern Standard Tine).

[ lagvised that_cooper] _ | |
I hllegedly, Tin
McVeligh| [

__With respect to Bill Cooper’s radio broadcasts,
advised that Cooper continues to do live broadcasts, although he
occasionally runs replays of previous programs. Not long ago,
Coopere made a statement on the radio to the effect that he would
rather that his family die than fall into the hands of
governnment authorities.

Sonmetine ago, Cooper made reference to an incident
which took place in Phoenix in 1994 when he was arrested for
getting into a fight at the Ambassador Suites Hotel. BAllegedly;,
this incident took place in August of 1994, and Cooper used his
family as a shield to protect him from police.

Supposedly, Cooper- has made disparaging comments on
the radio about his former family.

_ Allegedly, Bill Cooper has been involved in a process
called microbroadcasting, in which people can download his
transmissions on satellite and then rebroadcast them locally.on
FM radio.

[:;:;:]stated that Cooper claims to have anti-air
weapons, an e has made statements about having long range

rifles which can accurately hit targets out to one nmile.
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o [ ladvised sa] | that_he: would send him a copy
of a| | whic
described as being a spoof of Cooper's own book called: “Behold a

Pale Horse.” According to prior to moving to .Eagar,

Arizona, Cooper lived in California .and other places in Arizona.
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LO1126/1998)

‘Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/02/1998

To:rpijspfér Attn:
‘ | |Sqd,16l

From: Phoenix o o
‘Sguad- 13/ eside RA.

‘cContact:
Approved By:' | | e
iAo — / b7C
Drafted ‘By: | /% . b7E

case .ID #¢ (Pending)

Title: MILTON, WILLIAM COOPER, aka

.Bill ‘Cooper-~ FUGITIVE;.
| FUGITIVE,

‘ACT=-DT

ARMED :AND ‘DANGEROUS

8ynopsis:y 'To request technical assistance.from Squad -20.
Details: On'9/28/98.a meeting was held at the"Us Attorney's
ioff1ne_in;Ethnix_ﬁoncerning 'the fugitive:status of 'Bill Cooper

‘and — ‘Both have been..indicted 'by* IRS on . federal b6 .
tax ;evasion charges. Coopeér has vowed to- shoot any federal b7c
agents-who attempt to arrest him. .

‘Attending this. meeting were high 'level representatives:
of the US.Marshals Service, IRS;, USvAttorney's: Office, and.ASAC
‘Ray Churay .of the Phoenix vazsion. Participants were updated. on
the status of Bill Cooper, ‘who appears -to' have-'come out: ‘into ‘town:
_recently,gan event not: anticlpated this soon: in ‘his. self—lmposed
‘exile. at ‘his hilltop.home :in the town of Eagar.

iburing ‘the- meeting it was- determined that more
‘intelligence’was ‘heeded' on ‘Cooper's- activities, but the. time was.
not ‘yet right for: deployingateam to 'conduct ‘surveillance. ox -to
-arrest him. ‘“Instead, it was~determinedathat the ‘Phoenix Division:
‘would examine the feasibillty .of using ‘technical neans:to.
monitor Coopex’s ‘activities.’

Another .inter-agency planning meeting will ‘held in the

-future -after ‘more: intelligence on, CooTensiagn;x;;;es ‘has ‘been
jffhered ‘and .assessed.. On-'9/29/98 SA contacted' SA b6

in. Lakeside ‘and. scheduled a 'site survey to be conducted b7cC
h_Eagar .on.October 6 .and 7.. '
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(01/26/1998)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 10/19/1998
. b6
To: CIRG Attn: b7C
b7E
From: Pho ﬁ//, ] )
quad 13/ 340 DA
Contact:

Approved By:

Drafted By: | ,427’

case ID #: | | (Pending)
Titles MILTON WILLIAM COOPER
UGITIVE;

| UGITIVE;
\ AOT-DT

|

| ARMED AND DANGEROUS

! Synopsis: To request profiling assistance from NCAVC.

Administrative: On 7/9/98 Phoenix set out a lead to NCAVC (::22:;3

(Quantico) to obtain a psycholo _on captioned /4’?(
fugitives. On 10/19/98 SSA € NCAVC and SA b6
poss;;;;;

the Phoeniyx case agent, conversed by phone about the b7C
ty of arranging for meetings in Arizona to better
‘ understand the si with Bill' Cooper and . Phoenix
: suggests that SS travel to Arizona during the first week
of November.

Detailsge ‘ . background, several months ago Bill Cooper
and were indicted in Arizona for income tax Egc
evasicn, an ench warrants were issted for thenm on July 1, 1998.

Cooper, who is well .known among members of the nation's militia
groups, has stated that he will kill any federal agents who
attempt to apprehend him. He has also said that he would rather
have his family die than be subject to federal tyranny.

In effect, Cooper has barricaded himself and his fanily in their
residence, which lies in the middle of the quiet town of Eagar,
Arizona.

Wnile the apprehension of Cooper' is the responsibility
of the US Marshals Service (USMS) and the tax investigation has
been conducted by IRS, the Phoenix Division has been coordinating
with both agencies in the event the Bureau is needed to provide :a




.

To: : ‘.hoen'i)':“ .
Rey - 10/19/1998

tactical response, - especially if Cooper resorts to violence.
Furthermore, since 'the USMS.and IRS have no agents assigned in
the rural area of eastern Arizona where Cooper 1lives,. the

‘Lakeside Resident Agent (SA has become a primary source

of intelligence for the othexr agencies.

If'SSA[::::;;]comes to Arizona, it will be with the

.purpose of surveying e situation to get nore 1nsight into

Coopexr and the rural area in which he lives. Tentatively,
Phoenix has set up a working meeting with the IRS, USMS, US
Attorney’s Office, and the Phoenix case agent on November 3. It
is recommended that this proposed trip be approved.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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) U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

. I
hkqfﬂ_ Pleass Refer’ % ) E’hO&I}_iX} Ariz'o:_n"a‘ [ |
> 25 October 28,1998

Navarache Blectric Cooperative., Inc.

Dear

I am requestlng the assistance of Navdpache Electric Cocperative,
Inc. in connection with an official investigation being conducted
by oux’ agency in the area -of Roungd. Valley.

In order to further an FBI investigation your~assxstance_1s being

requested in the area. of Round Valley regaxding the availability

of electxic power of 110 volts for the operation of equipnent and

the use of power poles for the 1nstallatxon of that: equipment .

This installation will most likelywtake_glace,zn_mxdeovember(

I;g_you have any questions concerning this request, please contact

[Lakeside, AZ ox at,

| [Phoenix, AZ-

I appreciate your efforts in this matter.

Guadalupe Gonzalez
Special Agent. in Charge

. Supexvisory Special Agent
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FD-302 (Rev. 106-95)

Special Agent .(SA)

- 'I_ -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of trapseription ,  10/19/98

who has not provided his last name, called

Follect from Houston, Texas

and provided the following. information:

-statementS'o; ;:

advised that he has been,monltorlng the Internet
111 Cooper .on a Website called Deja News.

According to his Internet readings said that Bill .Cooper

anount of $500.00..

put out a reward on an individu edl lin the
Apparently, has said many critical

things about. Cooper on the Internet, and: Cooper does not like it.

Therefore,
Cooper with

Coonear has

offered $500.00 to anycne who can provide
address and telephone number.

| lindicated that there arel |

| _For example,| |
'hith;Cooﬁér; ut they

had a falling out.

with|

Cooper .detests.

Allegedly, Cooper] |
- (7 _

‘«urlio.is,aL_| ) |
Bill Cooper and Enh_caner_hngha'o i
‘because whon
Allegedly, Cooper has made a statement on -the:

Internet to the effect that ‘I willi shoot |comes up the
hill (to negotiate with:me).” Cooper has alsc made statements in
the Internet to the effect that the Freemen of Montana -were very
weak, and they gave uup to the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) as soon '‘as their electrical power was cut off .

During the course of the phone conversation wlth[:::::]
he played a recording from Auqust, 1996, which he said was a

response to something done by |
| |xn this brief recording, Cooper said that,| |

:

Investigation on - 10/0

8/1998

« Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically)

File #

30

Date fictated  10/09/1998

by __SA

4
/Zb

Y dkm

“This document contains neither recommendations nog conclusions of the FBIL 11 is the property of the FBI and is foanad to your agensy;
B and Rs contents are pk to be istributed outside your agency.
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The following investigation was coﬁducted,by.sa
| on 11/10/98:

r_________Jﬂd[:::::::1rgseixeﬁ_a;gall;frgm[:;;:]an_empidyee_at b6

_ _ ore in Eagar, b7C

rAriznna;J____Jadxisedrthat'1ast| | b7D
| and their ‘bodyguaxd’ came

into. the store td | Bill codper did not enter the
store. | |came into the store at. abou

The bodyguard remained in the background, and he-seened b6
to be very watchful and alert. He wore .a brown. windbreaker over b7c
A white .polo shirt, which[ __ ]said is his typic¢al attire.. The b7D

bodyguard carried a semi-auto pistol .on ‘his hip as he always has
when visiting the store. ‘

After this visit, ]lchecked the store’'s records' and b6
determined -that since May 1998, the stoxe on b7C
| ccasions, and these visits have always been nade on | | b7D

b7E
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The following investigation was conducted QY'SA[::::::]
[ |at Lakeside, Arxizona:

on 11/16/98| |(PROTECT IDENTITY), an
enployee of the store in Eagar, called
;hg_Lgkggﬁde Resident Agency and_left a voice mail message for SA
In this messaqge,| hdvised that | |
I |
did not see | [BiXY Cooper.
_ On 11/17/98 - Last Name Unknoy AL ' L£xrom
Houston and left a voice mail message for S

advised that the night before he listened to Bill Coopers
nightly short wave radio broadcﬁs;L__gggngx_ngs_gpggg_gggg% an
incident in which an Eagar city had
dared to drive up the road which leads to his residence.

Allegedly, Cooper said that if he can take on the federal
government, he can most certainly handle the town_of Ea?ar

Coopexr also mentioned an incident with a dog, but] provided
no further details.

After rev;ewind[::::::]message, sA[ Jcalled the
Eagar pollce chief Scott Garms who confirmed that Cooper did have

2ith | | Apparently,
| and he
drove up to check on] | Last night] called Chief
[::::]and explained what happened when he drove up the xoad

'leading to Cooper’s house.

e drove up the hill,
he saw Cooper's Then a o
Rottweiler ran out to| [truck. | told him to xoll
up his windows because thelx dog is a “trained killer . __Then
Cooper drove out in his truck and started swearing at

explained that he owned property nearby and that ‘he was: a

but. this had no effect on Cooper, and it these
statements probably provoked him all the moreQT::jZZZJWas very
upset about -the confrontation with Cooper.

on 11/18/98 | ENU of Houstan_called_SP |
again and confirmed that he ?f: fTOkEhto about his
confrontation with Cooper. also -said that Cooper has cut
back his radio program to oné hour in length because of
interference from a Voice of America short wave broadcast

emanating from Africa.
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_ Fme;fhllnmina_inxgs:igatiqn_was conducted by Special:
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on
‘Novenber’ 13, 1998:

_ sa Jreceived a call from Last Name
Unknown (LNU), who resides in. Houston, Texas. David (LNU).
advised that ‘Bill Cooper is cutting back his nightly radio

program from two hours to one hour in length. This radio program

is aired by shortwave radio Monday through Thursday night.
Apparently, Cooper is cutting back on hours because the U.S.
government :is sponsoring a Voice of Amexrica (V0A) shortwave radio

program originating in Africa, and this program shares the signal

with the shortwave station by which Cooper broadcasts his
‘program. As a resu he powerful VOA broadcast tends to jam
Cooper’s program. (LNU) suggested that the U.S.
government add an additional hour on the front end of the VOA
program which would effectively terminate Bill Cooper’s nightly
broadcasts.) ‘ ) ’ '

o At the present time, Bill Cooper is broadcasting-on the
following band: 74.15. Previously his program was aired on a
shgr;ane_station_calle&lWWCR{'with_a_freqpency‘gf_asaoﬁ|
(LNU) explained that ‘lower frequency numbers work best fox’ nig
broadcasting, while the higher frequencies work ‘better in: the
day.
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| |Last Name Unknown (LNU) called Special Agent (SA)
~ ] at the Lakeside Resident Agency and provided
the fellowing information:

(LNU) said that he was calling with regard to b&
Bill Cooper, the federal fugitive and tax protester, who lives in b7C
Eagaxr, Arizona. (LNU) advised that Cooper is involved in
illegal broadcashzng by means of shortwave radio, and Cooper
presently ig casting from a shortwave station using the call
sign WBCQ. (LNU) mentioned that he has been delighted

recently to find that Voice of America (VOA), which broadcasts by
shortwave from Africa, has been on the same shortwave signal used
by Codper's station, and as a result, Cooper has had difficulties
in broadcasting by shortwave radio recently

Up until recently, Cooper has been able to afford

broadcast t e sponsors. For example, two of his
sponsors, | | who were affiliated with a firm bé

called the | b7¢C

| In order to pay for this time, Cooper has been very
aggressive about advertising during his radio program, which has
been reduced to two hours a night.

| | ' [:;;:::kBNU), who frequently monitors Canper’'s .xadic ! b6
program, sa that a mild soundlng man named has emerged as b7c

incipal salesman on Cooper’s radio program. In describing )

on a .recen rogram, Cooper said, “There should be
nmore people .like| He is very loyal.” Unfortunately for’
Cooper, however,| LNU) said thatE:::::gls a terxible
salesrman. Perhaps is is why Cooper recently threatened to shut
down his radio program unless his listeners start sending in more
noney .-

INU} also monitors Bill Cooper's Website, and bé
(DNU) said that on or about October 24, 1998, Cooper made b7c
reference on his Website to the Callfornla Mxlitla, which had
brought. him sone ‘unspecxfled device.” formation was soon
withdrawn fron Cooper’s Website, leadzng RLNU) to believe

that the cCalifornia Militia had instructed Cooper to remove this
entry from the Website.

About two weeks ago during this radio program, Cocper
stated that he was planning to go somewhere, perhaps to &
conference, but then he told his listeners that he had canceled
the trip. The reason he gave for .canceling his trip was because




2

3 = ‘l'
LSFFTaEﬁ______J

he didn't want to be stopped by a local police officer and thus
forced to shoot the officer because of Cooper's fugitive status.

o Cooper .also said on a Tecent broadcast that he was
thinking of enploying remote controlled planes mounted with

cameras in order to conduct photo surveillance of the area axound

his house. (Presumably, Cooper is worried about: federal agents

sneaking up to apprehend him.)

According to|  |(LNU) . Cocper has had a running feud

over the Internet with a man named

honetic) , who

is fxrom ] _ | .Apparently, writes
demeaning things about Cooper on the Internet, and Cooper .is not
amused by .these comments. _In_facﬁf Cooper offered a reward for

anyone who could provide him with
nunberx.

address and telephone
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-igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) of the Federal Burealu of
Investigation (FBi) at Lakeside, Arizona on October 23, 1998'

SA received a call from __|LNU (last name
unknown) who lives in Houston, Texas. has called before,
and he has declined to provide his last pame or his telephone
number). During this phone callj::%::::b ovided the following
information: o '

| played a recording of an excerpt of a radio
broadcast made by Bill Cooper in -which Cooper states that the
Marxists and Communists in the government are destroying the
country, and it is the duty of Militia to bring them to justice.

advised that currently Cooper is broadcasting on
a local FM Channel, 101.5, and Cooper is probably not licensed to
do so with the Federal Communications Commission (FCC). Coopers
radio program has recently been reduced from a three hours, five
nights a week format, to a program running four times a week for
only two hours. Allegedly, Cooper’ has said that unless he gets
more donations and support, he will be cutting back the program
to one hour nightly.

, said that he 1lstened to Cooper's shoxrtwave
Tbro‘a_dcast on Octobexr 21, 1998, and cOopers| |came on the
air. ‘Furthermore, a man who calls hinselfl __ [has been
broadcastlng on Cooper’s program since September.

[:EEEE;:]describes[:::::]as having a meek or nild voice.
Lately, has been selling equipment such shortwave
radio sets. On the radio program, Cooper and have
instructed individuals to send their money to
Arizona. When instructing pecple to send money,

have,saiﬁ:f:if;?ndzvxduals should send blank money ordexs, gold
ey to

or- cash. advised that Cooper fised to instruct people to
send mong im in the name of '

Iadvised that there is another radical radio
broadcaste¥ whose name is *Brother” Stare (PH). Brother Stare

stg out of Walterborough, Scuth carolina. According to
Brother Stare is extremely radical, and he advocates
v

Iolence. Brother Stare’s success on shortwave wmay have spawned
other programs such as the one currently being aired by Bill
Cooper.
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(1231/1995) .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/14/1998
To: Phoorix: Attn: sgad’ 16
(/ﬁ _ "ASAC] |

From: Phoenix _ _
Squad 13/Lakeside RA

[;;;;;;;;]Byf

brafted By: F:dkm

) ) L SV .
Case ID #: (Pending)

Titles MILmON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

Cooper - FUGITIVE;
FUGXTIVE;

AQT=-DT

ARMED "AND ‘DANGEROUS
Synopsis: To set lead to Sguad 16.

Details: FEarlier this fall, a joint meeting was held with
representatives from the IRS, the U. S. .Marshal’s Sexvice (USMS)y
and the U.S. Attorney’'s Office. Representing -the Phoenix
pivision were ASAC Ray P.. Churay and § | The
purpose of the meeting was to discuss strategies for dealing with
the fugitive, Bill Cooper, who insists that he will kill any
federal .agent who attempt to. apprehend him on federal incone tax
evasion charges. Various issues were discussed at this neeting,
and a decision was made not to. pursue, for the time being, any
tactical resolution of the fugitive situation. Decisions were
made. t? increase intelligence gathering, and IRS voliunteered to
set up

Tech agents from Phoenix installed this camera in
Eagar, Arizona on 1270171998, and the quality of the camera :inage

is quite goed:y |

the case agent (SA and the investigators from

IRS and the USMS can better formulate plans for bringing Cooper
r;ntg_gnﬁﬁgﬁzg__ﬂnigﬁtunatelv} however, maxntaznfng_zhlﬁﬁ;::;§:]
will be | _sa Wi

expend approximately: four to five hours | ]
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. Phoenix 'I
. 12/14/1998

| Given the

nature .of his pending caseload, he will not have time to

physically review| l]and maintain an intelligence log.
_ _ Therefore, it is re | an analyst or agent in
Squad 16 be tasked to review and compile a log. If

Squad 16 lacks the manpower to do so, Lakeside reconmends that

|be delivered. to the USMS or IRS for the purposes of

gleaning information from the
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To: . .Phoenix
Re: . 12/14/1998 '
LEAD (s):
-Set Lead 1:
EHOENIX
AL PHOENIX, AZ
Will review| taken from|

J]and wiXXl complle ac

ivity

logs concerning

ARMED ‘AND' DANGEROUS

‘e

b7E

b7E




; . l *
- ® ' [

(01/26/1998)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY Date: 12/29/1998

To: -"Oklahoma City"
San.aAntonio

Training ATTN:. NGAVC os
From: Phoenix _ ‘ ' b7E
. Squad. 13/Lakeside RA
Contact::
zépprovediayﬁil | , T : L
| .. \
brafted By: F:dkm .
‘Case ID #: (Pending)
. Title: MILTON- WILLIAM ‘COOPER; -aka.
GITIVE;
- FUGITIVE;

"AOT=DT

ARMED  AND :DPANGEROUS

Synopsisi To set leads for interviews.

) + interview two sxblxngs of the fugitive,. Bill Cooper. To
facilitate this interview; Phoenix has attached a chécklist :of
General Assessment. Questions which has been prepared -at Quantico

‘by: the ‘National Center for -the Analysis .of: Violent -Crime: (NCAVC),
formerly referred to as:the Behavioral Science Unit. The .

-enclosed questionnaire is:quite lengthy, and:-it may not be
feasible for the interviewing Agents to-.utilize the.questionnaire
if Coopers 'siblings -are uncooperative or if they have had little
contact with 'Cooper in:recent years. The interviewing Agents are.
encouraged to use-discretion to:gain as. much {insight into

-Cooper’s. personality, philosophies. and mindset as possible, ‘with.

; or without use of the.questionnaire as a guide.

.Enclosures:, An 11-page questxonnaxre prepared -at Quantico
entztled ‘General Assessment Questions.”

‘Details: *On .07/0 . fed ; _warrants: were issued for
.Bil) .Cooper’ and because
i refused: to--appear -in ‘District Court "in Phoenix in-response to

f charges of Income Tax Evasion. On 06/19/1998, a. Deputy U.S,

: ‘Marshall attempted to.sexve .Cooper -with. a sumnons, but .Cooper
threw the Deputy Marshall 'off .his property:without 'receivinyg the
sumnons .«
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Administrative: The purpose of "the leads set forth below is to. -




Toz I.Olslab.ama_ﬂL? From: Phoenix :
Re: , 12/29/1998 b7E

Bill Cooper, a resident of the small eastern town of
Eagar, Arizona, is nationally known among militia members and
other right-wing zealists. Cooper hosts a talk show by means of
short-wave: radio, and he frequently condemns the federal
‘'governnent and especxally the 'FBI for the *atrocities’ at Waco
and Ruby dege. Cooper is convinced that there is a government-
sponsoxed socialist conspiracy to establish a *“New World Orxder.”

Coopexr is & prolific writer on the Internet, and much
information about him and his beliefs can be accessed at his
Website: www.harvest-trust.org. Coopex’ has -written defiantly on:
the Internet: of the bench warrants issued in Phoenix .and of his
intent to go to war with the federal government. An example of
the statements include, “Any attempt by ‘the federal governnent ox'
anyone else to execute these unconstitutional and unlawful arrest
warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance.
Any person who attempts to kidnap our children will be shot on
sight.”

While it is primarily the responsibility of the
Internal Revenue Sepvice (TRS) and U.S. Marshal’s Service (USMS)
to apprehend Cooper and brlng ‘thenm before a fedexal
judge, FBI assistance has been requested in peacefully resolving
‘this situwation. Since the bench warrants were issued in July,
1998, Cooper and his family have effectxvely barricaded
themselves in their home which sits in the middle of the town of
Eagar It should be noted that Cooper’s home sits on ‘a-high
ridge overlooking a quiet residential area, .and the prospects of
initiating any sort of tactical seige in the community will bé
avoided.

The U.S. Attorneys office has made it cleaXr that even
if convicted; Cooper is not likely to spend -more than a year or
two in jail. Because of ‘this a
all 'intents and purposes, using
as ‘huran. shields, the involved .federal agencies have decided not
to initiate any overt or provocative action. [Essentially,.
federal authorities have resolved to wait until: ‘Cooper ‘eventually
cools down, grows weary of his self- 1mposed captivity, -and comes
out. into the community where he can be apprehended at minimal
risk to himself and others. ¢

b6 .
b7C

oon after the_bench~Warrants'WEre issued for Cooper
and - the Phoenix Division set out a lead to the National
Center for the Analysis of Violent Crime (NCAVC) at Quantice 'to
request a Behavioral nt ‘and advice on how to proceed in
bringing Cooper ‘and ito justice. While two Adents from
NCAVC have traveled to Arlzona and briefly visited the community
of Eagar, .NCAVC is uUnable to prepare a proper- behavioral
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To: oOKlahoma Ci’ From: Phoeni¥ . :
Re: | | 12/29/1998 ' b7E

assessnent without furthex 'information on the subject. Since
little is known about: Cooper’s background, NCAVC recommended that
some of Cooper's family members oxr siblings be contacted fox
information. This is the reason: for setting forth the leads
described below. '

] Milton William Cooper, aka Bill Cooper, .is described as
a'white male, date of birth (DOB): 05/06/1943, Social Security
Account. Number (SSAN): 447-44-4324, 63" tall, 250 pounds.
Cooper has an artificial right leg, and he claims to have lost
his leg when xrun off the road on his motorcycle by assasins

dispatched by the .CIA.

— b6
Cooper's| brc
_ _'Bill Cooper has at,ie;gt/:;ﬁ;siblings*_mho are
fraternal twins. One of the tyins is Egc
i - b6
fraternal twin isl| I B7C




‘From: Phoenix
, 12/29/1998.

LEAD (s}
Set Lead 1:
fo} OMA_CI

AT_GARBER. OK

b7E

Oklahoma,

ﬁﬁil_inrexﬂiaw?
concerning B111 Cooper.

Set Lead 2:

SAN ANTONIO

. {_TX

| v 1] . ‘e_w.
concerning| | Bi1ll Cooper.

ARMED . AND- DANGEROUS

‘e
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The following investigation was conducted by -Special

‘Agent. (SA) at Lakeside, Axizona on Decemker 8,
1898

) SA xeceived a voice mail message. fromE;::l ‘an’
employee at store in own

c last two
stated that
the Tirst visit was made at about| | while the second
visit took place at

SAJ |*alied| | who resides at| |

[n

in Eagar, | [is a retired |

[and he “is also a retired :police officer from the City

of 'Phoenix. His honmeé telephone number is.

| |was asked if he has any information on the
curren nation with Bill Cooper, the accused tax protester in
'Eagar. responded that he often listens to Coopers FM
radioc progra?; ffiff generally consists of lots of nusic and no
conmercials. mentioned that the othexr night, Cooper spoke
about how'a ¢ ty council membexr named had’ tried to go up
and’.encroach on ‘his property.l [said  that he had no other
information régarding Cooper's present state of mind, bat he
advised that he would call SA if he learned anything
significant: about Cooper's present status.
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(01F26/1598) <

'‘Precedence: iROUTINE bate: 01/29/1999:

‘Poy St Louis

o 1lf

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FProm: Phoehix
‘Sguad 13/: Lakeside RA

‘Contacts |
h b7C
:Approved 'By@/ b7E
;:Draftedi:By:- I _ _ |{ :
.Caée“ID~#:-| |' (Pendingr

'Pitle: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, .aka

e averan

AOT- DT

ARMED AND'DANGEROUS

‘synopsis: To.set lead' to obtain military: records.

.Details:: ?n:ﬂliﬂilﬁ&.ﬁéderal_bengr warrants were- issued for ‘Bill s’
Cooper and as they had~failed to respond. b6
to-a sumnons:-concerning. their .recent. 1nd1ctments -on' chaxrges of 7

incone ‘tax evasion. :Since then, Cooper ‘has vored_tn_shnﬁt any-
‘federal .agent ‘who "attenpts. to’ apprehend himor ‘Hig -
‘threats 'are' not being taken lightly since:Cooper is known.'to be
-well arhed,..and his home is something of a: fortress in that ‘it iis.
located: on a prominent ridge overlookzng ‘the small Arizona ‘town-
of Eagar'.

COoper is nationally known:'in the American militia
‘movement . ‘He) runs ‘a nightly talk show by means..of short.wave.
radio, andihis radio program can ke categorized. as. extremely
right wing and anti-goverment in tone. He also ‘publishes-a: :
.newsletter called. VERITAS, .and he maintains an Internet website. !
at www.harvest-trust.orqg.

‘Federal agencies: responsible -for bringing Cooper ‘to
justice, which "include the .US Marshals Service, IRS, and the {¥BY,
have adopted arstrategy ‘of ignorlng Cooper :for the: tine being
.since he. 'seems eager 'to - engage. in a ‘Ruby“dege-lzke .siege’.. The
three*agencies;have Jointly:decided not to:give him‘the: fight he
wants. Instead, -thé strategy ‘is -to wait unt11 COOper relaxes and.
‘becomes more vulnerable tox apprehen51on when he.is away .frow his:
"hone.




To: St Louis From:
- 01/29/1999

Re;.

Since the

Phoenix

federal bench warrants were .issued in July,

Cooper has had:ra young man living: at his. honme who has been acting

as

as[fif:fff?guard. Until now, the young. man has only been known

as’ but recently identified Cooper's bodyguard,
ﬁmnz_is_bel;eyeﬂ_fo be. al |

Phoenix recently ran & data check through the

Savannah Information. Technoﬁggx_cgn;§r_L§IIQLL_EhiCh confirned
Ithe name of the bodv guard It seens that

EIhé;ﬁamilz_gnng;gnglz_ggmgg;irom the town of |

[Cooper’s bodyguard is furthex

described below.

.Descriptive Data:

Reference
Name -
Last:
First:

Middle:
.DDN:%
‘Racer
Sexs
DOB:

SOC:
Alias (es)
Last:
Firsts:
Middle:

-DDN:

-
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To: fﬁ;lkﬂ;ha_;Enan: Phoenix:
Re: 01/29/1999

LEAD (s)r?
Set Lead 1t
ST _LOUIS

Will Jocate ang.:ggigw.miiitarz'r9cords_on| |
Please forward a

conv of hid | and anv records summarizingl

| Also provide

information on his parents, next of Kin, emergency contacts,
and/ox’ spouse and dependents.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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FD-302 (Rev,«10-6-95) «

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i

Date of ramseription . 02/12/99

| | were interviewed
jeintliy at thexrx home, |

b&

| b7C

| Considering
thabl |ig Cooperx's | |he 'was includead
in the interview. After being advised of the identity of the

intexviewing Agent and the purpose of the intexrview, the

provided the following informations

The] lhdvised that they were not aware of any of

the facts and circumstances slUrrounding Milton Cooper's current
status ag a federal fugitive. After Cooper's fugitive statis was
explained to the they replied that they were not at all
surprised. | stated that Cooper considexs himself to
be a ‘patriot’, and had alij igned himself with extreme right wing
organizations. Subsequently, Cooper became more and more
difficult to deal with and eventually, the| ceased all
contact with Cooper.

explalned that the last t;me they saw

: . £ yeaxs ago
At that
time, Cooper continually attempted to engage them in debate oxr
conversation about various conspiracy theories. If anyone
disagreed with him, Coopex became belligerant: and argumentative,
so the smart solution wag to simply agree with Cocper. During
that visit, the|[f;:f;::]also noted that. Cocpex’ tended to -binge
drink when he drank alcohol and that he became even more
agressive and argimentative after drinking.

After: that visit, the[::::::::]decxded they would not
visit Cooper again. They tried maintaining telephonic contact
with Cooper: for a short while, but Coopexr's attitude and demeanox
led to them not even calling. It appeared that Cooper was in the
process of distancing himself from the entire family.

continued, that althcough Coopei has
distanced himself from his famxly, he had made attempts prior to
five years ago, to devi y relation-~
ships. Cocper came to but no

b&
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fovestigationon . 02/09/1999 at

P # | p‘\'&\. Date dicuted, 02/12/1999
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FD-3022 (Rev. 10-6-95) »

Contimwation of D402 of _ .00 02/09/1999  page.

family members were able to tolerate Cooper. On the one hand,
Coopexr attempted to be fr;endly and supportive, but on the othexr
hand, he would not accept anyone disagreeing with him or xefusing
to accept his extremist viewpoints.

The[::::::::]advxsed that although they did not have
any knowledge concerning Cocpex's current dealings, they could

provide background information: on him and othexr facts about him

known to them.

|descrxbed Cocpex’ as d very eloguent and

articulate speaker. He said that Cooper has the ability to hold

someone’s attention when he speaks and suspects that Coopexr does
very well as a radio talk show host. Cooper is knowledgeable
about: many: subjects and could probably speak well on any of them,
unfortunately he has focused his efforts on extremist views. The
one problem for' Cooper is that. when he speaks ox has an oplnlon
on & subject, he cannot tolerate dissension ox disagreement with
hini. He will beccme argumentative and -ixrational, thereby
becoming very unpleasant company.

According to the| | though Coopexr is &n isola-
tionist and may have various mental disordexs such as parano;a,

he is also very intelligent. Coopex has a Voracious appetlte for:

information and reads c:o.'o.t:inu<:~u9,1y.L Additionally, Coopexr' is very
proficient with computers and the Internet.

Cooper has a need to be dominant in any relationship

[dG3d not. %Tnm_xt____j
phiysical abuse isg paxt of Cooper’s relationship wit

‘but they wexe confident that he mentally abused |1f just by

his Jagrumentative personality. Ihe had ion
regaxding the statug or whereabouts of Cooper’'s

Regardless of how he treats| lcooper maintains
3 very cloge relationship withl _ |
[ | could not remember| [txrue name and
believe | They have never seen
Pt believel | Cocver ig verv

protective of |
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FD302s (Rev.-10-6-95) =

Continiation of FD-302 of .oi 02/09/1999 , Page .

The lower part of one of Cooper's legg wag amputated in
a motorcycle/automobile accident. Cooper told |
that the acgident occugred_mhenhhe_mas_he;ng pursued by CIA
Agents. To the best © knowledge, Cooper’'s leg
was cut. off in a ‘normal” accident.,

Cocpex's varents arel |

They yeside at | | home

telephone number advised that
Milton Coopex ha§ not maintained any xregular contact with his
parents and it ‘is Llikely that they axre not aware of his cuxrxent
sitvation.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- E}
51&611’998)_ i

Precedence: PRIORITY Pate: 02/16/1999
/‘é £ Phoenix Attn: Squ e
SA | _ |
Froms:

App

brafted By: |

|
//Gésa_ID #s (?ending)'}hz>
Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper: = FUGITIVE;

L - FUGITIVE;
AQT=-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS ‘
Synopsiss Lead covered. |
[ | interviewed regarding subject.
Reference: Sexial 37
Administrative: | hdvised that they did

not maintain regular contact with Milton Coopex and that they had
not: even spoken to him in about five years. With that in mingd,
questions from the attached guestiocnnaire were asked select;velyi
nclosures: Enclosed for Phoenix, Lakesi inal
plus two copies of FD-302 ¥e interview of
| |alsc enclosed in attached 1-A envelope is the original
11 page questionnaire which was initially provided by Phoenix.

Details; | | who is
the | wexe jointly interviewed
regarding Cooper. " The] |[advised that they wexe not aware

‘of Cooper’'s current status as a fugitive considexring that they do
not maintain .regulaxr contact with Cooper dug to Cooper's extre-
mist ideologies, combative attitude, and aggressive personality.

The[::::::::]last visited Cooper approximately £ive
years ago. During that visit, Codper contxnually espouged hig

conspiracy theories and became argumentative whenever anyone
dared disagree 'with him. Additionally, Cooper’ constmed
gignificant amounts of alcohol and became more aggressive aftex
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Tbi Phoenix From: San Antonio
Re: 02/16/1999 .

arlnkzng For a short time therxreafter, the attempted to
maintain telephonic contact with Cocper, but due to Cocper's
continued attitude, they eventually gquit trying to reason with
him.

Cooper increasingly distanced himself from othex family

members and became more involved with the “‘patriot” comminity and
for' all intents and puxposes, he ceased contact completely with
members of his family.

The| hdvised that Cooper might be mentally

unstable, but he ig also very intelligent.

Lead covered.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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_ ) tﬁra_ﬁolioﬂinn_inxssmigaoiOn_Was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) | at Lakeside, Arizona on
Pecembex 21, 19938:

Sﬂ |contacted| _| the owner of the

| | Jocated in Lakeside. The mailing
‘address for thel akeside, Arizona 85929-
The telephone number is)|

) onfirmed that a group calling jitself the
dependence Press Club held a conference ]
The Independence Press Club (XPC) is another name for an
organization also called the Harvest Trust, which is headed by a

a amed Cooper. The IPC held a second conference at the

According to?f:f::]
approximately 6 > attended the conference sponsored by Bill
Cooper’ and IPC. i described the people attending the
conference as. belng friendly and not rowdy.

[:::::]mentioned that after the first visit of IPC to
hig ranch, .he found out that Bill Coo?er had done a short wave

radio broadcast from his property. did not like the fact
that Cooper had made the broadcast from the
and he told Cooper that he didn’t appreciate it and that he didn’
want it to happen again. -

[:::::]explainedjthat;Cooper had_ﬂgnﬁernS’about his

ot

security, and as a result he asked that __lclose off the gates
and entrances leading into| | so i ? 'ch[:;:::;?
refused to do, explaining to Cooper that was his home
and .he wanted to make it readily available to his triends and

neighbors.

Despite these ninor differences oﬁ‘Cooper{:::;::]fbﬁnd
that Cooper and were nice, and he noted that the people
attending the conference - helﬁed clean up the ranch before theix

departure. Cooper's took horseback riding lessons while
she stayed at the ranch.

described | | as *boisterous.”

'| |aiso mentioned that Cooper drank enough aléohol that it

causedl a little bit of concern about Cooper's stability.

ring the coirse of this conversation, SM |
advised| that. Cooper is now a federal fugltive, having
refused to comply with a summons to appear beforxe a fedexral court
with regard to an indictment on Income Tax Evasion charges.
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E::::]mentioned that on one occasion he had been over
to Coopex’s house in Eagar, Ardizona, and at +that time Cooper’s
dog, Crusher, actually backed[:::;jgup against the wall. E::::::]
explained that Cooner had obtaine he dog from a dog- trainer by
the nane of Apparently, eceived a visit

from the. FBI, and after thils visit, he called Cooper -and let him

know that he had been contacted. Cooper was upset that

‘had spoken to the FBI.
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| Fhe_fnllnminn_inyesﬁigatignjwgs conducted by Special
Agent .(SA) at Lakeside, Arizona, on January 9,

1999¢

T:Efff]Uhkpéwng(LHU) who was calling from a pay phone in
LNU said that a ‘few weeks -ago he heard'a short-

[::::::k SA[::::::::]receiVed a collect telephone call from
as

Houston. : ¢ .
‘wave radio broadcast by Bill Cooper in which Cooper said ‘that he
d contact with Tim McVeigh and another individual named
before the bombing of Oklahonma City building. .Allegedly,.
Cooper told his radio listeners that McVeigh and Michael were
planning to carry out some sort of action, but they did not tell
Cooper what their .exact intentions were.

Since making this broadcast, Cooper has made statenents
about, establishing his own television station. Furxthexrmore, he
has been asking his listeners to :send more money, and if they
will not, Cooper said he will cut back on his radio programming.

ccoxding'tq[:::::]LNU; Cooper hardly ever mentions his
| on ‘hisé radio broadcast. However, Cooper 'has mentioned
that| |

75
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_ ‘Fhe_tgllgﬂing_inggggﬁgatxon was conducted. by’ Special
Agent (SA) t Yakeside, Arizona on January 22,

1999:

SA[::::::::}recexved a return phone call from Scott
Garns, the Police Chief 'in the town of Eagar, Arizona. Chief
Garns confirmed that there have been at least two confrontations
between ' Bill Cocper and local -citizens near Bidl Cooper's
property, which sits on a ridge .
The first confrontation involved

a few months ago.

the surrounding community, and there] was confronted by
Bill Cooper, ‘who turned out armed wi andgun. Details of
this confrontation were provided separately by chief Garms in an
‘Eagar Police Department Report.

r__________Ihe_secnnd_cnnfrnntaﬁ1on ‘took. place when | E‘J
wentiﬁhe ridge to videotape
1 t a El

chief Garnms advised that he has heard rumoxrs that there
' have: been other confrontations between Cooper’ and .individuals
visiting the ridge where Cooper lives, but the chief does not
have the names of the individuals who may have encountered Bill
Cooper’ near his home. Garms said he heard one rumox’ regarding a
woman who went to the ridge was “targeted’ by a xed laser” dot,
presumably oxiginating from the electronic sight of some sort of
firearm.. Unfortunately, chief Garms does not have the nane of
the woman who allegedly had this experience.

Chief Garms indicated that Bill Coopex’s bodyguard, who
goes by the name recently filed.a police report on behalf
of the| or which he works. In the course of £iling
the' conplaint,] [1isted personal information which would
further 1dentify hin, ‘but at the time of the telephone
conversation, the chief did. not have this: information available.
‘He 'said that -once .he receives the identifying information he i)
make it available to the FBX.
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SUBJECT - %%e%

-h Was the informatioﬁjprOV1ded helpful £0 your 1nve§t&gat10n;>ﬁ:fﬁ5"D_ch=
Joux . .

If NO, please let us know how we could be ‘more helpful to'

1&'

B7E

'~'1nvestlgatlon ;

'r .

ACCOHPLISHHENT(S) resultlng frdm information:

s ERSON(S] {Enter total number app11Cable to each - of the follcwlng)."'

 FBI Fugitive(s) Arrested: D FBI Q L0ca1 ‘Date.
. " (Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)
‘Local Fugitive(s) Arrested - FBII_ | Local Date

;i-(Forward photo of Fugitive arrested with this Reply form)
| ' Subject(s) 0 Arrested O Located o Identified
(Forward photo of Subject arrested with this Reply form)

S . { Witness(es) O Located Identifled

. New: Wltness(es) 0O Located [J. Identified

“' USINESS(ES} {(Enter total number applicable to each of the folIOW1ng)

New Bu31ness(es) Identified

. Neéw Business Assoc1ates/Assoc1atlons Identlfled

Flnanc1al Audit Trail(s) Enhanced '

i

?a_ASSET§SI (Enter total number appllcable to each of the f0110W1ng)

(TYPES: C = CASH R = REAL PROPERTY P

Asset(s) ‘[0 Located O Identlfled [VALUE

Potent1a1 Economic Loss Prevented [VALUE:,

agtornmnﬁ (Enter total number appllcable to each ‘of. the follcw1ng)

New Case(s) Initiated
New Lead(s) Generated

Aeset(s) Subject to Selzure/Fcrfelture [VALUE:

'__'commn-rss_--:-' PAas 7:"2-/ W

S --Case Flle
i - SITC =
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The following: investigation was conducted by, SA
| at Eagar, Arizona on 2/25/99:
b6
Sa. NTITY b7C
b7D

Allegedliv]

[ -‘Saw;nﬁli_cOoper at”the$1 [store. recently.

as previously ha

|with Cooper:

rwhen

| on which Cocpexr's house is locate

When: Cooper deternmined

that |was not a threat to hin and

| Cooper gave

e really was th

bombing.

an, autographed copy -of .his book: on.the Oklahoma city
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FD-302 (Rev. 10-6-95)

.
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date oftanseriptivn  __ 2/2/99

~ ‘source, who is not in a position to testif rovided
wing information to Special Agent_(SA)| |
jon January 21, 1999:

' advised that an individual identifying himself
as |

|apparently, the | [is
iooking for a place to conduct “future maneuvers” and have a
gacation. | |
| Th 1 absequently determined that
e |
The Source. also provzded information involving an
under the business nane
®
favesigtionon . 01/21/1999 » Lakeside, Arizona
File # 196D=PX=0 Dae dictated. __0’1/22/1999
by _SA 4]1::

Il

This docutaent contains neither recomamendations nor conclusions of the FEL Tt is the property of the FBI and is foaried 1o your agency;
% and Us contents are oot 1o be distributed outside your sgency, 5’
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b7E
Contimation of FO307of  SOURCE ,a 01/21/1999 .pge 2.
) The Internet ad promises bonuses for the referral of
five customers. You can earn an additional $150.00 a month forx
£ifty months. According to the ad, ten custoners equals ‘
$8,500.00 in coémmission and bonus:
b6
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* 01261958
FEDERAL :BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
Precedence: .ROUTINE _ Date: 04/01/1999
‘To: 'Phoepix ' 'ATTN 'Sqd "7
¥ Sqgd 16.
\ JASAC Ray Churay:

From: Phoenix
Sqguad’ 13 /Lakeside RA'

dﬁ%proved BY:. b{ |

.brafted-By:: F:dkm

+

‘case .ID #: G2E-PX-3i%& ;AQ&/
Title:

<:::% TIVE X

ARMED AND ,DANGEROUS
5ynop$ie;)’To change-classificationaof‘captionedfinvestigationh,

:PreviousrTitle: 'Title.marked ‘Changedf\to reflect the ‘re-
.classification of this .investigation from-an AOT-DT natter to one
involving a fugitive .investigation: for: other federal agencies.

Details: .Captioned investigation .was opened. in. July,. .
federal bench warrants :.were issued for Bill.Cooper 'an
for .failing to appear in federal district court
‘in response: E“TRS'indictments regarding -income tax evasion..

Bill Cooper is well known in .American militia circles, .and- he
broadcasts a radio program ‘nationwide- by means.of :short-wave:
‘radio. Cooper also-.publishes a considerable ‘amount ;of material
on_his: Internet web-site.

‘Prior to his indic ment'bn‘taX‘eharges;-Cooper‘hadﬁbeenf

Ainterviewed: prevxously by..8A concerning the. Oklahoma
City bonbing. case ‘and also with-regarad to: Coopers association
with an individual who'was: ultimatelyfslain in: a, shootout with
‘the Albany Division SWAT 'team a couple of years ago - Based on
‘his' rhetoric. and publlshed statements,. it .is ;apprent ‘that /Cooper.
-desplses the .federal government genérally, and.the FBI, IRS, -and.
ATF in-particular. -Since the federal warrants.were:issued,
Cooper has vowed: to shoot any’ federal agent- who attempts to
apprehend ‘him:ox approach: his property

be
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To: Phoenix . ATTN: | PSqd_ 7

[ [ Sqd 16

From: Phoenix ]
Re: 62E-PX-NEW, 04/01/1999

Initially, captioned -investigation ed as a

case (DT matter). The assumption made by SA! at the tine
was that a serious problem was brewing, and the was .likely to
‘be involved in the apprehension of Cooper, one way oxr’ another,
even though the warrant was secured by IRS. While this
assumption is still valid, Sa| believes it is
Anappropriate to maintain this investigation as a DT matter,
(This opinion is, shared by the Bureau agents who reviewed this
case file during the Phoenix Division's recent inspection.)

While Cooper’'s comments and rhetoric about the federal
government are anything but flattering, there is no hard evidence
to indicate that Cooper is planning terrorist acts or attempting
to use violent means to overthrow the government. Cooper's:
apparent crimes are to avoid federal taxes and to resist arrest
by federal authorities. 1In view of the situation, it is
recommended. this case be reclassified as a fugitive investigation
in support of other federal agencies, namely the IRS and the US
Marshals Service.

_ Undoubtedly, the U.S. Attorney's Office, the U.S.
Marshals, and the IRS desire continued FBX assistance .in trying.
to resolve this matter. Moreover, SA is the only )
federal agent assigned in the White Mountains on a permanent
basis, and so the burden has effectively fallen on him to gather
intelligence about Cocper from local sources around' Cooper’s
residence in the town of Eagar, Arizona.

_ It should be noted that on 03/26/1999, a meeting was
held in Phoenix at the U.S. Attorney's Office tec dJ'.f‘.—;.c;nss’_r.ne._|
resent situation with Bill Cooper. Besides AUSA _ ]
ﬁi::::::]the meeting was attended by representatives of IRS and,
‘the U}F; Ma;sha%s. No one from the Phoenix Division was present,
and SA was out of state at the time. At any rate, SA
was .later ‘advised that the participants in this meeting
expressed a desire to continue the present intelligence gathexring

el

_ I |of the U.S. Marshals has advised SA
‘that his agency is highly unlikely to authorize an arxest of
Cooper by means of a raid or ruse on ox neax Cooper's property in
the town of Eagar. '

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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Fhe_fnllnnlna_lnxesfxgatlon was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Eagar, Arizona, on March 5,

19991

sal | net with

| Also
‘the| and a

how he came to have contact with Bill Coopex, an accus
evader and federal fugitive.

present was

friend of
| During the interview,] lexplained

ed tax

| |advised that on Decenmber 23, he ané'

[took a drive so they could v1deotape the

L
Round Valle Eagar. and Sprxngerville) prior to taking a trip
| |home in Illincis where the remaiT%ff of his

back to
fanily lives. At the advice of a local xresident
Hillcrest Drive to the top of a ridge which overlooks
Valley community. Soon after ‘he arrived at the top,

area around

drove up
the Roung
heard

a voice which cried out, “Get that .camera out of here!l”

Shortly thereafter, a lar?e ‘blue pickup truc

K guickly
icle. At

rolled up to the place where had parked his veh

| The man inside the truck, who was Bl
said to *I'd appreciate your erasing the tape.”

11 Cooper,
While ‘the

man was not screaming, he clearly sotnded tenseI:fEfffjés truck

cane to rest very close to ehicle, and|
the seat of the pickup truck that Cooper was in. On t
a high-beam. spotlight and a hunting knife.

[::::::]could not see if ‘Cooper had a firearm
durlng the course of their conversation, Cooper seemed
his body in such a way that any sidearm would not have
visible.

Cooper asked[ ___|many questio at who
where he was from, and what he was doing. -
he was the

_lcould see
he seat was

, but,
to blade
been

he was,

¥plained that

e and he

did his best to placate Cooper, who was cleaxly uneasy.
went on to say that he was affiliated with a ‘freedom”

Coopex
group .

(Cooper did not use the term “militia”.) During the course. of

this conversation, Cooper said that there are over a n

illion of

“Chen” (presu%abff ?letla members), and that there could ke a

civil war. had the impression that Cooper was
trying to convert him or persuade him of his cause.
that this sort of talk made him feel very unconforta
just wanted to leave the area.

actually.
sald
e, and he

b7E

b6
b7C

~15]
b7C

b7C

b6
B7C

bé
b7C

b2% Px- 036/7-83




| b7E

SFF:nrb

[ lgave cooper the videotape which was inside his
cancorder, and the two men agreed that[:f;:::]could return the
next day to retrieve the videotape after Cooper had reviewed .it.
The following morningf[::::::]returned to Cooper’s Egc
residence, and he approachedjinj?_xgnz_ﬁlow and deliberate nmannex
so as not to alarm Cocper. When arrived at the doox,
Cooper came to meet hiwm, and| | coula ﬁee_the_two-larQe.brown
de the house. also saw a.
I

was standing in the darkness inside the residence, and| |

B - On this occasion,[::::::]clearIY'saw a pistol, which he b6
described as a Smith and Wessonimodel 4506 .45 caliber pistol b7c
which was on Cooper's right hip. (During the interview,

advised he used to be a law enforcement officer, and he is. well
acquainted with S&W pistols.) Cooper was yerv fr] endly during

this conversation. Not only did he.return his videctape,

but he also gave him.a copy of his book, which is entitled,

“Oklahoma City' bDay One’.

oper was apologetic about the confrontation he had
withLZZ%ZZEfthe1day pefore, .and he also made a remark that b6
puzzled Cooper said, “I hear they'’re going to let you go b7C
at | cooper ‘went .on to elaborate that he had

contacts in tQRBL_Qnﬁ_;he§e1people had told him that[ ] in
his role as had -apparently angered some of the

prominent residents in town.

: | | next contact with Cooper took place on the be
I_Li;sr_ilay]_li the [ | At that tine, b7C
was in [and Cooper walked in to
the | [from the front entrance. They exchanged

a greeting, and rent on about his business. is not
[sgxg_ﬁhg;_ﬁransplred inside the administration buxldzng of the

LA

‘Three or fouxr weeks ago] was at the Safeway b6
store in Eagar, and he thought he 'saw Bill Cooper in the paxking b7C
lot. At first this made nervous, and he thought that
Cooper night even be following him. Later, .however, he learned
ad ‘seen at the Safeway was a man named
is sure of this point, because he

1y saw some time later, and : gnized
truck .from the sSafeway parking .lot. stated
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that both Cooper and[ ] are tall heavy men, but[:::::::]is

bigger than Cooper.

[ Jaavisea that he has not seen Cooper since the

very fb,‘ci.ef_enmn.t.e:_m_lir_qn&_o.f_zhe the first day
after | — sam__flﬁt,_.he_ﬁtify the
FBI if he has any further contact with .Cooper. i is aware
of Cooper’s -status -as a ‘federal fugitive.
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_ ~ The following investigati was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at | Arizona, on Marxrch
31, 19¢9:

'SA et with Steve West, the Chief of the
Springerville Police Department. Chief West said that he is not
‘personally acquainted with Bill Cooper, and he would not _
recognize Cooper r were to pass him in the street. (At
this conment, SA showed Chief West a photograph of
Cooper and | }

Chief West explained that he has hga:ﬁ_a;xnmg:_tﬁ the
effect that Cooper occasxonally is visiting who
now resides in Snowflake. Chief West said that he could not
vouch for” the reliability or veracity of this xumox.

‘ - Following the visit with Chief West, SA
vigsite ce in the town of Fagar and there g oke
A hat Postal facility. @

has been emg%oyed with the U.3. Postal Service for abou
Inlne vears. onfirmed that her office |

[ She. n
seen Bill Cooper. for a :long time, probably a year ox’ more, and
she said that if she were to pass Cooper in the street she
probably would not recognxze him.

) d who picks up mail for the :Qanezs_at;th£1
Post_Officzjif:jfffresponded that it is usually] who
picks Up the mail. He sometimes does this on a daily basis.

Very occasionally, Cooper's picks up the

mail.
]

Following the visit to the Post Office, 'SA
spoke to Chief Scott Garms of the Eagar Police Department.  Chief
Garms advised that Bill Cooper and have not been causing
any problems in Eagar, and the Chief 1s not aware of any recent
confrontations between Cooper and other citizens, at least not

since since a cident at the start of the new year involving
| . The Chief
remarke a 1 coper, and unobtrusive

presence in. town, causes him a iot 1less of a problem than sone
other citizens in town do. <Chief Garms said that he would
contact, the Lakeside Resident Agency in the event that Cooper is
spotted in town ox has any more confrontations near his home.
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Duteoftramscripion 4 /14799

| |was jnterviewed atl |
ocated on |
" The name of the] |
uring _the conversation with| [ he was
who olice officer
Arizona, and later by

vised of the identity of the interviewing
provided the following information:

| _|confirmed that he used to run

| [in the town of] |Arizona, and at that time
he developed an association wi B Cooper, who now resides in

Bagar, Arizona,

several years ago. When this occurred, Cooper was plannlng a
d that

ﬁﬂc1ined;.saxinn_:hat_he_nesded to | [
whose ceremonr_ﬂas_tn_he_hrldI_____,J

C | Cooper tried to overrule decision,

but | that he had enocugh. He not only refused to

but he also ended his association with Bill

Cooper.

In response to this, Cooper began to .condewnn|

on Cooper's shortwa DX ¢ . _.Cooper took every
occasion to malign and
rsa;d_that1cOoper effectively forced him out o e céﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ?‘ﬁg

Subsequently, [ _ reestablished their
business in the town of | [ and they said they like the
community.. .

- | |has no .good feelings for Bill Cooper, and he
said that e ran into Cooper, he “‘would beat 'him up with his
(Cooper’s) wooden leg.”

: | |1s aware that Cooper has not been paying his
taxes and e has been charged by the federal government for
Inconme Tax Evaszon He is also aware that Cooper has 'been hiding

out in his hilltop honme in- ‘Bagar since the federal arrest
warrants were issued.

Ivestigsicnon __04/08/1999  « | | Arizona

Filo # -55 . _ Dueciuws _04/08/1999

_ 90

This docunaent ¢ontains neither recommendations nos conclusions of the FBL. R is the property of the FBI and is Joaned o your agency;
it and its contents are not to de distributed outside your agercy.

b6
b7¢c

b6
b7cC

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bé
b7C
b7E




=

FD-30%a (Rev. 10695)

b7E

ContossionctPD30iof __ || _ ,0a04/08/1999 mgs 2 D%

‘When asked what could:.be-done: to. get Cooper o stand
before.a federal judge in . response to:the: tax*chargesJ |
‘said:he really couldn't think of a good.option. After much
‘thought, he said that it might be possible to.contact the radio
sponsors of Cooperx's program and-have them encourage, Cooper to
meet with.'a representative of the federal government on neutral
ground. ‘Perhaps :that representative could persuade- Cooper to
‘show-up in court without having. hinm: arrTf:f:;:ff::fnpelled to:
.appear before 'the judge. Nevertheless, Hid ‘not
-express much optinism foxr .the.viability o s plan.

| |lagvised that Cooper has:several firearms 'in b6

his 'residence, -including a. gmm Taurus’ ‘pistol,.;an SKS ‘rifle, a bi7c
Maverick 12-gauge shotgun, and.a .375" TH&H. ‘hunting; rifle: .
was asked if Cooper also .has access to a .50, caliber

sniper rifle, and res onded that if Cooper 'has such-a
weapon,, he acquired 1t after |and: cooper. parted
‘conpany.,

-On: .several occasions,. -said’ that. if Cooper is: b6 -
‘apprehended;, law enforcement officers should-be .very careful not bT?
€0 turn their back on He.
indicated 'that should not be trusted as she could very well
try to harm, anyone ‘who. interfered |

‘that is- quite devoted tol

:Even ;f Cooper .were 'to|
‘would defend-him and ‘worship him as iIf he were on a pedestal.”

| |mentioned an incident that took place b6
several 'years ago.during ‘a. conference which Cooper hosted.. bicC
IApparently, ‘Cooper: |
| For a couple of days;, v
‘but ‘she returned despite her .anger .over that's tuation.

| said.‘that Cooper became a changed ‘person b6 -
‘after the. bombing of the: federal ‘building in‘'Oklahoma citys b7c

LAfter: that ‘borbing, ‘Cooper’s ego. swelled; .and no one could tell
him anything. g:;i;;:;;ﬁ;Jdescrlbed Cooper ‘as being -paranoid -in
personality and v g .delusions-of grandeur.

!

_ In ta’l‘kingl-_ahou.LhimsglLJ  described some 'of b6 ¢
his experiences as a ‘the state he b7c




FD-30% Rev. 10-6-95)

bL7E

Contizuation of FD-302 of __| _ . On 04/08/1999 ,pue __3_ ggc

2 1 : «_and | lin the -town of
recounted .one experience in which ‘'he was
respons or working a drug case that resulted ' in aanj:_J.:Z'_____I

arrests;, including members of prominent families in the
area.

[ |denied the existence of ‘an: organization bé
called the Second Continental Army of the Republic (SCAR). While b7C
Cooper claims, to be the Director .of Intelligence of this
organization,] | said that SCAR.is more of an ‘imaginary:
‘organization than a:real one. A few years back, Cooper began
tnrinting_gﬁrtificates .and ‘docunents for SCAR members, but

gave the impressjion the organization is more a matter
of wishful thinking than a viable organization. [ |
denied being a member of a militia, at least as-the term
‘miXitia” isused presently. He explained, however, that he

‘believes in the ‘Second Amendment, and he considers: hinself a
militia member in that sense of the word.

] advised that he has served in, the U.S. Army . b6
on.active duty, and later he Tas_ahmemben_nf_mhe U.S. Arny b7C
Reserve. He .left the service although he could
have stayed another month and been| | '
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'FEDERAL EIIJI!!E‘\(' OF INVESTIGATION

Precedences:, ROUTINE Date:. 04]1?/1999

‘Tot 'Phoenfg | Attns | YSquad 16

From: Phoenix _ .
Squad 13/Lakeside RA

-

Approved By:

|
hrafted,ny=1 |dkm/41f

Z & .
Case ID #: L_E—l” (Pending)

‘62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
. N, -
Title: p 7

LIBERTY TOWNSHIP; .

UNSUBS; - )

AOT - .DT -
iu..f-/

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper = FUGITIVE; |
- FUGITIVE; |

ROT = DT |
ARMED -AND DANGEROUS |

synopsis: To provide background on an interview conducted with |
N ion 04/08/1999. |

Enclosures: Enclosed is a copy of an FD-302 concerning an {
interview with [

Details: On 04/08/1999, the Lakeside Resident Agent (SA
[ ] decided to pay a visit to] an aé;ege;
. militia member, who presently resides in the town of |
[ffffffffi] A e were. severalr:gasgns;igrithg_dggisigr|
’ First .of all, ’
of B (o]

erview
ooper, the fugitive taxX protestor who
. resist federal arrest. SA[::::;f;;]thought that |
might be able to provide some insig into Cooper’'s
personality. )

Second, by means. of an EC- dated 05/28/1998, SA
|set out a lead tn Takeside to further identify
While SaA has: prev;ously respffffi:jj
_agyg;gilleacsuset out .In the. above~captioned case
SA figured:. that much could be learned about
from direct contact in an interview.

~

ORE-LX- boery- 5




. Phoenix .

Re: 04/15/1999

Finally, on 04/07/1999, a reliable source advised SA

'that about a month ago, an Hispanic man, ‘Hunberto
Morales, was killed in a vehicle accident in the town of St.
Johns, Arizona. There have been rumors circulating among
Morales' family to the effect that Humberto's death was caused by

| | Allege ad
been { o is |
| Y lon i
1I¢€ SA| [aId ot INtend to guestion
dAirectly abhon
SA was hoping that| | might
ring up the topic. (He did not.) '
Aﬁ any rate, for these reasonS'SA| went to
| business called| which is

[Is actually part of two adjacent

businesses. Inside the buildinas owned or leased by |
and is an

[ This building is located iIn the virtuwal center of

the town of] just north of the police department.

' In arder to conduct the interview, SA appeared
at unannounced, and the i greeted
by | who said that| _ |was away. When SA explained

his purpose, which ha sajd was to discuss ‘the with Bill
Cooper, alled who soon returned to
interview. [who is a police officer

t e

Arizona, and vere present at various times during

.interview.

It should be noted that - were polite,
talkative, and friendly during the course of the interview. This
came as a surprise to SA| |because since being assigned

to the Lakeside RA, the Agent any negaktive thinas
about Frankly, SA expected’ to
gruffIy or protanely decline an interview or to answer questions

in a very terse and hostile manner. This was not the case.

_ bpoke in a fairlv open manner, and sometimes
he was even quite witty. SA especially appreciated his
comment that if he [ [had a chance, he would take
Cooper’s wooden leg and beat him up with it. (Cooper lost one of
his legs in an accident several years ago.)

Prior to the interview, SA | had heard rxrunors to
the effect that Cooper was occasionally slipping out of his house
and visiting Although 83 |

y . SA had
pretty much dismissed these rumors, the interview with |

2
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“Tos Rk z 2
Re:

cauttsed him'to conclud

Phoenix
04/15/1999

e there is little likelihood “ '
and Cooper. Bot and

communication between _ Ax
E:f%ﬁwere quite outspcken about their dislike of BIII Tooper.

Prior to the 'interview. SLI !had_beenftold.that
"It should be noted:

thad | appears to havel

with a very
understand.
of his mothe
‘remained in

and she speaks English
., which the Agent found difficult to
‘bears some of the features

interview.

+e

virtually silent during the time he
which was' about half the length of the:

"ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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Automated Serial Permanent Charge-Outs
FD-5a (1-5-94) _ . o
Date: 02/04/02 Time: 11:39
Case ID: 62E-PX-62617 Serial: 57
Description of Document :
Type # ROUTSLIP
Date : 05/12/99
To = PHOENIX
From : PHOENIX
Topic: COOPER, WILLIAM
Reason for Permanent Charge-Out:

deleted pex xotoxr S

b6
Employees b7c
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Complaint Form . . |
FD-71 (Rev, 4-13-92) . .

NOTE: Hand print sames legibly; bandwriting satisfactory for rematoder.

JIndices: {{J Negative B9 'Seobelow . i

. Subject’s marme 40d dlidses Characterof case.
UNSUBS' 100
:Militia Group
, . : Complainant Protect Souree /

Complaint received -
B persomal {:] Telepbonic'  Date; /29 Time 4:35pm

] Address of Subject
| Unknown
| Complainast SS Race. Sex
_ | 2/13/42 | M
Race T} Sex Height Haif= Build / Birth Date and Birthplace

1wE ' Malc - — — . : —

% E Age Ini Feale, Welglft_ | Eyes .C?ﬂmon Social Strxuntg Number

Z Scars, marksand other data /

- " - - ]
’ Facts of complaiot

Complainant appeared at tMe Tucson Resident: Agency of the
‘Federal Bureau of Investigation to report what he believes to be . a
militia: group organized and.operafing im the Springerville, Arizom

Complainant: stated he has Yived/in the Soringerville, Arizona area forx

approximately Eafer*_Ariznna*__1
however, complainant indicate§ his post office address is
Springexrville, AZ 85938.

Complainant stated-that an/individual, who may.be William Coop
(phonetic), kndwn. to him #gnly through broadcasts from & small xadio
station located next to the- local radio ‘station, has previously been on
the air talking about cikizens’ rxght to bear drms. -Complainant
indicated that this radlo station is found at 101 FM on the dial,
however, it is difficuft to locate. Complainant stated this station
refers to itself as tHe Voice of Freedom. Complalnant further stated
that this station broadcd'E“EEEEEﬁEﬁEE‘subsequenc to the bomblng of the
federal building in Oklahoma City, ‘
involved with the bombing were at .a:
in| | Arizona two months priox €O the bombing. Complainant counld
| pxovide no address ‘or further information pbout this radio station.

t

ax

f& Do not write in (s space,
Lla_l‘\"’;w ‘

odfn

TCOmptaint tocerved by) p _BLOCK STAMP o

L2~ PY- 62617 -5%5

~15]
b7C

b6
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b6
B7C
b7E




b ® "

Complainant was very vague ccncerning information prov;ded and,
was uinable 'to provide namés of militia members, ox specific
incidences involving this militia group, including any meeting
places, oxr training facilities.

_the[ ] b6
in'Eager) b7C
Arizona, somecne from this militia.group ‘placed poison in 'his

lunch and he became seriously i1l. <Complainant: indicated he was

treated with antszotlcs in Tucson, Arizona. Complainant also

stated that in ing of 1997, while at work, an individual
by the name of LNU (last nanme-unknown), gave him candy
which made him I, or three months. 'Complainant stated that

subseqguent to this 1nc1dent, while attending a card game, he was
drugged. Complainant: indicated that many of his buddies are part
of this, and he can no longexr go to a restalrant to. eat with them
because when he does, he becomes ill. Complainant ¢ould not
provide the names of any of these individuals. Complainant
stated he believes local law enforcement perscnnel may be a part
of the militia and some of these individuals have military .
backgrounds and ‘are capable of being very dangerous. ‘Complainant:
‘believes he ig being targeted by these individuals because he is
not: a member’ of the group.

Complainant: believes these people are dangerous becduse they axe
paranoid and he hag heard they are concerned about a national
calamity occurring. He stated he has heard they will Blow up
br;dges and geclixe the area to prevent. anyone else from. entexing,
in the event of any calamity:

Complainant fﬁrtherfindicated| _ _ | D8

to one of the militia men. He believes k76
1s|_\.nmJA'LEdJ_n‘_d.nu.ds_aﬂH Aviey tyaffickina harmange

complainant's

| Complainant’s|

and | reside x| | Arizona,

A review of Universal Indices located anrEC_draﬁtedﬂbx_lxsi;:::::] bg
[::::;:]Phoenxx Division, in file number b7¢
Serial 148 d March 15, 1999, which was a response to a b7E
;Progect Lead concerning a group of individuals in the

Springerville, AZ area.




“62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265 Sub ANA
JAS:jas.

The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist

(IRS) on June 2, 1999 in Phoenix, ‘Arizona: zsc
. ., . L : b7E
According to review of sarveillan] kovering the period

| _ _ i | the following observations can be made:

On Friday, Monday, 'Tuésd‘av;'Wed‘ne'sdgl_and Thursday,
it wa

| This activity suggests a person going to work.

This same] feturmed td

| This suggests a person going home for lunch, then back to work:

| Hrove up the road for short duration visits on

| Most likely dropping oIt supplies 10] |

Onge the [ogs fron] |are recovered, a more comprehensive analysis
can be conducted| over| |

(eEF L7857
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE
To: Phoenix

From: Phoenix

Squad 16
Contact?
_ 7
Approved Bys
rafted By: A:sjas 0
Mb

Case ID #,.62E-PX+62617 (Pending)
66-PX-A62265-ANA. (Pending)

Title: :::f;: 2‘ i ; : : f‘f

Synopsis: Lead covered.
Reference: 62E~PX-62617 Sexial 4

Details: Due to the change in statiis of this
matter, Intell;gence ‘Research Specialist (IRS)

‘Date: 05/19/1999

pase to a fugitive

will no

longer be reviewing Cooper's website, haxvest-trust.oxrg, on a

daily basis.

This lead is considered covered.

IRS| | review the website on a weekly basis,
Iand_anx_nﬁrtlnent information on the movements of Coopex ok

will be forwarded to SA| |

+
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80-PX-65071
,62E-PX-562617ACS
66-PX- A62265

ACS:acs.
1
On 6/29/99 Investigatox contactea[::::]
an investigarox w;th the Z €] Department of Economzc
Securzty, in ated ¢

Arizona resident,
Milton William Coopex, %. William Cocper/ Cooper is a
fugitive with a federal bench warrant for failure to appeax on
IRS income tax evasion charges. 'In the past, on the intexnet,
Cooperxr hag vowed to shoot -any federal, agents that attempt to

apprehend’ him, and he has requested :EESIS to asgsist him_’/,7

| |0perates a_busineds cal;ed,|

21pLalins a webh
¥S webb site is &
another webb site

at|

Sitér |
1ink tc William Coopex’s, The
on the Internet.

UL OF the Time/
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62E-PX-62617
.SFE&%km ' _

1

ﬂhg_iﬁllgﬂinﬁ_iﬂxﬁgTigation_Was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona:
b6

On May 12, 1999, SA[:::::::]recelved a fax £ e b7c

Eagar Police Department concerning a phone call pade hv |

f the fugitive Bill Cooper.

called the Eagar Police Department to indjcate that he had

received a disturbing e-mail message from ﬁn_which,Bill
Cocoper’ said. that had Ie

e country so
they wouldn't be killed.

Bill also told his father through: e~
mail that the government was going to try and arrest him, and he
will not be taken alive.

on May 13, 1999, SA attempted to cali | o

| who lives in| | Texas. His telephone
| did not answer the phone, but SA

Teft a voice mail message requesting that he call.

on May 14, 1999, SA

returned to the Lakesjde be
ge cy a etrieved a voice mail message fro b7C
n called[ ht his residence iIn
and

provided the following information:

conflrmed that he is| lof Bill Cooper,
whon he refers to by the nickname, Iexplained that .

while serving in the Air Force as a pilot, he acquired the b7C
nlcknamgI:::%;:lhs Eg11_¥as gqrouwina up, he was typically referred
to as Both and Bill Cooper share the sane

| |advised,that| |1eft[;;::]when
ears of age. Even then, Bill was: having problems, but
did not elaborate on what these problems were. He

did explain, however, that at the age of 17, Cooper wanted to b6
marry a Japanese girl, but | resisted b7C
this. About a year later, Cooper tried to marry another Asian

girl whonm he had met while serving at Tinker Air Force Base.

o Over the years Cooper has been marrled to or has lived
with about nine different women. is acquainted with b6

S| |does not believe that b7C
would Jeave Bill, and she is quite devoted to him. In a

recent e-maﬁl_mgaﬁaggljwhicm described as disturbing,
Cooper told that | had gone
out of the country. |

| does not believe this statenment.

Although Ih ved several e~mail messages 'of a
disturbing nature from has chosen not to

L2 -PX-6 D07~ 6




‘62E~PX-62617
SFF:dknm

respond, ramiJnLadxfsed_that he and his wife don’t know what to
do about

During the course of this. telephone conversation, SA
the situation regarding

‘ explained .to
that Bill Cooﬁff ff'considered a federal fugitive.
confirmed that | has an_alcohol abuse problen,
and]| [is quite-convinced that | |is mentally
unstable. During the:conversation, | was asked if he

or any othr_iamilx_member night be In a position to reason with
Bill, but said that he could. think of no one, either

.inside or outside the family who could talk sense into Bill., In
fact, |said that :any’ approach by a family member was.

likely ovper angry and even more ‘unstable.

could not offer any suggestions as .to how

to deal with ‘He said that Bill has been .separated from.
all of the family members for a' long time.

o uring the course of the conversation, sa| |
asked ii| was familiar with the circumstances
involving a motogcfc le accident which caused Bill to lose his:
foot. explained that the incident took place near

Palo Alto, California when Bill came too fast arocund.a corner and

‘then. had to brake to avoid .a truck that was there. The result
was that Cooper caught his foot in:the rear bumper of a pickup
truck, and Bill's foot was severed. Bill Cooper was then treated
‘and cared for at the Stanford University Hospital in Palo Alto.
The doctors there attempted several times to re~attach Bill's
‘foot, but they were unsuccessful.

When ‘told that |_—_|_|:].a.1.ms_1io have been ]‘.h.eJi:.\:imI
‘of a CIA assassination plot, replied that
often comes up with wild explanations for things, and he is not
‘mentally stable.

At the conclusion of the  conversation,
1nd1cated that he would :contact SA.[:::::;:]if he should receive
any information or e-mail messages that might indicate that Bill.
is in a state of crisis.

b&
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. U.S. Dei;artm‘)f Justice

United States Attorney

District of Arizona
+000 LLS, Conrthouse (602) ST4:7500
230 North First Avenue FAX: (602} 513:.7693
Phoenix, Arizona 85025

May 27, 1999

Guadalupe Gonzalez,
Spec1al Agent in Charge
210 East Indianola
Phoenix, AZ 85012 '
e g T b6
Re:  United States v, Milton William Cooper b7e

CR-98-345-PCT-SMM
Dear Mr, Gonzalez:

As you may be aware, the above-named individuals were indicted for federal income tax evasion in June of
'1998. Since that time a task force, including representatives of the FBI, has met regularly to discuss efforts

10 arrest and detain Cooper] | Becatse they are involved with the militiamovement, because b6
Cooper has threatened violence if the governmient attempts to arrest him, and because he is believed to P7¢
control substantial firepower and to have the potential to cause si gmﬁcant harm if the government attempts

to arrest him, we believe that the F.B.1, should play an active role in the effort to arrest and detain Cooper

| |pursuan! to the cutstanding warrants for their arrest.

If you should ha‘\}re any questions regarding this majter, please feel free to contact the prosecutor on this case,

| | or the case agent, bé
) b7C

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely yours,
JOSE de JESUS RIVERA

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

~ "THOMAS P. HANNIS b6

X\l“' Chief, Criminal Division {ﬂag P)( 0 2 {b}:
d e 0 Q R

) /égRP‘ I 4 199

M( ':j:Z SR,
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‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Pracedence: ROUTINE Date:r 07/29/1999

Tos: ﬁzggpfgf’
From: ¢ Phoenix

_ Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
/ - A
ael

“Approved By: | |

A/SSRA

Drafted By: | | zgc
‘case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)
Title: WILLIAM MILTON COOPER, aka

Bill Cooper=- FUGUTIVE;

[ | FUGITIVE;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION FOR

OTHER FEDERAL AGENCY

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
Synopsis: To provide status update on this case.
Detajils: On 07/28/99 SA was advised by SA| | b6
ew developments in captioned case. It appears that b7C

Cooper’s left her residence in Eagax about
three months ago. She took with her. She has
been 1iving in the lLos Angeles ;

rnns;_asggr;ainrd recently when

Since the “discovery” of in california, she has
retained an attorney, and AUSA[ _ | has made contact
with this attorney. It appears that] |will come to Phoenix
[ffi;:ﬁarlly for an arraignment in the near future. Although

bé
b7C

could have been arresteq 1 police officers on the
pending federal warrxant, AUSA directed the cCalifornia
officers not to execute the warrant. 1In all likeﬁihggg_;q
warrant will be quashed in the near futur A 22001
prefer not to pursue any .charges against ﬁnti}\ aﬁ]
has been avpprehended.

8 attempt will be made -to &e-brlef[:::::1% b6 .
concerning aily routine, activities, travels, etc. b7¢

She will also be de-briefed concerning Bill's financial .dealings
with regard to the pending charges of income tax evasion..




To: Phoenix ‘From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 07/29/1999

At this point, it appears that[:;::;]will receive
favorable treatment from the prosecutor and the court if she
assists investigators. The fact that she is represented by an
attorney may actually be beneficial inasmuch as her lawyer may
dampen the paranoia she is likely to feel towards representatives
of the federal government.

The Phoenix Division_casefﬁggn;_;SA[::::::::b intends

to participate in the de=briefinag o

he fact that
| iay allow for more and better options to apprehend
Bill, while mininizing risks to federal agents, Cooper's
associates, and Cooper himself. An inter-agency meeting will
‘probably be scheduled very soon. This meeting will likely
include the Phoenix Division, IRS, the US Marshals, and the US

Attorney's Office.

Phoenix investigation continues.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

+4

bé
b7¢C

bé
b7C




) TR, VS - - ' ‘

wener62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA

&MJ_AS:j‘asj

The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist
(RS bnJuly8, 1999 in'Phoenix, Arizona:

Reference 62E-PX-62617 serial 36, Lead I, This lead is to be considered covered.

IRSI:l'evieWed ltaken from a in:

Eager, Arizona, These] Fover the period from|

[through

[rendering it useless.

The remaining] |cover a period of] ’ l
| IRS maintained a log with
observations of the date and tim |

Because identification of th{ lis difficult afier dark; this analysis addresses.

observations made during daylight hours, from
'IRd created a database and entered the information fromthe [ |

[ [were assigned a unique identifying number for the purposes of this
analysis. Still photos were printéd of the| and are included in this folder. The

data are presented as a series of events. An event is defined as;|

RS (dentified

Cooper reportedly

[t came from the West on thg

Significant findings are:

1

| It is possibly] lis Cooper’s
| [Monday through Friday)] is seen leaving -|

fetums to

| This pattern suggests someone going to

\ LAE-PI-63b(7- 65
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62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA

JAS:jas

it is assumed the

|after dark, thus not reflected in the database.

o According to Cooper’s Intemet website, harvest-trust.org, at the “Cooper Family
Update” page, the month of December was unevéntful. This means he had no significant visitors.
-and there was no law enforcement activity that he reported on the Internet.

bé
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62D~PX~62617

/igfzdkm
J 3
Tha_fnllnﬂinn_inxesfigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on July 28,

1999
Sa[:::::::]received a telephone call from [::::]
L a Special Agent with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).
ltelephone number is | lcalled to
advise sal E=-|1:hat| lof oY ;-
had apparently moved to California three months ago. '
further explained that he recently received a- ‘telephone .call from:
the Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office (LACSO) concerning a man

named [ ] a registered sex offender.
Apparently{::::]was recently
| and then it was.defermined that had been .living

at an apartment located at

IThe_telephone

nunber for|

-Allegedly, officials from child Pr tive Services
(CPS). advisFd_the_lgnal_shenxits_gffisf that who was
living with a registered sex
offender. Supposedly, were checked by a
doctor for evidence of sexual.abuse, but none was found. During

of her conversations with the[sheziﬁﬂs_daputies,

said that she left Arizona and Bill Cooper
three months before.. '

[;:;;:;:lexplained that he had contacted AUSA I |
and that he was in the process of contacting |
of the U.S. Marshall's Serxvice. At the conclusion of this
conversation, ‘SA E:::::::]recommended that e contacted
soon to see. if she would be willing to provide further
in concerning the status of Bill Cooper.,
SA suggested that ebriefed in California

e

in - near future.
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#62E-PX-62617
66-PX-A62265-ANA T\
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The following investigation was conducted by Intelligence Research Specialist

(IRS) on August 6, 1999 at Phoénix, Arizona:
o A posting to the Internet newsgroup misc.activism.militia supp wp’t én by
William Cooper is attached an part of this insert. This posnng was sent

’ (no further information). This posting states that Cooper $
are no longer in the country:
writes, “If anyone wants confirmation have them call

~ This posting was faxed to SA |at the LakesidgResidence Agency on
instant date.

bAE-PY-62¢/7— T
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FD443. (Rev. 2-16.5%) .

T PRIDRITY

" , FBI FACSIMILE R
‘COVERSHEET
PRECEDENCE CLASSIFICATION.
“ R
(2 omediate [JTop Secret Tini¢ Transmitted:
ﬁ%f ; [ secret. Sender’s Initialsy ,/Zﬂd
Routine: % [l Confidential Number of Pages: __ ° 5"
PR S ensitive (including caversheet)

“i nclassified:
To: pate__ g3, / (o / 27
Name of Office. A4
. _ b6
Facsimile an;bcxj:- . b7C
Attn |
" Rbom Telephone
Name of Ofﬁoc

*

e O Z£ e (RB />
Special Handlmg Instructionis: ﬁg Ve D /4 5/4 /Q
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Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households? . ‘
v L :

Subject: Re: Bill Cooper and Two Households?
Date: Fri, 6 Aug 99 3:20.00 GMT.
From: "Monty Butterfield @ Radio Free Vermont 96.5 FM" <tfv@sovernet>
Organization: Vermont's Hometown Radio Station
Newsgroups: misc.activism.militia

***7he following is posted by request of William Cocpex***

Michael is Michael Pardo an atheist homosexual who runs a website called
Universal Way. He is a mental case. I forced

his discharge from the 'Second Continental Army on mental incompatability
grounds. Needless to say he hates my guts.

I d& not smoke... anything.
Michael Pardo is a liar.... and he sucks, literally.

Annie, Pooh, and Allyscn did not leave in April they left in mid Maxch
when I made them pack, put them in the car, -and )

forced them to leave. Doyel was here and helped. It was the harxdest
thing I have ever done. If anyone wants confirmation.

have them call Doyel Shamley at 520-333-4578. Since he works full time
with a lot of overtime the best timeg to get him

is at about 7:55 AM mountain standard time.

And yes 1 did deceive dveryone simply by not telling anyone they had
left in order to give them a really good head

start. I did not ever lie to anyone but just simply did not tell
anyone... and I felt bad about .it. However their lives

and Freedom depended-upon having at least two or three months in which
to accomplish theixr jouxney. They axe no:longer

in this country. »

Please post this to the newsgroup where you found this nasty worms lies.

William Cocpex |

The Happy Harpy wrote:

‘Cocp wrotel

;ﬁisténing to Bill Cocper's nightly show &nd heard Bill

>had sent . his family ocut of the country. '
Untrue. .

>I would have asked him why but his topic was related to off
>shorxe banking.

Yet another scam from the olde audio-visual clerk..

>gnyone know what is happening with Mx Cooper and his family?

e e L gl el Sl Rl Ut Nt gl ot N o et
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This is the latest that I've heard...

<messade as follows>

From: "Michael” <iamcne@erols.com>

Newsgroups: misc.activism.militia

Message~ID: <931909803$39548black-helicopter.psychetect.com>
Subject: Have vou been deceived or misled by Billy C? Not me!
Date: Tue, 13 Jul 99 23:50:03 GMT

Have you been deceived or misled by Billy C? Not me!

The Billy C. in this instance is Bill Cooper, not Bill
Clinton, but both of these Billy C's qualify to some degree,
as & liar and deceiver, don't you agree?

Were you misled by this recent Billy Cooper deception?

Sometime in earxrly-mid May of this year, after his famiiy had .,

left him on April 29 like he later publicly confessed on his

radie show, Bill Cooper presented a radio show which was

cbvicusly designed to mislead his listeners into thinking
that his wife and children were still on the mountain with
him, when they were really not. Right £rom the beginning of
the show, it had a strange and unusual sound about it, and
it even sounded like Billy might have been drinking again or
smoking doobies again (I smoked one with him myself miany
years rago) .

This particular show had an obviots uncomfortable and
dishonest xing to it; it actually sounded like Billy was
using taped material to xeproduce a live-sounding
environment, and duxing the couxse of the show Billy seemed
to be trying vexry haxd to prove that a wonderful time was
being had that night by so many people Up on the mountain,
incluoding his wife and children. After a while it began to
become rxelatively obvious what had really happened, and
agnyone who did not already know that Billy had bectne
estranged from his family, would have easily been able to
use some sort of inverse deductive reasconing to figure out
the truth in the mattexr from the desperate nature and the
incongrient flaws of the Cooper presentation.

What is clear about the show is that Billy obviously and
undeniably tried to mislead his listeners inte thinking that
his family was still on the mountain with him, when they
were not. Now, protecting his family while on-the-lamb
during an escape, by misleading his radio audience, might be
something that anyone would de, but this was coming fxom

‘someone who declares 100% truth-telling status and who

claims that he .has never lied to his audience. Qf couxse, it
is true that as part of Billy's job as an Intelligence
Officer of an alleged military orxganization, he would be
required to lie on some occasions xegarding cextain issues
in order to accomplish his desired xesult, and then after

8/6/99 7:57 AM
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‘Re: Bilt Cooper and " Two Households? . .
o L

lying, he would be compelled to continually assert that he
had never, in fact, lied in the first place, in oxder ‘to
protect his credibjlity and continue the performance of his
duties; however, this does not change the ‘fact that an
obvicus decepticn was intentionally perpetrated .for the
specific purpose of misleading his listenexs about the txuth
in the matter.

That particular radio show so affected me and made me feel

so sad about what had happened to Billy, that I Tremoved some
materials from my web site that I thought might have been
adding to Billy's pain and suffering. In fact, this entire
story about Billy Cooper is a sad, sad story about an
unforrunate man who has lost everything that he once truly
cherished in his life, and to try to undexrstand all of the
pain and suffering which has apparently befallen Billy
Cooper is also to wonder what a person needs to do to
satisfy a God such as the one chosen to be worshipped by
Billy.

Many people will suxely ask; how is it possible that Bill
Cocper has allegedly served Jesus and God so well in his
life (as be asserts) but is continually burdened with such

sadness and suffering that it would make even his most hated:

enemies shed a tear for his plight? How could someone who
has given so much of his life for his spiritual battle be
punished with so much sadness and suffering. by thelr Ged?
What is it that Billy did and what could he possibly be
doing wrong now that still makes his wvindictive, jealous and
Just God deprive Billy of his freedom and rip his family
frem his bosom?

If there is a God of the pature that Billy believes there to
be, then there must be an answer, but instead, in June of
1998, Bill Cooper was deprived of his freedom, when warrants
were placed for his arxest and when he holed himself up on
the mountain with his family in fear and self-defense
against impending attack by the Feds, ala Waco, Texas, Billy
thought. And then, the biggest insult of all must have been
when in April of 1999 (April 29 we have been told by Billy),
Bill Cooper was deéprived of his beloved family, when his
wife Annie tock her two children by Billy, Pooh and Allyson,
and secretly left the mountain and fled to safer lands.

Yes, a terrible tale it is, and it might be enough to
disrupt the faith of some people who are not . able to see the
light, and who desperately wonder what a perxson has to do to
be appreciated by their God. But, in the end, perhaps the
truth is, after all, that there is a terxible betxayal that

has been pexrpetrated, and a texrible lie that has been told,

and is being told continually, even though he has been
presented with the truth in the matter in the past, and we
wondex if only because of this terrible betrxayal and
terrible denial, deoes Billy continue to come undex the
burdensome wrath of a God whom he allegedly so worships.

8/6/99 7:57 AM
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The following investigation was conducted bY‘SA[::::::]
at Lakeside, Arizona on 7/29/99:

SA[::::::::]recelved a call from | who sometimes
calls from Houston regarding his concerns about Bill Cooper':
| !advised that Cooper’s family is probably no lon Eagar
wi ill, and they may have even left the country. l |bases
this assessment on statements Copper has made on his short wave
radio program or through the Internet. For example, just last
night Cooper told radio listeners that he is now maintaining two
ds. A few weeks ago he said that] |
are no longer with him.

bé
b7C

Cooper's short wave broadcast .on station WBCQ has now
been cut back to one hour, four days a week (Monday through
Thursday. )

_ Recently, Cooper wag the subject of Internet
speculation bv a writer named who goes by the Internet bé

address of |suggested that Cooper's b7C
farily is no Ionger with him in Arizona.

¥
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 08/20/1999
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: l/ vc-Fug Unit
ASAC Ray chﬁray'
From: ﬁ//, o
Squad 13/ ide RA
Contact: |

Hbprovea y: | I bé

A/SSRA, b7C

Drafted By:

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

P;ll.ﬂoonex:_EHGfTIVE,
FUGITIVE;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATION
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCY

ARMED AND DANGEROUS /v{

Synopsis: To provide the Bureau (CID) with background
information on this case.

Administrative: A request for a case update wa L iring a

phone conversation on 08/20/1999 between A/SSRAi of the bé
Flagstaff RA and SSA| |of CID. b7cC
Details: In July 1998 federal bench warrants were issued for

Bill Cooper and because | |

refused to show up iIn court in response to charges of income tax

evasion. In June 1998 a deputy US Marshal arrived at Coopers

residence in Eagar, Arizona with the intent of servzng Cooper

with a criminal summons. Cooper refused to receive the summons,
and he ordered the deputy marshal off of his property.

Regrettably, the federal officer had not been advised of Coopers

background before attempting to serve the summons.

_ Bill Cooper is well known in right wing militia
circles. He publishes a periodical newspaper called *Veritas”,
he has published a couple of books, and he is the host of a talk
show which is broadcast throughout the nation by means of short
wave radio. Cooper also maintains an Internet website at
www.harvest-trust.org. Through his writing and radio talk show

/ bo& PX-bd6l7-67
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Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
62E-PX-62617, 08/20/1999

Cooper frequently vilifies the federal government in general, and
the FBI, ATF and IRS in particular.

Since the bench warrants were isstued, Cooper has
threatened to kill any federal agent who attempts to apprehend
him or approach his property. For example, on the Internet he
has written: “Any attempt by the federal government or anyone
else to execute these unconstitutional and unlawful arrest
warrants issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance.
/Any’ person who-attempts to| ~— |will be shot on
sight.* (Cooper| [}

. [fffffffi |
describes as being unstable and irrational. Even
Cooper’s 'friends are concerned that he might be capable of taking
his own life and the lives of Given this nind set
and the fact Cooper resides in a veritable fortress on a high
ridge overlooking the otherwise peaceful town of Eagar, the
involved federal agencies (IRS, US Marshals, Phoenix Division,
and US Attorney’s Office in Phoenix) have been in no hurry to
bring Cooper into custody. Indeed, during the past 13 months
Cooper has been in veritable state of house arrest, and he is
probably irritated by the fact that the federal government has
not ‘honored him® with a Waco-like siege.

Although Cooper probably leaves his residence on an
infrequent bafis‘_he_is_dgnﬁndent upon_others, most notably an
adnirer named to bring him food, supplies, mail,
etc. To.date, no attempts have been made to disrupt Cooper’'s
access to food and supplies, nor has any attempt been made to cut
off his utility service. Thus far, the strategy for dealing with

Coopexr has been to ignore him and let him relax until he feels
secure enough .to start venturing into town.

To gain intelligence about Cooper, the Lakeside RA has

Paintained_cnntact]with local sources _and has
for the pu £l

IThxsi icoveraqe has been only
e excessive| |

puring the past four months this

| Mhannhile the IRS has maintained a| __ |

In late July 1999 the Phoenix Division got a break in
this seeningly nable fugitive investigation. It was
determined thatl had taken and moved to
southern California. Since then,_Phoenxx, in concert with the

other ved federal agenci ce call
with nd her attorney.

bé
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To: Criminal Investigative From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 08/20/1999

It is not known if Cooper 1is aware that| — 1
have been located by federal investigators. resumabply is
not maintaining any communication with

The US Attorney’s Office has declined
arrest warran ted. Instead, AUSA
arranging for and her attorney to come
arraignmnent in the near future. At tha
rtnll!;de:hriefed;_and_it_is_hnnad that
I |

Puring the coursergﬁ_thf above referenced phone
conversation between A/SSRa and CSci the two agents
discussed’ the use of the The Flagstaff RA
was advised that the| as a legitimate investigative
technique in such a case and that other logical, legal means
could be employed, if necessary, to bring Cooper into custody.

Phoenix investigation continues.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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_ The €allswi i igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA} on July 29, 1999:

SAl |aske§ that a records search be_dqne,dﬂ
whose date of birth is and ]

esides atl hn the town of

brother, | | whose date of birth is
Ancgrding_:nkhrizona Motor Vehicle Division ( D) records,
I

ailing address is | 1
| iSocial_Securlty Account. Nunbex
(SSAN) is | | '

According to CJIS records,[::::]was arrested by the
Arizona Department of Public Safety (ADPS) in May, 1997 for
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia and Possession of Marijuana. In
August, 1990, [:::g:]was'arrested'for Possessing A Dangerous
Weapon and also for possessing a weapon at a school in Stockton,
California.

Ih_Nvamber,_19961 was arrested by the Mesquite
Police Department in Nevada for a DUX. He was also charged by

‘the Mesquite Police Department for Possession of a Hypodermic

Device . AMUD recaords showws +hat [ recsides at

bog. px-b36/7~20

| ~15]
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Date of transcription 5/20/99

v

Source, who is not in a position to t

, fv, provided
rtﬁgrwing information to Special .Agent (SA)

on April 22, 1999:

bé

The Source provided information on] |who
apparently has an affiliation with the right wing militia b7c
movement and[_ lof Bill Cooper, a b7D
federal fugitive and accused tax evader. | -
| |married a woman by the name of zgc
[have a. white | b7D
[ -Allegedly, lare setting up a Web page to
advertise their business Reportedly, the
ave firearms, including a semi-automatic .45 caliber
pistol and another semi-automatic pistol which resembles a
Beretta.
[ ]is in the process of setting up a business to b
_ | b7C
|Reportedly will provide items like | b7D
etc. aims to be a “patriot.” He brags
about,_not having an Arizona drivarjLJicenﬁe_and_ahgﬂﬁ_ngt_péii?g
his taxes. He also claimg to be
rand_allanedl!;heWWants to i |
b6
b7¢C

The So1mnsna=ks_mad: may be selling other b6
products besides Specifically, the Source b7C
I.s.us.p.e.e_ts that b7D

Yovesigation on 4/22/1999 « Lakeside, Arizona

Fils # '62E=PX~62617 Date dicuted 04 /22/1999
7 :
by __SA akm : 2§C
’ b7D
This document contaias neither recommendations por conclusions of the FBL. Itisthe property of the FBI and is loancd to your sgency; b7E

it 4nd #s contents are oot ta be distributed outside your agency.
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, ‘The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA)] | at Lakeside, Arizona on August 24,
1999:

) _ (PROTECT IDENTITY) called SA at
the Lakeside Resident Agency (RA). explained that B 11 -
Cooper, the accused tax. fugitive, resentli.sent_ﬂn Internet
response to a statement written by (phonetic) who
had ‘accused Cooper of smokin% marijuana with him sometime back.

After Cooper attacked statement on the Internet,

responded on the Internet, sa%ffi:jhat he had sx rijuana
with Bill Cooper in Nevada in Apparently, !said that
he and Cooper were in the vicinity of Site 51, a notorious secret
government installation in Nevada.

According to| | Bill coopexr has been playing
lots of re-runs ‘on his nightly radio program. Recently, he
played a re-run which featured members of his famrily during the
program. Last night was a live broadcast of Cooper’s .radio
program, and Cooper said that he would like to slip away if he
could. Specifically, he said to a caller fr rleans that
he would love to go out ‘and have Cajun food. mentioned
that prevxously on his radio program, Cooper has said that he
would. 1ike to get away from his:-house, but he .is ‘afraid that he
would have to kill a police officer if an officer inadvertently
.stopped 'him on the highway.

A couplT_nf_mnn:hs_amo on his radio program .Cooper
nentioned a woman who is helping hinm. cOoij:fff]
not specify what sort of help was providlng, and

said he has not heard mention o ince that particular

radio program.

advised that' Cooper has not made mentlnn_ﬁi his
uite some time. The last time eard

was when Cooper said that helped his

Cooper also said thaq 1s working .full

associate
Cooper mention
family ‘get moved.
time.

[;::::gadvised that Cooper is:presently encouraging
people to Invest money in-offshore banks. ‘Previously, Cooper had
encouraged his listeners to set up special trust accounts for the

purpose of tax avoidance.

b6
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 095/08/1998
To: Phoenix
From: FPhoenix o

Squad 13/Lakeside RA

Contact:

Approved By: | |

Drafted By: F:dkn

Case ID #¢ | | (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

Bill Cooper = FUGITIVE;
[ |- FUGITIVE;

AQE~-DT

Synopsis: To document alleged sighting of captioned fugitives.
Details: On 09/03/1998, SA[;;::::::]telephoned_gcott Garns, the

had been seen in town last weekend.

o Following this conversa*@iﬁ!‘ely
_telephoredJ::::%::§:::]who is the in:
[Eaaar; televhone number is|

stated that] _ A | had come to thel _ |
earlier in the summer, but until last weekend he does not
recall having seen the Coopers since the end of June 1998.
Last Friday' _lwas at a]
[:::::]in Eagar called at approximately 7:00
W - ed fo see %ff; COOferf
| sald a e Coopers were accompanie Y a
o at the time ly armed with a semi-
tol. This who is described as a) |
rove.

the Coopers in a white Bronco, which| Hescribed as being
like the Bronco driven by 0.J. Simpson.

) does not Z the name of the but he
has seen him around town. estimates his age as being in

Police Chief of the Eagar Police Department. Chief Garms .
ed that he had gotten a report from a ciTz‘gmplgxgg;l “‘f; b7D
(PROTECT IDENTITY), that Bill Cooper and

b&
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To: ' i . Phoenix:
Res , 09/087/1998:

Lfﬁ has been seen in town paying for

ne water bill, and he also been observed over at the local Radio
Shack.

advised that Bill Cooper is approximately 6’1"

or 6/2" tall and weighs about 230 pounds. He is' so eavy’
or[fffffff:fn the niddle. Cooper wears eyeglasses. told
SA| that he would: report any future sightings of Bill

Cooper or his family.

contaftgd Ilocated in

Eagar b but the agent has not been able to speak
with

their: whom
SA has' spoken with by phone. She seems cooperative, Jbut

she has not yet been asked about any possible association with
the Coopers. She will be contacted in person soon.

This. information will be conveyed to the IRS, US
Marshals Service, and AUSA| of the US Attorney's
Office.
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igation was conducted by Special

Agent (SAji iat Lakeside, Arizona on

September 13, 1999:

o I (PROTECT IDENTITY) called SA
advised that Soper has apparently terminated

ebsite on

the Internet.[ _ Jadvised that last Friday (September 10) ,
attempted to_access Cooper’s Website but was unable to do

‘S0 Furthermore,

program has consisted of taped programs from the past. |

indicated that lately Bill Coop,

io

suggested that perhaps Bill Cooper has left his residence.

b6
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Dats of transcription 09/24/99.

Two employees 'of 'the United Parcel 'Service (UPS) were
interviewed at their place of employment. Both employees asked'
for complete anonymlty, and therefore their names will not be.
written in-this report. The following information was provided:

UPS makes frequent pick-ups at the home of Bill Cooper
on Clearview Circle .in the town of Eagar, Arizona. Recently,_

..Bill Coopexr requested that the UPS driver call him before coming

up to-his residence. Allegedly, this is because Cooper is
sending out .fewer items than he used to. Previously, the UPS
driver went to Cooper's house on a daily basis to pick up items
being sent out by the Coopers.

About once every week or two, Cooper also receives
shipments through UPS. Often times these packages consist of

heavy objects weighing over 70 pounds. Supposedly, some of these

packages are related to equipment Cooper needs to set up a
television studio. The packages that Cooper .sends out through
‘UPS are usually small, normally in boxes ‘about 8" x 8" x 12".

- Cooper was last n at his residence yesterday
(September 22, 1999).
a month and a half ago.

When making deliveries at Cooper's home, the UPS driver
parks close to the front of Coopers residence, and Cooper
emerges with a package to deliver. Two dogs are chained:outside,
one, the Rottweiler named “Crusher” is chained to the xight
(east) of the house, while the other dog is: described which as a
‘mutt”, is chained on the left side(west). The UPS driver has to
be careful to stay out of reach of the dogs which are restricted
.by chains. On one occasion two or three years ago, the smaller
dog whose name is “Sugar Bear”, broke off his leash and bit the
UPS driver on his boot.

Cooper has been réceiving UPS deliveries at his home
for several years. Since arrest warrants were issued over a year
ago, UPS employees have not seen Cooper away from his residence,
‘but his late model green Chevy truck has been missing on a couple
of occasions. Apparently,] _ _ | has taken the

were last seen at least

Tovestgaionoa _ 09/23/1999 & Lakeside, Arizona

File# 62E-PX~62617 ""75- 2 Datedicued  09/23/1999

by

SA _dkm

This docunsent confaios nejther recommendations nog conchusions of the FBL. T is the property of the FBI and is Joaned to yout agency;,
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Cootimuatioa of FD30Gof  UPS EMPLOYEES ,0a 09/23/1999 phye __2_

white Ford Bronco, because. that vehicle has not been seen at the
residence for some time.

Other than Bill Cooper, ' b6
| |only one other individual has been seen at the bic
residence, andrthat_isl r_tho works for the cable
company called drives a full-size Forad
pickup truck, which is white iIn color. also has access
to a company truck which has a tool box on 1it.

Some months ago a UPS employee, who is not the regular
driver for that route, showed up to make a delivery with a new
rdrixer;..ﬂacanse of the presence of two drivers,| | bé
came out and confronted the driver about the b7C
presence of more than one employee. At the same time, Bill

Cooper circled around the outside of the house and watched
suspiciously from a distance.

Most deliveries made to the Cooper residence are made
in Bill cOopers name or Harvest Trust. Before coming up to makKe
pick-ups, the UPS driver calls Cooper at his home telephone,
(520)333-4543, and asks if there is anything to pick up. Most
pick-ups take place between 11:30 a.m. and 1 00 p.m.
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Dats of transcription 08/16/99
B ~ Source, who is not in a position to thu'_ﬂL'._m;QIvided_
I_th.e_—f_o_u_clbwing information to Special Agent (SA) bé
Jon July 29, 1999¢ b7C
The Source advised thatI:l a resident of b6
| has two individuals 1iving with him. One of them b7C
isl __ —__ ] His social Security b7D
Account Nug.PgL{_M I The other individual
with _ ] date of bixrth
[ His SSAN is\ |
According to the Source] | oo
| L ‘of Bill Cooper, . b::g
federal fax fugitive., Thne SOCUrce was Not aware if the tw%:j

also have contact with Bill Cooper.

vestigationon 07 /29/1999 Lakeside, Arizona

File# 62E-PX-62617 _ ‘Dus domed_07/30/1999 o

by _ SA @m . 7D

This document containg neither recommendations bor conchigions of the FBI. Itisthe propesty o the YBY and is Joaned to your sgency;
it and Tus contents are not to be distcbuted cutside your agency. ‘ _ .
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Date of transcription 09/21/99
| ] b6
| _ [was interviewed In the U.S5. Attorney's Oﬁilge_in_znggnixf b7¢
Arizona. Also present during the interview were ) b7D
attorneys | ] I ; Represent.na_thi
nt were| [of the U.S. Marshal's Service _
of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS), of
the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and Assistant United
States Attorney (AUSA) 'was not )
advised of her Miranda Rights prior to the interview because her
attorneys were present, and the subj the interview
was not intended to cover issues of
[
' | | During the interview,| [ provided the
following information:
b6
b7C
b7D
BY ' ,___Jarrived at the Coopers’ residence b6

“to stay in t the t-].i.me_.a_ne1::111::z_1I...s..._Maz:f:.l:Lal_I B b7¢
ttenmpted to serve a summons on Bhen b7D

a _ K :
[:::::ﬁarrived{ he brought with| |

Lvestigationon, _ 09/15/1999 & Phoenix, Arizona

Fief 62E-PX-62617 ~ 7 7 Date dicued. 09/15/1999

—7 - -
by SA [ akm ‘ b6
) - b7C

This document contains neither recommendations nor conckisions of the FBL. X is the property of the FBI and iy Joancd to your agency;
i and its contents are not to be distributed outside your sgercy..
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b6

| mentioned that[:::::]

always carries a handgun with him.

At firstI:::::::]only job was |

ake care of security.

Eventually, however, he secured a

ull-time job with the local cable company. He continues to live

full .|

-intruders. |

, and he assists Billrln_ua:china]for
[@escribed him as Bill'

In explaining Bill Cooper’s relationship tol |

Bill's radio broadcasts, and
California while Bill was traveling for a semxnﬁrl______rjand
. i

said they each other like]| |
Sonetimes |helps Bill prrinrmjhisunightly'radio
broadcasts. Prior to moving to Eagar, used to listen to

then he met] |

g the

nthey individnals in the tn

Although[:::::]is the person who provxdes the most
support: to Bill ‘CoGper_since he has been in a fugitive status,

—

Since the federal arrest warrants were issued, Bill

sald that Biil has

I OEheI_EEEEZEEEEI::::ﬁ

r Cooper has been | |

Specifically, she denied tha

Cooper’s |

in Eagar.

| advised that there arel | in
i frat there are

‘b7C
b7D

bo
b7C
b7D

bo
b7¢C
b7D
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Contauation of FD-302 o sOn 09/16/1999 ;e 3 PE -

b7D

| lacknowledged that with the passage of time

I
' | left Eagar. [explained that after a Esc

]
nightlgrradin_hrnadcath_ i17] ]and he began 7D
to vel Finally, he said,|

enl [left thel | b6

ﬂ:l took I-‘; b7C
After spending- the f1irst nig X ] b7D
o | Arizona, they drove on t here '

they stayed for two weeks.

|insisted'that,sincé | b6

[ | she has had no ﬁnntact_nhatexer_witﬂ | she did b7c
mention that Ril1l1 had b7D
some and a note saying that he| |

[ at Cooper attempnted to find ou rough'

| but did not reveal
hier whereabouts.

_ _ owledged that in early September, 1998, b6
she and g0 b7C

| | Bil1l learned that| _ [had b7D
SOome money which ha €en given to| [B11), )
after learning of the monev, assumed that| __|had taken the

. i the !and he cal lrd—b-i-LI

qoing on,

. That night left the| |ana b6
she drove to e .she stayed in a motel room. The E;g
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next day she drove to | here she stayed for ten days. b6
From |
b7C
. b7D
rlzmddanﬁe]and_continued-to _
took the Ford Bronco that belongs
| ladviced t+hat after her refurn to Fadar . she b6
b7C
b7D
According to | Bill cooper] _ b6 -
b7C
b7D

In addition to the Ford Bronco belonging to the

: 111 Cooper has a 1958 Chevy and a 1977 Buick Skylark. bé
to..live in Cooper's residence at the time of b7C
- drives a gray i rd pickup truck b7D

having an extrT_cab_and_a-ﬁn radio | Laid that Bill
does not leave

| |genied that she aot involved in| Egc

b7D

| | was asked about certain things which Cooper b6

had written on his Website.i _ |den1ed ‘knowing anything ) b7¢C
about an alert ox i b7D

Republic (SCARY.
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Contizmation of FD-302 of ,0n 09/15/1999 page

ladvised that|

Cooper receives frequent deliveries from UPS, and
said that the UPS man| _ | ,
Tooper dislikes speaking to the media, and he: has[litglg_ggntact

wi i fanily. | |mentioned that Cooper
perhaps once a year, usually during the Christmas’

. !believes that Cooper has gas masks at his
residence. e denied hﬁxing_gnz_kngglgggg of bombs or

explosives at the house,

|recalls that on several occasions individuals
came up on the top of the ridge where the Coopers live. When
such events would happen, Cooper: would leave to confront the
*visitors”, accompanied by his dog “Crusher®. Cooper would then
order the visitors off his property, and normally he would be
angry after such encounters.

‘Towards ‘the end of the inﬁerview,| | was asked
if there was some way in which Bill Cooper could be persuaded to
come in to federal .court to answer to the tax charges against

him.

bé

cb7C

b7D

bé
b7¢C
b7D

bé
b7C
b7D

bé
b7C
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bé
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Coniiouation of FD-302 of

attornev

said he didn’t see any problem with

thiS.'

o At the conclusion of the intervigw}l | was asked
if she wrnld_he;nillinn_ta1take a polygraph e s and her

_ |and her attorneys were then excused, and thev
raid_that_gxgning_they'would be catching a plane and

,0n 09/15/1999 ,pge __6_ -

bé
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This 1nvestigat10n was conducted by Special Agent (S3)
| | at Lakeside, Arizona on November 15, 1999:

_SAl received a telephone call from| |
| | who i5 The publisher of a small town newspaper. ca

[ ladvised that last night he had been
Iistening to the nFgh;lz_;ggig_gxgg;gm_gﬁwBill_cOoperf who is a
nearby resident of _ 'as‘&pset"and_confffff]
because Cooper attacked him over the airwaves and accused
of being a *“Judas” and having sold out to the feds.

Dnring the cotrse of this phone conversation with SA
| +acknowledged that Cooper is an arrogant man and
he even strikes cut at people who are philosophically aligned
with him. | Ipxpressed concern about the safety of Cooper's

|also advised that about a month ago[ ___ |had
T

seen Bill Per in the local Safeway store in the town of
Springerville, Arizona. Cooper has made statements to the effect
that federal agents have rented a house down the street from
Cooper’s residence, and Cooper claims to know which house it is.

| [ mentioned an incident in which he talked to an
mxgl_gfflggrjabout the possibility of Cooper
Apparently, this information
iltered back to Cooper, and | | suspects that this officer
has sympathies for Bill Cooper. As a result, entioned

that in the future he will only convey inform Scott
Garms, who is the Chief of Police.

led the

b E-PX-636!17-78
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. ) , igation was conducted by Special
‘Agent (SA) at Lakeside,..Arizona on bé
November 15, 19597 bicC

S |(PRO'1‘EC‘I‘ I_DEN'.me‘_‘c.al]ledj the Lakeside bé
‘Resident Agency and advised SA that Bill Cooper, a E:g

‘fugitive tax protester,| |

| Nevertheless,]
sugge ) |

|
[:::::]also nmentioned ‘that a couple of months ago Cooper b6

ﬁﬂd_nnﬁhis_radln_nrnaram_for two consecutive nights a guest mnamed b7c
is notable because he is a former IRS

Special Agent who has determined (in his own mind at least) that

the'U.S. Tax Code is unconstitutional, and therefore he resigned

his positic ial Agent for the federal government.

Since then, has been: featured on various right-wing or
anti-government publications because of his strong views and his
‘opposition to the U.S. Tax Code.

bb

Allegedly, .a ﬁomanfnamedl | was on a radio b

program one day, and| listened carefully to what she had
to say. Apparently, he was so nmoved by her statements that he

- own examination into the legalities of the tax code.

is said to be a well-known tax protester and a vocal
opponent. of the: Federal Reserve Board.

According £q |has set up his own -
‘Website, he appears to be making a 1iving by railing against the
constitutionality of federal taxes. bé

b7C
According to[;::;:} sometime ago Cooper had on his
radio program some local 's eriff’s deputies who claimed that the

killing of | back in the late 1970’s was part of a

federal conspiracy. Allegedly, federal marshals were killed

because they knew too .much about what -had happened .in this case.

[:::::]also nentioned: a conversation he heard on bé
Cooper's radio programn when a caller asked Cooper why he lives in b7C
such a “barren area.” Cooper's response was that if he lived in a
gig city -he would probably be dead because he couldn't protect
mself.

boé- pX=boe/7- 7
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Dats of transeription 10/12/99

Source, who is not i stify, provided
the following information on| 2$C

The Sotirce advised that the famélx_gﬁ_&ill_gggpg:‘1who - b7D
is currently a tax fugitive, is said to b on '
a recent radio broadcast, Cooper remarked that he Is ™missing the
kids." Apparently, COoper has made a reference on his radio
program to the fact that his family has .left his residence.
| b6
hac saornenan = b7cC
I - - —] I 1° b7D
The Source also advised that [ — @ fugitive. b6
‘wa _ Vi aation (FBY), was captured b7C
in Previously, the Source b7D
had adv has connections with a man whose last
name. i who resides in that state.
Tevestigation on 05/27/3999 TLakeside, Arizona
166E-PX~62789 ’
ot | L_ZE—PX-62617, '88A-AQ~88TABwedicued 09 /28/1999 b6
7 580 R

by SA| [/akn

This document contsins neither reconumendstions nor sonclusions of the FBI. X 13 tho property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
mdmwmm;unotmbednmbmdmdeywrmmy 035 Pf\ fpaéﬂ—? ga
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Thﬁ_fgllgﬂinq_iBXQSTigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Bagar, Arizona on November 30,

1599:

sa lyisited]

| in the town of

since June of

that

Bagar. | hecked her comouter datahase_and_dELfrmined_
there | en by .
sa

1959.

id she does not recall seeing|

she indicated she

visit | in recent months. Furthermore,
has not seen Eill Cooper,| | for a very long

did recall having seen|

tine.
- when

on occa +
she queried her database, she saw no listing for a

Bill Cooper in her database.,

or. for

SA[:::::::] attempted to contact Chief Scott Garms, the
Eagax Police Chief, but he was not in his office.

sa| |made a brief visit the
| but ad no new

Information concerning Bill Cooper.

bos-px- 626 17-g/
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1
_ The following investigation was conducted by Special :
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona on May 30, bé
2000: b7C
SA[:::::::]received a phone call fxom| l'a

Criminal Investigator with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS)-
SA[C_____ Jadvised that he checked the: Internet website of Bill
Cooper earlier that morning, and he found'a ‘hit” for a daily
update, dated May 11 through May 25. 'In this update, Cooper
wrote that he had gotten his television station on the air, and

he is broadcasting e name of ‘Round Valley Television
15." According to ‘Cooper’'s website address is:
HTTV:\\williamcooper.comn.

After receiving this' information from SA[:::::::] SA. bé
[ lecalled .Scott Garms, the Police Chief of the town of b7C

Eagar, -Arizona. Chief Garms advised that very few people in
Round, Valley receive television transmissions by 'antenna.
Instead, most of the: local residents utilize cable television or
satelllte reception services. Chief Garms indicated he would
attempt to locate a television with which he could receive a
signal broadcast locally to confirm if Coopexr’s Internet
statement is accurate.

Los. PX. boo/7. ‘@1
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The following investigation was conducted by SA[:::::]
on 6/8/2000¢

Scott Garms, the police chief of the town of Eagar,

.advised, that about a ‘weeXk ago there was an .incident on the
hilltop in Eagar ‘where the fugitive Bill Cooper lives. At night
a local man drove up the hill,. and he was acconpanied by ‘a woman.
Another man, presumably Bill Cooper, drove over and ordered the
“intruder” to get off the 'hill and his property. Bill Cooper
could not be p051t1ve1y identified because he was hidden by the
headlights. of ‘his vehicle.

‘Later, the “intruder’, whose name 'Garms doesn't recall
-off hand, filed a complaint with the Eagar Police Department.
The man was plainly told of Cooper's fugitive situwation and the
fact that the town' was unlikely' to deal :with Cooper until federal
agents got around to apprehending him for more serious offenses.
Garns said he would forward a. copy of the incident report to the
Lakeside RA.

b6
b7cC
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The fbiiowing'investigation_waSiconduCte&.byNSH[:::::]

‘at Lakeside, Arizona:.on.i6/30/2000:

sal | raturnes a rall_tndb__ﬁ__ﬁ_aj an Arizona:
~who had left a voice
mall messadge The day before.. | |horme telephone . npumber is
, _ During their phone conversation, |asked SA
ﬁEaE_Ehegrealéburgose was-'of ‘the interview that was held
at the | .

[::::;]stated=that'he-was-upéetxaboutjthe_tonegof?the )
‘interview, an hetf?lt;insUlted“whenvhejwhsvfbrmarly'advised,oﬁ
the ‘provisions. of the federal harboring.statute. [ _ Ienied.
harboring Cooper in' any:way’, -and he said hé had not. withheld
‘useful information: from federal agents.

_ ‘stated that he-would call SA if ‘he.
‘contacted Cooper ‘again in thenfutur35 He said: he was.no longer

willing-tq'talk:tofanyTna;in_the;fadanal government ‘about Bill
-Cooper ‘unless .it is SA" -said he:was- offended .by
‘Deputy US Marshal | 'during the interview. will

'only talk to other federal ‘agents if 'their agencies make:a formal.

‘request -through, senior 'DPS management,..and ‘then DPS' oxrders
to -participate in such-an intervieéw..

] [::::]reiterated;a;pOint he:made in the previous
zintexview, that is:he.said he would,be willing to help the
‘federal gowv. t.with the. Cooper situation if .someone’s' life ‘s
,In,dangérewfff:;FbelieveswCOOper'may“be'developing?su;cidal
"tendencies. Other than'.intervening. in a . life ‘threatening
situation,[::::]said;he would .rather 'not bhe -involved with the.
governnent’s case at all.

boe-PX-ba0l7-8Y
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_ The followina investigation was conducted: by 'Special
‘Agent’ (SA) on Lakeside,. Arizona.-on June 29,
.2000:. b6
_ b7¢
SA_l lreceived]a;callhfromi |a trooper ' b,

called:
Lnecause—né—wzg—EEEEE_Eﬁoﬁt a meetind the previous night which
included himself, SA ‘a;'U.S. Deputy Marshal,
ﬁnnlJkn3nuuﬂ;iﬁot_lL_______}__IaJa DPS" sergeant and. E:ff:%fr
that he.had nothing to: hide
- concerningihis relatlonshlp ‘with: Bi1l Cooper, who has been a:
federal ‘fugitive since .July, 19984[;:::;J- was
particularly upset thh the tone taken: by Iand he was-
‘angry about the ‘'wa had said that 'he was embarrassed to be.
in same room as

stated that in the future he.would. not make -any. b6
statements: to federal agents concerning Bill Cooper unless he was b7C
talking. to .sa alone. Otherwise, .said that he wotld. b7D
only talk to other federal agents if the FBY made a formal
.request fron through the regular chain of command. Then, if
‘his ‘agency required him to-talk, he would speak to. whichever
federal agent | agreed upon by hls department..

During this conversatlonJ:::::]confzrmed;agaln that he be

‘has -had'a few.face-to-face visits-with Bill C E:g
that it had nothing to do with his duties as| -
‘He also acknowledged having' had ‘previous. telephone, conversations

‘with Bill: Cooper ..

bé

During the course of this conversatxon[:::::]made it e

cleaxr” that he felt insulted when_ he: was formally advised ‘of
provisions of 'the federal harborlng ‘statute.

bz PX. COO7- 85
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1
Tl ' 73 igation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) t Lakeside, Arizona on July 13, b6
2000 ) b7cC
M |xeceLved a telephone call from| |
[ ] who is presently a |the office of

‘Sheriff in Apache County. During this conversation,.
acknowledged that recently he paid a visit to the home of
Bill Cooper, who is a tax protester and federal fugitive residing

An a hilltnn in the #rnim of Facsar Arizona. a trooper
kﬁg—ﬁ 2

idea of visiting Cooper.] expla at is a
[ _ |.and it was belie at Cooper
could,beran_influential_!nlce in the community to persuade
citizens
Although! |had nmisgivings about[::::::]idéa, bé
e a

ultimately he deci t ‘a good word from Cooper and his b7¢C
supporters was better than a thousand negative words from Cooper,

who hosts a radio program in Eagar. explained that a

nunbexr of people in the community are quite supportive of Cocper,

and there are a few school teachers who listen to him regularly

and are quite persuaded by his rhetoric.

In any event,[::::::] accompanied byl | paid a bé
visit for a couple of hours at Cooper's home.| |noted that b7c
Cooper has. a large,. v;olent-lookxng dog named Crusher at the
residence. 1In per's residence, ‘the house looks quite
cluttered, and described the house as being more or less

like a “COW‘trall;“ | !said that there were boxes and radio
equipment stacked up, an appears that Cooper effectively
' ! itel tioned that Cooper's
simply responded that

Diring the coirse of his conversation with Cooper,

he could understand wny.

[ ]was asked if he is. a "patxlot_"[::::::::]apprec1ating the b6
nuances of the word "patriot," asked Cooper to define his tern. b7C
Cooper really didn't do so, but nevertheless provided a
response to Cooper's question. He said that Y the word

"patrxot" Cooper meant men running around with camouflage
clothes, then the sheriff's candidate did not consider himself a
patriot. If the term "patriot" referred to people who believed
in and upheld the Constitution, then[ _____ |considered hinself a
true patriot.

628 Py- 622/7- 8
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Later[::::::jlearned ‘that Cooper had .made reference to
a lukewarm endorsement in

Apparently, Cooper made a
is not a "true patriot.”

[ |mentinnﬁd_tha$_sgmgtime.aao|

|weﬁE-ﬁﬁ_f6TC66ﬁEfT§"ﬁBﬁEE‘EﬁH‘KﬁBEKEE‘Bﬁ“fﬁé e [oTo) s
lhad no idea. of Bill Cooper's status .as a federal
fugitive.) Cooper's reception of| |at his house was
hostile. Cooper ‘told hexr that she had to leave, -and when she
asked him who he was, he gave his name as "Bill Cooper." It

wasn't until later that| [learned about Bill Cooper's
situation with ‘the law.

b6
b7cC
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 08/08/2000
To: Phoenix Attn: SA -
Lakeside Resident Agency orm
From: CIRG ’
NCAVC. o
Contact: SSA -
ey’ 4
Approved K W
N ‘L _k/
brafted By, L* meo
(N — 7
Case ID #7 | (Pending) "‘)?rl
Title: CHANGED
MILTON WILLIAM COQPER,
rBKA_BILL_CQQEERjn FUGITIVE;
‘ - FUGITIVEj
AQT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS
'Synop913- Phoenix Division requested NCAVC asgsistance on
captioned matter. l ,
Previous Title:r Title marked "Changed" to reflect the L&
recldssification of this investigation from an AQCT-DT mattexr to B7C
one an01v1ng a fugitive investigation for othex’ federal
‘agencies. Title prevzously carxried ags " Milton William Cooper,
aka Blll Cooper: = Fugitive;| | = Fugitive; AOT-DT.
Details: The Natiomal Center: for' the Amnalysis
(NCAVC) agents SSA and. SS7 .
now the SSRA fox' the Eugene, Oregon. Resident Agency, Xed To b6
Phoenix, Arizona and Eagaxy Arizond on capticned mattex. ,Thﬁ b7C
primary porpose of thisg trip was to survey the a ar
where Cooper and his family reside. (Coopexr and
Pricr to /’//
_ g ) ona with the
followxng people to discuss captloned casex
| rrs/C1D/Phoenix; . bé
[RS/CID/Phoenix . b7e
FBI/Phoenix
FBI/Phoenix |
VEMS/Phoenix. b6
b7C

[oaal.ut,
— U:f lﬁfa@‘)
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h‘I‘o . - Phoenix  Fron Cirg ' . .
Re: , 08/08/2000

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

USAQ/Phoenix

The following background information on Cocoper and
[ ]were discussed at this time:

Both Cocper and were indicted on 06/10/1998,
in Axizona for income tax evasion, and bench waxrants were issued
fox them on 07/01/1998. Cocper' is well known among members of
the nation's militia groups, and he has stated that he will kill
any fedexral agents who attempt to apprehend him. Cooper has also
gaid that he would rather have his family die than be subjected
to "federal tyranny". Followzng the 1nd1ctments, Cocpexr isolated
himself and his family in their residence which is located at the
end of a londg road atop a bluff ovexrlooking Eagar. The house,
which is in name, is situated so that aryone
attempting to dxrive up the xoad would be easily seen by Cooper.

The Phoenix FBI had been coorxdinating with both the
U.S. Marshals Sexvice (USMS) as well as the Internal Revenue
Sexvice (IRS) in their investigations of Cocpexr’. The USMS is
responsible for the apprehension of Cooper and the tax
irivestigation was being conducted by the IRS. The Bireau's xole
at the time of this meeting was to provide a tactical ¥esponse
plan should Codper regist arrest and resort to violence. FBI
case agent SA 1was also a primary source of
intelligence for all the agencies since neithex the USMS or the
IRS had agents assigned in that rural area of eastexn Arizona.

According to investigators, Cooper does not interxact
with members of his comminity, and it is anticipated there would
be minimal community support for him should his axrest result in
a stand-off.

There were reports of gseveral incidents in which Cooper
either threatened or assaulted someone. In one incident, Cooper
threatened a former black police chief and appeared to be
ghielding himself from the officer using |

Reports of friends and acquaintances indicate that Coopexr had
| on prioxr occassicns. (Subseguent
investigation conducted by Phoenix indicates that |

Coopex’ had been described by those who knew him and
interacted with him as being parancid, having a sense of
grandiosity, hypersensitive to real or perceived cxiticismy

b6
b7C
b7E
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To:
Re:

CIRG ' - .

. 08/08/2000 b7E

possessxng a. sense of entitlement and a belief system susceptible
to conspirxacy theories.

Cocoper' is believed to possess a variety of weapons B
including a 50 calibex® sniper rifle,. and & 45 caliber pistol. He
also owns a Rottweilexr guard .dog.

In oxder to determine

iaitrmryg v Corrnarie yogidonrs . b7E

As_ the investigation continues, the ;mportance of

Cooper, his] |thean llfestyle, habits, b6
family, friends, etc., was emphasized. b7C

_ At, thig time, no further—request for assistance has
been made of the NCAVC, and no work remains outstanding. “This
lead is considered:covered.

+*







, FEDERAL .BUREAU

‘Precedence:. ROUTINE.

Phoenix

‘Phoenix - _
Squaad 13/: Lakeside. RA

OF INVESTIGATION.

‘Dates "10/02/1998

.Attn:

|
1 | 5qd- 16

Contact:

Approved By: |

‘Drafted By: |

case ID ‘#: |

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER,

ARMED AND DANGEROUS:

.synbpsis&

Details::

tax;evasionscharges,
-agents who . attempt to. arrest him.

rarrest- him:-

and -assessed.

—

‘(Pending),
‘aka:

FUGITIVE;.

To.request technical ‘assistance .from Squad,zb¢

On 9/28/98a meeting. was héld at the US Attorney's
office in Phoenix concerning the .fugitive. ‘status. of Bill'‘Cooper
‘Both ‘have ibeenindicted: by. IRS-.on_federal
‘Cooper. 'has vowed. to ‘shoot .any federal

-Attending this. meetlng were high level ‘representatives
of the US'Marshals’ Serv;ce, "IRS,. US Attorney’s Office, and ASAC
Ray :Churay 'of the’ Phoenix va;sxon. ‘Participants were updated on:
the ,status of Bill Cooper, who.appears -to have come out into- town:
recently, .an: event not. antlczpated this soon in his self-imposed
exile  at this hilltop-home in .the town of :Eagar.

bPuring the meeting /it was determined:that nore
intelligence was needed on Cooper’s . ‘activities,, but the .time was
not 'yet .right for deployxng a- team. to..conduct , surveillance- or :to-
;Instead, it was determined -that the ‘Phoenix Division
twould. ‘exanine the: feasszlxty of using" technical means ‘to
‘monitor Cooper’s: activities..

:Another ‘inter-agency: -‘planning meetxng Will ‘held in_-the
future after imore 1nte1119ence on Coo i jies ‘has. been
On :9/29/98 SA ‘contacted SA-
in Lakeside.and scheduled a ‘site survey to-be conducted.
n:.tagar on October 6. and 7.

- _ggf.
——

bé
b7C ¢
b7E '

bé
b7C

b6 |
b7C

IS?) b7E
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62E-PX-62617

‘SFF;dkm
A

[

_ _ 'The f. zing i igation was conducted: by Special
Agent (SA) at Lakeside, Arizona -on_ October .12, b6

2000 b7C

SAl[:::::::]calledl | -a Deputy Y.S. Marshal
who works in ‘Phoenix, Arizona. SA alled’ to
determine ‘if ‘the 'U.S. Marshals Sexvice (USMS) .intends to take

-proactive measures. to. apprehend Bill Coq fugitive now
residing in the .town .in Eagar,. Arizona. fff::f]replled that he.

Effif:ffitted a 'proposal for survezll;ng.Coope: s res;dence,lbut
O

boss.had 'told. him that .his. agency- would not carry .out . any
perations ‘against Bill Cooper until ‘after the new calendar year
‘begins..

Durlng ‘this phone conversatlon,E:::::]confzrmed'that bé .
jer's had visited him a few months ago, and: the. b7C
had. said that. a woman was plannlng to move in .with ‘Bill ‘
Cooper . Apparently, this woman is Cooper's . present girlfriend.
Supposedly, Cooper and: the woman spent ‘a weekend: at, the Thunder
‘Horse .Ranch, which .lies- just ocutside '‘of LaKeside.

‘sH| |rem1nded[:::::]that -a visit had been paid ggc
by SA | [£to-.the' Thunder” Horse 'Ranch. a couple of _years .ago,

and | |“the ranﬁh_shnnjd have advised the :FBY of

Cooper's presence .there. reconmended . against taking any

action. against| ‘the Thunderx Horse Ranch because any

contact now would: simply let Cooper know wasestlll bexng

watched: and ‘monitored. 'Reluctantly, Sa agreed with this

'line .of xeasoning although he would have liked to. have . M"gotten .in

the .face™ ,of | _Jof the: Thundexr Horse ‘Ranch.

t2s- px-bael7-89




FD-302 (Rev. 10-693) ‘l'

- l' -
FEDERAL ‘BUREAU .OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription. 10 1 /200

Source, who ‘is not in a position to- testifv, provided the

‘following information to Special Agent (SA)

[ _ _ | cIose to Bill Cooper, a militia

‘radio talk show host
warrant in Arizona.

. The Sou : _tf : d eside at.
| Apparently
they resided .at that address for about| |

The Source believes that the _ |probab1y becane
earnest listeners of Bill Coover's yad W ciding to
Tmove out to

he Source o vided a copy of a lettexr written to

nnrerning letters +n £he

This letter is not related to Bill Cooper.

Investigationea  09/28/2000 . Lakeside, Arizona

Fite o ,é-ipx'-s'gsn “Dute dicuted’ 00 /28 /20600
by sa| |/dkm

This Socument contains neither recommendations nor conclusicns of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
7t and its contents are not to bo distributed outside your agency.
(2E-Px- L2\~
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(Rev. 10-01-1959) . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 01/29/2001

To: Phoenix Attn: be
Rotor 135 b7c

From: Phoenix X
Squad 13, Flagstaff RA
Contact: SA

Approved By: /ZJ |
i
Drafted By: J:djh

CaseID#  62E-PX-62617 (Pending) &

Titles MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, ak.a.,
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE;

[ [FUGITIVE;
AOT-DT;
ARMED AND DANGEROUS
Synopsis: ‘Request for change of title and reassignment of case;

Administrative: -Per conversation be_twi:cn_SS_RA _ land SA 2:

[ ] this matter is being re-classified as an AOT-DT matter. <
Details?. Special Agent (SA)| ltransferred from the Lakeside Resident Agency
(RA) to the Provo RA'in December of ZU0U. Recently, SA of the Flagstaff
RA was notified that he was being re-assigned to the Lakeside RA o work Domestic Terrorisni
(DT) matters.
‘Due to the nature of the above captioned matter and due to the fact that Milton
William Cooper has stated that he will kill any federal officers who attempt to amrest him for’

Income Tax Evasion. it is recommended that this matter be re-instated as |p:|m'atter and :

reassigned to SA b6
b7C

ARMED AND DANGEROUS B7E

+¢
LOE. PX=- 62017~/
¢

, b6

4 ,bIC

‘2{ o (p7z

e




-

Rev. 10-01-1559) - . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 05/08/2001
To: Houston Attn: be
- - b7C
g;’ghoenix_ [ _ | p7E
Lakeside RA
Prom: Dallas B
Tylex RA
Contact: SA
Approved By:
Drafted By: | |A:jah_
Case ID #: 4 B (Ee_r;di_ngké"
62E-PR-62617 (INFO ONLY) .(Pending)=%g—
Title: | |
AOT-VC
CO: DALLAS
ARMED AND DANGEROUS
opgis: Information concerning possible threats against
and Milton William Cocoperx'. bE
b7C
Reference: Serial 9 b7E

Enclosure(s): Enclcosed for Phoenix is one copy of referenced
Houston EC to Dallas, dated 4/18/2001 and a copy of the
enclosures included with the EC.

Detax?g1__Egz_infgxma;ign;ggdﬁguston and Phoenix, During Apxil
2001%, oluntarily -appeared at the %ﬁler b6

Office of the FBI and furnished information concexrnin on a b7C
one time basj] is information was related to local authorities
handllng the ase. He is not a source for the FBI and is

to be a source for any local anthorities. Both
and log 1} ities have been advised of the posgsible
threats against

For: information of Phoenix, a Prellanarﬂ_lnanirz_Tas
been initiated by the Dallas Office concexrning bé
Investigation initiated subseguent to recexﬁt of a request for k7c
agsistance from Texas Ranger Texas Department of
Public Safety (DPS) and the Henderson County iff's Office in
obtaining background information concerning in effort to

q~

-~




Tor I_Hms.:m_x-'_mm..l. pPallas . |
Rex 05/08/2001 b7E

facilitate the execution of state felony warﬁanna_nﬁﬁ;_ﬂgxg_j
igsued for the aryest .of On 12/24/99,‘

wexe stop ‘officexr diring a
routine traffic s h ere armed at the
time of the stop. gave no resistance and was arrested fox
weapons violations. became involved in a flght with the
officer wherein he bit the officer and attempted to take contxol

of the officex's ‘weapor. Angnhen-gff1cer arrived on the scene

and asgisted in arresting was latex released on bond bé
and subsequently indicted by @ state grand juxy for two felony b7c
counts of assaulting a police ' and atte take a b7D
weapon, from a nolice of 1cerJ [resides © .-1q_a

rural area in ULC ave L local

authorities that] nd_ has

threatened to shoot any pol;ce officers ‘that. come on his
ko} _ ) adviged ] iat[  Jhas

| has: previously been associated with the Republiic of
Texas. He has a locked gate at the entrance to hlS property with
signs warning authorities tg stay off his pro have
has atated that he plans to

| [Local authorities believe that others
sympathetic TQI [views concerning ‘the government might also
o

be living on roperty. Approximately a ¥eax;and_a_thf
ago . | Ifled from her husband: with
[ They axe opexty.
The hugband has bkeen Local
‘authorities have attempted to sexve paperg. exning this
custody suit and have not been allowed © property. The
‘husband has been threatened with a gux by to stay away’ from
the property.
; b6
For infoxrmation of Houston, __J;s b

subiect of Phoenix case 62E-PX-62617 and intormation concerning,
can be obtained from FOIMS. | |is & fugitive
similax in circumstances to |

ARMED - AND DANGEROQUS

*




P A AL AT A - T e

(Rav. 1001-1999), 1"'

'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Precedance:. PRICRITY ‘Date: '04/18/200%

To: Dallas Attn: SSA [ ‘ |2 b6
, DOWER Sauad = Dellas, b7C
Houston : SS - .CT=2 b7E

From: Houston )
Texas City R.A.
‘ContacE: |

Approved By: | |

Draftéd By: | lB:mbt

oo Case ID #! {Pending)
‘z-Titlef.l h | f
AQT-DI-VC7 u
OO:DL I

Synopais: ‘Information from Houston CW’ regarding identification:
of pogsible source. :

Encloguré(s): E-mail messages received from

‘Details: .On 4/18/2001, ‘reliable:Houston source| | bé
provided che attached two 'BE-mail messages to:Houston' (Texas City b7C
.R.A.) agent. o k7D
T il message was sent by ) :
I own to Houston. The b6 '
mpoaasce was nosted to the | ] b7¢

SJ b7D
| According to| X =
much_more. vocal than-it isractive and it's 1eaaEE§HI§7I§Jmore.

concerned'with;beingfthe,ddminant:force%injthe militia movement
than “in' actually’ conducting anti-government activities.

. In the,mesSage;J lexhorts- i Lty b6
r;_u,‘ Domnil e attammt =0 locatel b7C
their local militia. county b7D

[sggzdingsgsg;gz;sgmfanding officex nearest them”.
does n = —thi

obvious inference -is that
pexceived informant relationship:




T e mwwal a1 ww

. Jox ‘Honseon . :
Re: .. 04/18/2001 b7E

The .second E-mail is mcr.zuhmaming_hnumsiwﬁatj ,
?Qnﬁnslnn‘__lh_uas_Fosted to .the L&

but appearT to he a3 farwarding from: someone b7C
\Who us Thié message b7D
from ‘Unknown: to: .
‘Houston is how Ghe ) ~ R ' B . ’
th;nhe_messaae: :
that. will come to- MILTON WILLIAM-COOPER. However, |t:her_1:
‘goes on to sa idantifiod rhg afyemantinned AEET

informant® -oa I

L

Hgnﬁ;% of course has no kncwledge ¥o ‘detiexrmine whethex
oY not

is ¢ Dallas dix¥ision b6
or posszb & source.-fox b7¢
; ;is

-State of Texas or a-local agency. Regardless of- whether} ‘
is a.source of law enforcement, -he-is; beXieved to be so 'an '

Llfe ‘has been.threatened. Therefore,, e: following lead is being




nyr me awwa w1 woe

:  Houston N
UE A, 04/18/2001
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FD-302 (Rev, 10-6-95)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. Date of wranseription  _05/231/2001 X
Source, whd is-not in a position to testify, ‘provided the <
following information: =
| b6
b7¢

~stated that he ig willing
Cooperx|

has contacted]

] b7D

I As the Department of’Economxc
Secnrity (ORESY hasg hich: have: not b
|fisa considexing allow:.nczi |
s for | [ cooper _
inasmuch ag after] [Cooper, DES
would file| ;
lnvestgation on 04 /36/01 . # ‘Pinetépslakeside, AZ . e | o2e
ﬁm#l _ | ! 523;px;52317f313. 3 _ Dace dicaared. 065/04 /01 : . h 232
by SA k ’
- = ,‘?

This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusioas of the FBL, It fs the propeny of the FBE-and is Joaned to your agency,

I—A--l—-—--—--u-u-tr d:stnbuwd outside you: agenty, _ ) (G AE -~ Y~ {,2_((['7 06.{% {Gi




62E-PX-§2617
DJH:dJ
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Fhe_igllgming_inngtigation was conducted by Special
Agent (SA) at Bagar, Arizona on August 3, 2001:

sal | contacted Chief B. Scott Grams and Detective
(Det.) | |of the Eagar Police Department (APD) who had
requested a meeting with SA[fi:::] concerning Bill Cooper.

Recently a local Eagar doctor and his family had driven

up a mountainside in order to over look the Eagar valley and
spend some time together. Shortly after arriving on the
mountainside, Bill Cooper approached the doctor and threatened
him that if he didn't depart, Cooper would kill him. Some words
were exchanged and the doctor, with his family, departed.

Cooper followed the doctor down the mountainside and
back to the doctor's residence, where he once again confronted
the doctor. The doctor informed Cooper that he would call the
police if Cooper did not leave. At this time, Cooper walked back
to his truck and retrieved a pistol, returned to the doctor and
pointed it at the head of the doctor telling him if he ever came
back, Cooper would kill him. Cooper then departed the area.

It is believed by Chief Garms and Det[::::::::]that

Cooper, at times, places himself in a position where he does not

have a firearm in his possession, though close at hand in his
vehicle, and is wvulnerable to arrest.

(L2 E-PX- 2t 7-9Y

b6
b7cC
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bé
b7C
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62E-PX-82617; biE
DJH:djh

The following investigation was_ggndungd by Special ’/{%7//

Agent (S4) Arizona on _Jpe
August 8 and 9, 2001: . t1b7C

Sergeant (Sgt.)l | of the Springerville Office
:;;;;Ej Arizona Department of Public Safety (DPS) contacted SA

and stated that on Friday through Saturday, August 3-4,
the DP8 Special Operations Unit (80U) had been called out

to aggist the Snowflake-Tavlor Police Depart TPD) during a
barricade situation in[:::E:::]Arizona. sgt. stated that
after negotiations broke down, the S0U fired between 80-100

rounds of CS gas into the residence of| |
Ultimately[::f:::]exited the residence and was Cakell 1nCO
custody.

prior tol |exitin‘ the residence, located at [::::] ' b6
| Arizona, |fired several rounds from b7C

inside the residence. Upon exiting, it was discovered tha

had been ipiured during the firing of the CS gas into the
residence. had been struck in the hand by one of the
rounds. DPS Ultimately transported down to Phoenix, Arizona
for treatment.
According to Sgt.| |has been seen by Sgt. bé
at the residence of Bill Cooper in Bagar, Arizona. Sgt. b7C
EEEEEE}liveS near Cooper and is able to see who enters and exits
Cooper's property.
An Arizona driver's license was run on whi
provided the following identifiable information:
- - e - e e TN
Name :
Date of Birth:
; Sex; )
| Race: L6
! Height: b7C
i Weight:
\ Hair:
Eves:

\ Social Security:
Driver's License:
" Address:

ﬂ (172
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62E-PX-62617

[N

An NCIC Criminal History was run on
revealed numerous weapons offenses and escape.

hich

bé
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU QOF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 05/17/2001

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided the
following information:

Source advised that information indicates that dipﬁfgés
for Apach i££: ing under Sheriff Brian b6

Hounshedl b7C
| Source advisedrhuiluw.mes B7D
of the| who are involved 2)/

Source advised that Bill oper, a militia radio talk
show host, who is currently the supfject of a federal tax warrant in .,
Brizana | I _'/"ri....bs
| Y pic
Source advised that i1t is not b7D
necessary ror rederal law entorcemeni to oo to his honse o make
this srrest. in that Bill Cooper

It

is the belief of the Source that|
| [ Bill Cocper could be picked
up without incident. Source advised that Bill Cooper continues to
use illegal short wave radio to pass on his militia philosophy.
This talk show is recorded and sent to other militia affiliated
radio stations throughout the United States.

Tnvestigation on 05/0 8”/2 001 a Alpine, Arizona

Filekl 62E-PX-62617 Date dictated  05/14 /2001 o
b7D

by SA clp

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.




FD-350 {Rev. 5-8-81)

: By Mark Shafer
* The Arizona Republic

EAGAR -— He lives in the only
house atop a high mesa with a
'; bird's-eye view of scenic Round
, Valley.
t Better to broadcast that way and
lock out for agents of the federal
government, say friends of Witliam

| inspired shortwave radio programs
attracted Timothy McVeigh as a
. regular listener in the months be-
| fore the Oklahoma City bombing.
| When McVeigh needed written
 inspiration, he repeatedly read Wil-
'liam Pierce’s The Turner Diaries.
. However, McVeigh is said to have
“turned his shortwave dial to Coo-
' per’s invective for verbal inspira-
tion. James Nichols, brother of
. Oklahoma bombing co-defendant
_Terry Nichols, testified about Coo-
per's broadcasts in 1996 during a
| pretrial hearing in Oklahoma City.
McVeigh even paid a personal
visit to Cooper, who at the time was
living and broadcasting 30 miles up
 the hishwav in 8t. Johns, a couple of

| Copper, whose apocalyptic, militia-

times,” Udall said.
WO02"S3II0YII0LSIVIOA MM 0} OF 10
0098-¥62-LL8-T Sull[ed Aq sn utof

— S93I0YDJ0ISIIIOA

McVeigh listened
to militia-inspired
Arizona broadcaster

Tom McCombs, chief deputy
marshal for the district of Arizona;
did not return phone calls regard? y
ing Cooper. :

Cooper noted on his Web site that+
he sent most of his family out of the:
country in 1999 for “security reas,
sons” and that “they are now safe;
from Nazi Jack-Booted Thugs.” =

In more recent entries on hiss
Web site, Cooper says that he wasy
not able to attend his mother’s fu-
neral because of a threat from the:
“Nazi Gestapo” and that federals
agents had attempted to coerce his:
daughter into helping with his ap-’
prehension.

“] am prepared and ready for
them. I will resist this tyranny even

o

- |Date: 5/@/@/

unto death,” Cooper posted on his
Web site.
Udall said the only way the situa-

tion can be handled peacefully is if '

federal agents will answer Cooper’s
guestions about the government’s
right to collect taxes.
“Someone is going to
go up there with force because Bilt
carries a handgun on himself at all

die if they !

PAIS

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

. Az
Edition: .
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 (Rev. 08-28-2000) . .
A

_.FWEE)EHRI\L.IBlJFiEaﬂJJ OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 11/07/2001

To: Counterterrorism Attn: S8S5A b6
Phoenix ' SSA ‘ b7C |
Albany DT SSA ‘
Albuguerque DT SSA _
Anchorage DT SSA
Atlanta DT SSA
Baltimore . DT SSA Cfa
Birmingham o DT SSA 7?L
Boston DT SSA
Buffzalo ) . DT SSA
Charlotte DT SSA
Chicago DT SSA
Cincinnati DT 8s8A =
Cleveland DT SSA
Columbia DT SSA -
Dallas DT SSA
Denver DT S54
Detroit ) DT S5A
El Paso DT SS5A
Honolulu DT 88A
Houston DT SSA
Indianapolis ’ DT 8S8A
Jackson ) DT SSA
Jacksonville DT SSA
Kansas City L DT SSA
Knoxville DT SSA
Las Vegas DT SSA
Little Rock DT SSA
L.os Angeles DT 8SSA
Louiaville : DT S8SAa
Memphis _ DT SS5A
Miami . DT 85A
Milwaukee DT SSA
Minneapolis DT SSA
"Mobile DT SSA
Newark DT S8SA
New Haven DT S8A
New Orleans DT S8SA
New York DT 8SSA
Norfolk DT S5A
Oklahoma City DT SSA
Omaha DT SSA
Philadelphia DT SSA
Pittsburgh : DT S8A
Portland DT 8S8A
Richmeond ) DT SSA

L AE - b P 7P
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- To: Counterterror . From: Phoenix

Re:

11/07/2001

Sacramento
Saint Louis
Salt Lake City
San Antonio

. 8an Diego
San Francisco
San Juan
Seattle
Springfield
Tampa
Washington Field Office

From: Phoenix

Approved By:l

DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT
DT

854
SsA
S58a
S5A
55A
584
SSA
SSA
58A
55A
SSA

Squad 13, Pi —Tokeaside BA
Contact: SAI

Drafted By: | Fdjh
Case ID #: | PfciPending)
' 62E-PX-62617 {Pending)
. ~q¢
Title: _CHANGED
aka

AQT-DT-FIREARMS ;

. CHANGED

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED),

}FUGITIVE;"

Synopsis:

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;
VCMO-FU;

L~

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

regarding threats.

Previous TltIE‘

from
aka

COCOPER,

- Title marked "changed" to reflect Milton William
Cooper as deceased. Title previous

iously carried as |
AQT-DT-WCC-FIREARMS; . "

Leads set to interview Domestic Terrorism sources

Tltle marked "Changed" to reflect removal of Wee

lx;caxxled_ga_i%ILTON WILLIAM
aka Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE; FUGITIVE;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES; VCMO- Fu;,."

b7E

b6
b7cC

bL7E

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7cC




To: C‘ounterterror‘ From: Pheoenix .
Re: | ] 11/07/2001

b7E

Preliminary Inquiry Instituted: 06/28/2001, set to expire
09/25/2001; extension granted 10/11/2001, set to expire
12/24/2001.

Details: Milton William "Bill" Cocper is a Right Wing "patriot, "
who was nationally known in the Militia movement for his
controversial broadcasts by means of short wave radio. Cooper
also maintained a web site wherein he espoused his anti-
government rhetoric and threatened to kill any law enforcement
officer (s) who attempted to arrest him. '

In 1998 was charged by the Internal Revenue Service for
failure to pay taxes and an attempt to serve him with a summons
resulted in his refusal to accept the summons and his ordering a
Deputy United States (U.S.) Marshal off his property. .
Subsequently, a federal warrant was issued for the arrest of
Cooper. ‘

To date, no attempt to arrest Cooper has been made by
the U.S. Government for two reasons. First, Cooper had threatened
to have a shoot out with anyone attempting to arrest him and he
had the means to do so. In addition, Cooper's house sat on a hill
top with a 360 degree view of anyone approaching his residence,
and second, Cooper had imprisoned himself at his residence where
he would not come off the mountainside. The FBI and U.S.
Marshal 's Service did not wish to cause another Ruby Ridge type
of situation and therefore, Cooper's activities were simply
monitored pending his departure from his residence and a safe way
fto effect an arrest. :

On numerous occasions, individuals would drive up to a
cul-de-sac near Cooper's residence where they would watch the sun
set. On each occasion, Cooper would drive down to them and
threaten to i i ximately two
months ago., ; =13

drove uT_LQ_LhE_Qul;d§;§§9_2£L1 - b7C
observe the sunl set. Cooper approached and

ordered them off the mountainside.

Apparently some words were exchanged and with Esc
|departed and drove home. Cooper followe;i |to

his residence and approached him i i king lot where an .

argumen) with Cooper poking| iin the chest with his-

finger.| grabbed Cooper's finger and bent it back,

ordering Cooper off his property or he would call the police.
Cooper retreated to his pickup truck and retrieved a sems-
auntomatic pistol which he cocked and pointed at telling
him that if he ever saw him again, Cooper would KiIl him. This




To‘ﬁ Counterterror.l From: Phoenix .
Re: | | 11/07/2001

incident was reported to the Eagar Police Department and a
warrant was issued for the arrest of Cooper for aggravated
~assault,.

On November 5, 2001, The Apache County Sheriff's Office
(ACSO) attempted, to arrest Cooper via a rouse. Utilizing a pickup
truck with a Lieutenant and female deputy inside and four ACSO
SWAT team members in the bed, parked near Cooper's cul-de-sac. An
ACSO SWAT wvan was parked at the base of the hill as backup.
Approximately ten-minutes after setting up, Cooper came out of
his residence and drove down to the pickup truck where a verbal
confrontation ensued, with Cooper ordering them off the hillside.
At this point, the four SWAT Team members identified themselves.

Cooper drove away from the scene back to his regidence,
followed on foot by at least two of tha_SﬂAI_Ig@m_?embers from
the bed of the truck. Cne ACS0 Deputy, arrived at
Cooper's residence just as Cooper was exiting his truck. Cooper
fired several rounds from a .357 revolver, stxiking Deputy -
Marinas twice in the head. At this point, the second Deputy

arrived and fired nine rounds from his service .45, striking
Cooper numercus times and killing him.

Shortly after the shooting,| | the
| | arrived at the residence off |
nd threatened him that as he was the cause of Cooper
being killed, several militia units from Califcrnia and possibly
other places, would be sending individuals who would kill him and

the law enforcement agencies involred in thig incident. According
to reliable sonrce information and

is currently on state probation for providing a
false "International Driving-Permit" to i Department of
Public Safety (DPS) Officer. In addition, has previously

been convicted in California of felony selling and furnishi
Marijuana and Hashish. Therefore, based on both of these, |

is currently a prohibited possessor.

Thigs information was not known to the Arizona DPS when
Officer | |pulled over several times and discovered a
pistol on the front seat of | |vehicle. In addition,
. imately a month ago, an Assistant Scout Master for the
son, saw two rifles in the trunk of | [rehicle
along with what appeared to be a couple of cases of ammunition.

. i rovided information that
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‘ITo§ Counterterror From: Phoenix
Re: | | 11/07/2001

According to all involved,

not the
is a concern in light of what has happened.

is very upset over the
death of Cooper and though Cooper has alienated himgelf from the
mainstream militia movement, Cooper may have other individuals
who are listeners and/or followers who also believe a ghoot out
with lay cement is necessary. It is unknown as to whether or
ihave contact with any of these individuals but it

~17]
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v To: Connterterror From: Phoenix .

Re: | | 11/07/2001

LEAD (=) :
Set Lead 1l:

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

Contact Domestic Terrorism sources to determine if they
have any information concerning plans to travel to Arizona for
support or to attend the funeral of William Cooper. In addition,
determine whether they have any information concerning :
retaliation for the shooting of Coopep—Please note the deadline
for response due to the expiration of Preliminary Inguiry.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

+¢
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“ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001

To: Coun

terrorism Attn:

oenix Attn:

From: Milwaukee

Case ID #:

Squad 5/MRA

Date:

11/15/2001

108 |

| prou,

Room 11747

SA

Squad 13,

Contact: SA khm

Approved By: W k@{g

Drafted By: | h:khm

(Pending)—(l
62E-PX-62617 (Pending) __qq

Title:

aka

AQT-DT-FIREARMS;

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
11l Cooper - FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;

Bi

FUGITIVE;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;
vCMO - FU;

Synopsis:

Divigion re captioned investigation.

Reference:
Details:

Milwaukee

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Pinetop-Lal

No positive information developed by Milwaukee

Serial 9

For information of Phoenix, captioned subjects are
unknown to Domestic Terrorism sources in the Milwaukee Division.

considers this lead covered.

teside RA

bé
b7cC
b7E

Lead considered covered.

b7E
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Countertesrtrortam From: Milwaukee

s Re: | 11/15/2001 b7E
LEAD (s) :
Set Lead 1:
COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

Read and clear.
Set Lead 2:
PHOENTX

AT PINETOP, AZ

Read and clear.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

*
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 11/15/2001
To:/Phoenix Attn: Pineton - Takeside RA,
sa | b6
b7C
From: Kansas City
C:, Sgquad 12
Contact: SAl
%Lé
Approved By: Déég,
Drafted By: pb
L
Case ID #: | | (Pending)- b7E

62E-PX-62617 (Pending) _ [@@

Title: _CHANGED:

AKA

AQT -~ DT - FIRBARMS

CHANGED;
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, AKA

- GITIVE (DECEASED) ;
L FUGITIVE;
FUGLTIVE 1NV GATIONS FOR OTHER

FEDERAL AGENCIES;
VCMO - FU

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
Synopsisg: No posgitive information obtained.

Details: Reference Phoenix EC to Counterterrorism, dated
11/07/2001.

The Kansas City Division has no information to indicate
travel plans to Arizona for support of or te attend the funeral
of William Coopexr. There is no known retaliation for the
shooting of Cooper.

Due to deadline of 11/16/2001, Kansas City was unable
to query all domestic terrorism sources. Kansas City will check
remaining sources and if positive information obtained, Phoenix
will be immediately notified.

This lead is considered covered at Kansas City.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
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To:

Re:l

*e

Phoenix

Ty -

-

Kansas City

| (Pending) 62E-PX-62617

(Pending) ,

11/15/2001

b7E




J . .

TRev. 10-01-1999)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 ’ Date: 11/16/2001

To: Phoenix Attn: SA

From: Little Rock
Squad 5
Contact: SA

Approved By:

Drafted By: Bt b6
rafted By | | E:jes b
Case ID #:l | (Pending} ' b7E
e E-PX- (Pending)
Title: aka
AOT-DT-FIREARMS
MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bell Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED):;
| FUGITIVE;
FOGITIVE INVESTIGATICNS
FCR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES:
VCMO-FU
Synopsis: To report contact with source.
Details: On 11/14/2001, a Little.Rock confidential informant
{hereinafter sourcel whao has heen active in the "matriot and b6
militia" movement was b7C
contacted regarding captioned matter. b7D
The source advised that he/she had discussed the Cooper
incident wit b6
| | Source surmised that b7C
Cooper's problem with the Government was personal in nature and
that his views were not representative of the overall militia
movement.
Source did not believe that the militia movement would bé
support anv furth ivity, b7cC
Source had no information re travel b7D

to Arizona.

b6
b7C

ZOQE”P}{“ }‘9‘011 - Foﬂ
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To:s _Phoenix Froms ILittle Rock
Re: L 11/16/2001

LEAD {g) :
Set Lead 1: (Adm)

PHOENTX

AT PHOENTX, ARTZONA

Read and clear. ©No paper copies to follow.
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Officers kill
‘militia voice;

deputy shot

Broadcaster was wanted man

By Mark Shaffer
The Arizona Republic

EAGAR — One of the country’s most influen-
tial militia radio broadcasters was killed early
Tuesday in a hail of gunfire when law officers
tried to arrest him on a warrant accusing him of
aggravated assault.

William Milton Cooper, 58, whose apocalyp-

© tig, constititionalist shortwave radio programs

were a major influence on Oklahoma City bomb-

er Timothy McVeigh, was shot to death after
Cooper shot and critically wounded an Apache
.County sheriff’s deputy who had tried to arrest

. him, officers said.

The officer, Robert Marinez, 40, was listed in

' critical condition at St Joseph's Hospital and

Medical Center in Phoenix.
Apache County Sheriff Brian Hounshell said
Marinez, a former Marine and Persian Gulf War

! yeteran, was shot twice in the head by what was

believed to be a .45-caliber pistel. The. officer
was expected to survive, Hounshell said, after
undergoing two hours of surgery Tuesday

morning. Marinez’s skull was fractured, and |
surgeoris removed bone fragments from near
: his brain, the sheriff said.
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MILITIA Broadcaster is killed

From Page Al

* Cooper had been indicted on
federal charges of failing to
pay taxes from 1992 to 1994
-and became a fugitive after
failing to appear for a U.S. Dis-
“trict Court hearing in Phoenix
three years ago.

Scott Garms, Eagar’s police

' c¢hief, said he had urged fed-

eral law officers to stay away

' from Cooper’s fwo-story com-

pound, high on a mesa over-

lIooking Round Valley, because

militia group members do not

recognizé the legitimacy of
federal law officers.

“We certainly didn’t want to
make him a martyr,” Garms
said.

The police chief said the ef-
fort to arrest Cooper became a

1 local law enforcement matter

in July after Cooper ordered a
Iocal man to leave land that

Cooper did not own atop the
mesa and then followed the
man about two miles to his
home: Cogper then pulleda gun
and pointed it at the'man’s face,
Garms said. That resulted ina
+ warrant for Cooper’s arrest.
© Seventeen officers were in-
volved in the operation, which
, started at 11;40 p.m. Monday,
, ‘Garms and Hounshell said,
Garms said a group of
undercover officers in a
. pickup truck pretended to be
“people just acting normal up
, thereatnight” inaruseto draw
" Cooper out of his house to ad-
_Joining property 200 yards
| away. But Cooper surprised
. the officers by driving, not

. b
Fatal gunfight
Militia leader William Milton Cooper

died in gunfight that.left an Apache
County sherih"s deputy wounded.

Maj
areg ~

Phg%nix L
- Mark Waters/
j The Arizana Republic

walking, to them, and he never
left the vehicle during a verbal
altercation. .
During that eonfrontation, a
second undercover police ve-
hicle drove to Cooper’s prop-
erty line and blocked the road,
Garms said. But on the way
back to his house, Cooper
drove off the side of the road
and tried to run over sheriff’s
Sgt., Steve Brown, who dived
out of the way, Hounshell said.
Cooper then parked his vehi-
cle in front of his house, and
Marinez followed him toward
his front door while admonish-
ing him & surrender, Houn-
shell said. Near the doof, Coo-
per turned and fired an unde-
termined number of rounds at
Marinez, who was wearing a

bulletproof vest but no helmet,

Hounshell said, adding that of-
ficers had not seen Cooper’s
handgun before he fired it.

At that point, another sher-
iff’s deputy who had been at
the side of Cooper’s homnie, ap-
proached Cooper and opened
fire. Hounshell said he did not
know where or how many
times Cooper was struck, say-
ing a state Department of Pub-
lic Safety shooting-review
team had been dispatched to
the site. Hounshell declined to
identify the officer.

Cooper had said numerous
times on his radio show, Hour
of the Time, and posted on his
Web site, that he had been un-
der siege by “Nazi jackbooted
thugs,” He alse had solicited
denations for what he sdid was
his fight against the U.S. gov-
ernment, which he said was re-
sponsible for the 1995 bombing
of the Alfred P Murrah Fed-
eral Building in Oklahoma
City.

“He had wvowed that he
would not be taken alive,” said
Tom McCombs, a spokesman
for the U.S, Marshal’s Servic
in Phoenix. -

Garms said Cooper’s radio
show had been off the air for
about a month becausé of a
shorgage of money. But in one
of his last programs, Garms
said, Cooper had accused the
federal government, of the
Sept. 11 terrorist attack on the
World Trade Center in New
York City.

Glenn Jacobs, a Round Val-
ley newspaper publisher and
friend of Cooper, said he didn’t

T -

think the police operation was
unjustified. .

“I think Bill just went nuts.
He was looking for martyrdom
anyway and swore he would
never surrender,” Jacobs said.
“They had him dead to rights
on the aggravated assault.”

Jacobs also said that if the-
sheriff’s deputies had allowed
Cooper to enter his house,’
“they would have had a blood-
bath on their hands.”

“He kept an AK-47 just in-
side his front door by a maga-
zine rack,” Jacobs said.

A spokesman for a group
that tracks militias said the
shooting wasn’t surprising giv-
en Cooper’s history. In addition
to his show, he was known
within the militia movement
for an influential book called
Behold a Pale Horse, in which
he wrote about global elites
and conspiracies. [

“For more than 3% years, he
had been holed up in his house
in Eagar, threatening to kill po-
lice officers and federal
agents,” said Mark Potok of the
Southern Poverty Law Center..
“He was talked about as a guy
who talked crazy and made a |
lot of threats. The reality is
that people like him: are fre-
quently exceedingly danger- :
ous.” .

James Nichols, brother of
Oklahoma bombing co-defend-
ant Terry Nichols, said during
a 1996 court proceeding that
McVeigh had been a regular
listener of Coopet’s programs
in the months leading up to the
Murrah bombing. .




{Rev. 10-01-1999)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Precedence: DEADLINE 11/16/2001 Date: 12/03/2001
To: Phoenix Attn: Pi ~hakeside RA
SA | bt
b7cC
From: Portland
Squad 92
Contact: SA| |
Approved By: | @L/
Drafted By: | |S:csc
, —/9
Case ID #: Pendin b7E

62E2PK—62617 (Pending)

Title: aka

AOT-DT-FIREARMS; .

MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka

- TIVE (DECEASED);
[ iFUGITIVE ;

FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

VCMO-FU;
Synopsig: To report results of investigation at Portland. Lead
covered.
Reference: | |Serial 9 b7E

62E-PX-62617 Serial 98

Details: Investigation at Portland consisted of writer
contacting several local, state and federal agencies, to include
thoge within the FBI in Portland who work Domestic Terrorism
matters. Those who were contacted had no positive information to
report. Results of this investigation were negative.

Portland congiders this lead covered.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 11/29/2001
To: Phoenix
From: Phoenix

Squad 13, Pinstopn-Takeside RA
Contact: SA

Approved By: | |ij*’//

Drafted By: J:djh

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Pending)

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS
FOR OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES:;
VCMO-FUG;

Synopsis: Closure of case due to the death of Milton William
Cooper.

Details: On Tuesday, November 6, 2001, at approximately 12:15
a.m., Milton William Cooper was killed in a shootout with Apache
County Sheriff's Office (ACSO) Deputies at his residence located
in Eagar, Arizona.

In 1998, a federal warrant was issued for the arrest of
Cooper charging him with Income Tax Evasion. As this warrant was
a misdemeanor and due to Cooper's repeated threats of violence
and the belief that Cooper's residence had been converted to a
fortress, Federal Agents chose not to pursue an arrest of Cooper
at hig residence,.

Cooper self-imposed himself to house arrest for several
years. However, on numerous occasions, Cooper would approach
individuals who had driven up the hillside where his residence
was located and threaten them if they did not depart. Cooper
appeared to become more and more unstable and on at least two
separate occasions, Cooper threatened individuals with a firearm,
including a local doctor whom Cooper followed off the hillside
and apprcached in the dector's driveway.

Based upon these incidents, an arrest warrant was
obtained by the Eagar Police Department. On numercous occasions,
Federal Agents recommended against attempting to arrest Cooper at
his residence. However, on the evening of Monday, November 5,

1, 0§-PX-626l 7104
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To: Phoenix From: Phoenix
Re: 62E-PX-62617, 11/29/2001

2001, a plan was set into motion by members of the Apache County
to arrest Cooper near his residence utilizing a ruse.

After the death of Cooper, there was a concern about
retaliation from other individuals, in particularly during
Cooper's funeral. However, the only individual who was making
loud noiges concerning Cooper's death is currently on State
probation. This individual,| |was contacted
by his Probation Officer and informed that if he associated with
any individuals who had a felony record or was wanted, or if he
created problems, his probation would be revoked and he would be
taken into custody.

A Command Post was set up at the ACSO Round Valley Sub-
station starting the day prior to Cooper's funeral and extending
into the day after the funeral. No incidents were reported by any
law enforcement agency and the Command Post was disassembled.

Baged upon the death of Cooper, it is reguested that
this case be closed at this time.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 11/14/2001

Source, who is not in a position to testify, provided the

following informaticn:

On November 06, 2001, Source was telephonically contacted

by 8a and questioned regarding the Apache County

SherirfTs Cffice attempted arrest and subsequent gunfight resulting

in the death of Bill Cooper and an Apache County Sheriff's Officer
being wounded. Source advised that Bill Cooper in the past year
had "gone crazy". Source advised that Cooper's illegal radio
program had gotten more and more radical in the last few months.
The local militia and patriot movement of the White Mountain area
has stated that Bill Cooper brought these problems on himself.
Sorrce advised that the militia/patriot movement is not interested
in

Scurce advised that|

f

|
Source advisged that] [and the former Bill C'o?ne_;r_|
| | sonrce adirigsd the

| Source advised that to his k?lemixi__,
there will be no movement bv the milditia/natrriotr movemsnt

Source adviaed 1'hF11'| I apnareant1ss 'Tgi I
Source adviged

that thig|
I | Source adviged that] bbtains money from
Source
advised Ethat recently,| | Traded g |
a kould be dangerous if

| | source vised thatH
S

I_ammmg_m_‘arrest him due to hi
Source advised that he yerentliy snoks withl

[ jused to

DE a]

Investigation on 11/06/2001 & Lakegide, Arizona

File # | | 62B-PX-62617 Date dictated 11 /07 /2001

21

by SA J(rj 1p

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agenacy. UZE P (_; Wi
~-ER-L U= /05
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FD-302a (Rev. 10-6-95) .

6Z2E-PX-62617

Continuation of FD-302 of ,On Ll / 06 / 2001 , Page i
Sonrce advised rhafl |
| _ _ | source
advised that] Jutilaizes haisl las bhis
henchmen. Source adviged that the |
| _ H Source advised that] |
| Jutilizes thel to keep people in place, to swa
the vobe and o inflluence people to do thinas that he wants done I__Ll

Source adviged that

runs his

organization like the mafia. The]

[acts Iike his

"muscle“-r_EQuIQE_adxiﬂed_ﬁhat the people of |are
tired of however, due to his control of the

county, he is expected to continue to remain| |
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROQUTINE Date: 12/04/2001

To@j Attn: Squad 13,

Pinston-Takecide BA

SA bs
b7c

From: Atlanta

Scguad 18/Joi i
Contact: SA

Approved : |

Drafted By: 5

Cage ID #:l | (Penc'ti.ng‘)"7/0 ' b7E
62E-PX~62617 (Pending)_ \W

Title: aka

AQOT-DT-FIREARMS;

MILTON WILLIAM COQOPER, aka

Bill Cooner-BWIIGTTIVE {(DECEASED) ;
|- FuGITIVE;

FUGTITIVE INVESTIGATIONS

FOR QTHER FEDBERAL AGENCIES;

VCMO-F17;

ARMED AND DANGEROUS
Synopsis: Lead coverad to interview domestic terrorism source.

Details: In an electronic communication dated 11/07/01, Phoenix
get a lead to interview sources for information regarding travel
to William Cooper's funeral. An Atlanta source with contacts
among right-wing extremists wag asked if he/she had any
information suggesting that Georgia-based people would attend.
The source had said there had been no discussions of the issue in
among those in his/her contact.

Lead covered.




To: _Phaenixy wnm. Atlanta
Re: , 12/04/2001

LEAD (3) :
Set Lead 1: { Adm)
PHOENIX

AT PHOENTX, ARTIZONA

Read and clear.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

*"

b7E




. U.S. Departmen.T ustice

United States Attorney

District of Arizona

4000.U.8. Courthouse {602) 514-7560
230 North First Avenne FU4X: (602) 514-7683

Phoentx, Arizona 85025

Mearch 30, 1999

Guadalupe Gonzalez

Special Agent in Charge
Federal Bureau of Investigation
201 East Indianola, Suite 400
Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re: Milton William Cooper b6
b7C

Dear SAC Gonzalez:

The above-named individuals are both presently fugitives for failing to appear in federal court

pursuant to an indictment charging them both with tax evasion. Arrest warrants have been issued for
both.

Enclosed is a letter from James B. Collie, Chief of the Criminal Investigation Division for the b€
Internal Revenue Service describing Cooper’s background and his stated intentions to forcefully resist b7¢
any government efforts to arrest himl_:fn connection with these charges. In light of his
clearly stated intentions and his apparent ability to carry those out, we are making every effort to
proceed cautiously in attempting to effect the arrest of Cooper and|:| To accomplish that
goal, we have been meeting informally to plan the best way to proceed.

Please consider this letter my formal request for your agency to join our office, the IRS and |
the U.S. Marshal’s in a formal task force to safely accomplish this objective. Please feel free to call
me or my Criminal Chief, Tom Hannis, if you have any questions concerning this matter. Thank you
for your anticipated cooperaffion.

Sincerely yours,

ShC,
%IQ(C C ¢ K J.! &a:; “n " fﬂ
15 JOSH de JESUS RI | al be

United States Attorney b7C

District of Arizona b7E

JIR:TPH:vmm \%")( \S ( ) / 3 /7 L 10
A% ;

pc: James B. Collie Y
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. | U.s. Department.T ustice

United States Attorney
District of Arizona

4000 LLS, Conrthouse (602) 514-7500
230 North First Avenue FAX: (602) 514-7693
Phoenix, Arizong 85025

March 30, 1999

James B. Collie

Chief, Criminal Investigation Division
Internal Revenue Service

210 East Earli Drive

Phoenix, AZ 85012

Re:  Cooper &

Dear Mr. Collie:

I am writing in response to your letter describing the formation of an informal task force
composed of representatives of this office, your office, the FBI, and the U.S. Marshal’s Service for
the purpose of sharing intelligence concerning the above-named individuals and formulating a plan
for their safe arrest, None of us want another incident like the ones at Waco or Ruby Ridge and we
appreciate your concerns. We will contact both the FBI and the U.S. Marshal’s and formally request
them to assist in this project. Thank you for bringing this matter to my attention.

Sincerely yours,

JOSE de JESUS RIVERA
Untted States Attorney
- District of Arizona

T ftreniD

THOMAS P. HANNIS
Chief, Criminal Section

TPII:vmm
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/12/2002
To: Phoenix Attn: EBCU
From: Phoenix

Squad 13, Pipetop-Lakegide RA
Contact: SA

Approved By: | | D\/Rl%,
Drafted By: J:djh

itle: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

(;iag ID #: 62E-PX-62617  (Closed

Synopsis: Destruction of evidence.

Administrative: Per telephone call between SA
and AUSA | | and telephone call between S and
|[of the ECU on March 12, 2002.

Details: This case was closed after the death of Milton William
Cooper during a shootout with Apache County Sheriff's Deputies.
As Cooper is deceased and there will be no prosecution in this
case, Agsistant United States Attorney (AUSA}l granted
permigsion to destroy items found in the Evidence Control Room
(ECU} numbers 1B1, legal documents prepared by Bill Cooper and

pro‘vided oy Ao D Ot g B e oo 'Dm-|'=ﬂn_'DmmuT
and 1Cl.|
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[} Acknowledge [[] For Information [[] Return assignnent card
[C] Assign [} Reassign [ ] Handle [[] Return file [ ] serial
[] Brirg file [[] Initial & return 1 .
{] call me [[] Leads need attention [] Return with action taken
[] Correct [] Mark for indexing [ Return with explanation
[] Deadline [] open case [[] search and return
[ Delinquent [] Prepare lead cards [[] see me
[} Discontinue [[] Prepare tickler [] Type
[} Expedite [] Recharge file [] seriatl
[] File E]
[[] Send to

0 wid o Ll

bLTE
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) b7C
"
SAC
See reverse side office
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¢ ® WD&Z//»J@MW
Offshore Secrets Network!

Trust, International Business
Corporation, Offshore Banking,
Credit Card, Debit Card, Merchant
Account, International Drivers
License, Second Passport, Second
Citizenship, Mail Drop Service,
Bank Charter, Eftc.

Did you know that the wealthiest People of the
world have most or all of their assets offshore? Did
you know that assets held offshore allow you to
have more privacy, pay little or no taxes, and
increase your wealth more than any other method of
asset protection available?

Harvest Trust has arranged for a 10% discount for
all of our friends and supporters who are serious

10f3 '  5/12/993:45PM




p—

_‘Off'shor'g Secrets http:/fwww . harvest-trust.org/offshore.htm

about taking themselves or their money offshore.

Offshore Secrets is the cheapest, best, and most
professional source of Trusts, offshore business
corporations, and financial services. We personally
recommend these programs to those who need
them.

NOTE!! If you purchase any product from Offshore
Secrets be sure and select the following AGENT
ID# at the bottom of the Offshore Secrets Order

Page in order to claim your 10% discount.

OSN9905WC

If you fail to select the above AGENT ID# at the
bottom of the Offshore Secrets Order form you will
NOT get a discount. You will pay full price.

These programs are for serious People that for personal reasons need
to take themselves and/or their assets offshore. These excellent

20f3 5/12/993:45PM
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programs cost money, make no mistake about it, but are more
professional and much cheaper than most all other sources. The
personal, financial, tax, residency, banking, and privacy benefits
derived are worth a hundred times, maybe even a thousand times, the
cost of these excellent programs. Applied properly, and within the
law, these programs might save you tens of thousands or maybe even
millions of dollars over the next few years.

Go now to: Offshore Secrets
Network

Table of Contents

Disclaimer! Due to the fact that some People can be very foolish when it comes to money, seldom admitting responsibility
for their own actions, we must make the following disclaimer, We warn you that the foolish placement of your assets could
result in major losses, Harvest Trust is not responsible for your decisions, actions, profits, gains, or any losses which you may
or may not incur, Any investment is a risk. You are responsible to invest your assets with due diligence and with full
knowledge that you might gain or lose money. You are responsible to know and adhere to all laws which may be applicable
to you concerning the use or application of any offshore program. You are respansible to file and pay any tax in any
jurisdiction in which you may be liable, Harvest Trust is not responsible for your money, your decisions, your actions or
failure to meet your responsibilities concerning taxes, investments, or any other aspect concerning any offshore program
which you may decide to purchase, Please excercise due diligence and full responsibility when committing your assets at any
time anywhere,

Copyright © 1997 Harvest Trust. All rights reserved.
Revised: May 12, 1999.

30f3 5/12/99 3:45 PM
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-Offshore Secrets Network. Passport...edge. Trusts, ID Products and more

HOME
ABOUT US
2ND PASSPORTS

DRIVERS PERMITS

BANK INDEX
CREDIT CARDS
DEBIT CARDS
CORPORATIONS
TRUSTS

MERCHANT
ACCOUNTS

MAILDROP
SERVICES

BANK CHARTER
LINKS
CONTACT US

FREE NEWSLETTER
AGENTS PROGRAM
ORDER FORMS

BroZsiAL ]|
ANROUREEUENT |

l1of3

european community, finance,venture fund secured unsecured!

The Offshore Secrets Network

Fuast, Safe, Private, and Afforduble Offslore Services

CLICK ON THE BEACHTO SUBSCRIBE TO CUR FREE UPDATE NEWSLETTER

PRIVACY & OFFSHORE BANKING:
What the IRS doesn't want vou fo know!

Offshore, Credit, card, trust, bank account, Sparkassa, finance, financial planning,
bahamas ibc, nevadal Delaware, bvi, british virgin
istands, frust,fund, panama, malta,
cyprus, offshore campione, mohaco?

Gibraltar, isle of man isle of man, ireland,
ireland, citizenship, dublin, pt, permanent tourist, permanent traveler,
pemetual tourist, privacy teols,privacy freedom, gevernmeng
control, bank... Secrecy, security, confidential, offshore onling, banking,
bank formations, passport, citizenship, 2nd second, eu , european union,

wysiwyg://106/http://www.offshoresecrets.com/

5/12/99 3:48 PM
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Boarch made simple™ %
e Visi ShoTe SecTets METWOrk and discover OUr Secrer tools (o regam control of your
Ilfe and personal freedom! We offer fully anonymous bank accounts, diplomatic
passports, second passports, citizenship phrograms offshore banks trusts and corporations, and
much more

This site is best viewed using Netscape Navigator 4.0 or higher.
Copyright © 1998-2 THE OFFSHORE SECRETS NETWORK. All Rights Reserved.
Reproduction of this page, or any subsequent pages on

APEREATE INECHCLICHHERE hitp:/fiwww.offshoresecrets.com without prior written approval is prohibited.
Copyright © 1999 The Offshore Secrefs Network

Thiz site is

LinksTotout =

J—

Frames Free

Abetier iy to search the net]

greate You
Mm‘&f‘{ MA!(IHE Bammn NOWE

wi"" * F]
. Submitit! @ @ LinkExchange’

Grow your small business.

LinkExchange

 Cincinnali's
"Personal’
Web Page
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 04/25/2002
To: Denver Attn: Squad °
SA b6
b7¢C
VPhoenix
From: Albany
Squad 5 /
Contact: | |
i
Approved By:
%
Drafted By: :ck 8K
Case ID #: 52C-DN-61068 (Pending)
62E-PX-62617 (Closed) I
Title:
THEFT OF NIGHT VISION EQUIPMENT FROM
FE WARREN AIR FORCE BASE, WYOMING;
TOP
WILLTAM CQOOPER;
ASSISTANCE TO ANOTHER AGENCY
Synopsis: Cover lead set at Albany.
Administrative: Reference telcals_an 04/24/2002 and 04/25/2002,
between SA | and sa b6
b7C
Enclosure(s): Copy of credit check, military housing b7E
gquarters termination orders, criminal history and Department of
Motor Vehicle (DMV) checks.
Details: On 04/23/2002, SA[___ | ran DMV, b6
iminal. history checks in order to identify b7cC
[ffifiﬁ New York DMV and crim:nal—hi=t==u]checks were negative. b7E
Choicepoint documents show a with a most current
address as | |
On 04/24/2002, SA| went to b6
| |to interviey [ Records at b7C
the Houging Office show| | social security
number]| | permanently departed the military quarters in
| duty station was the Military Entrance
b7E

Lo E EXbLaLer~ 1




To: Denver From:.Albany

Re: 52C-DN-61068,

04/25/2002

On 04/25/2002,

[ 1] Hlsmufmmandi
rocardin Ma-nt

SA

interviewed Maj orl |
[

r,

| He +hen nrovided a current address

Albany considers lead covered.

bé
b7C

b6
b7C




To: Denver From:.Albany
Re: b52C-DN-61068, 04/25/2002

LEAD (=)} :
Set Lead 1:
DENVER

AT CHEYENNE RA

Read and clear.

Set Lead 2:
PHOENIX
AT PHOENIX, AZ
Read and clear.

*
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| i FD-340 (Rev. 8-797)
l Universal Case File Number bé
- ‘ b7¢C
¢~ Field Office Acquiring Evidence 5‘-‘*’_ AN_ fON o b7E
‘_ E " Serial # of Originating Document R
' E Date Received () ¢ (09 M il
: % From _| ' -
_E TEITEr Ay R onteibnitor) ) o
i ’ J
TAGaTESS ST Cokbuton)

, foetin  TIX
By SF\'

To Be Returned O Yes P3No

Receipt Given O Yes [N No

Grand Jury Material - Disseminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

[1 Yes I'{XLNO

I and Statal

TINETE O Speeiar AgETI)

Title:

a*

Reference: EC'-« Gﬁ(‘co 09/ ’(4’/ [q%

{Communication Enclosing Material)

Description: [ Original notes re interview of S !

L ﬁ?&c a?g/‘%{“f Onpp e SR
Tl

‘&5




FD-340 (Rev, 3-8-01)

Universal Case Fﬂe Number G 2’//3( *-'é ze r 7 7% /)

Field Office Acquiring Evidence

Serial # of Originating Document

Date Received j/ 2 7 /b —

o g
From . _ .
(Name of Contributor)
(Address of Contributor) .
LCity and State) b&
. ; b7C
By | '
!
3 ToBeRetumed [] vVes O No
LR .
: Receipt Givenn [ Yes O. No

Grand Jury Materja] - Disséminate Only Pursuant to Rule 6 (e)
Federal Rules of Ctiminal Procedure

-in
T e arvents

L O ves [ No T
: Federal Taxpayer Information (FTT) % /
- [ ves 0 N
?i Title:
7 “Reference:
(Comununication Enclosing Mateial)* ]
Description: [ Origital notes re interview of

EO192-13C) + Fcs24 fz (C(7) ]
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(Rev. 08-28-2000)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Phoenix ' Attn:j/;ﬁ

From: Phoenix
Squad 13, Pinetop-Lakesgide RA

Contact: SA|

Approved By: | F”

Drafted By: | | 7:djh

Case ID #: 62E-PX-62617 (Closed)
— [ CE

Title: MILTON WILLIAM COQPER, aka
Bill Cooper-FUGITIVE (DECEASED) ;
FUGITIVE INVESTIGATIONS FOR
OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES;

Synopsis: Destruction of evidence.

?e—. 03/12/2002

Administ ive: 1 telephone call between SA|
and telephone call between SA | | and
o e BCU on March 12, 2002.
Detaileg: This case was closed after the death of Milton William
Cooper during a shootout with Apache County Sheriff's Deputies.

As Cooper is deceased and there will be no pr

secution i

this

casge, Assgistant United States Attorney (AUSA)

granted

permission to destroy items found in the Evidence Control

| Room

(ECU) numbers 1B1_ leagal daocvments prepared by Bill Cooper and
provided bv |0f the Eagar Police Department

and 1C1, |

*

b6
k7C

b6
b7C

b6
b7C
L7E




08/05/99
13:08:42 FD-192A

ICMIPRO1
Page 1

Title and Character of Casge:

COOPER . WTTJ.TAM

bé
b7C

Date Property Acquired: Source from wh?ch Property Acquired: b7E

I
05/19/1999
Anticipated Disposition: Acquired Bv: Case Agent:
Pescription of Property: Date Entered
ic 1
b7E
08/05/1399

Barcode; Location: BULKY UNIT6

Case Number: 62E-PX-62617
Owning Office: pHOENIX  —]C(I )
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07/09/98
10:07:23

ICMIPROL
¥D-192 Page 1
Title and Character of Case:

COOPER, WILLIAM

Date Property Acguired:

Source from which Property Acgquired:
I

|EAGAR 2Z PD
07/02/1998

bt

b7C
Anticipated Disposition: Acanired Ry

Cazse Agent -

Description of Property:
1B 1

Date Entered
LEGAL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY BILL COQOPER

q¢
Barcode: E1235547 Location: ECR UNIT2%

07/02/1998

b7E

rdi
Case Number: | I” §
Owning Office:

PHOENIX

W

W

{
1




CHAIN - OF - CUSTODY

DATE TIME b

i 165

RECEIVED BY: b7¢

REASON: COLLECTED

A ——— ¢ Al e ok AL I . e et Sl A 4%

RECEIVED BY:

REASON:

RECEIVED BY 7

REASON : ‘75%2; oy
RECEIVED BY: j;éb;?/’
REASON: Qe oligue . Jer_ detiad (& /Z.9§¢¢\
RECHIVED BY:

REASON:

RECEIVED BY:

REASON :

RECEIVED BY:
REASON:

RECEIVED
REASON:

RECEIVED
REASCN:

RECEIVED BY:
REASON:
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08/17/98 ) . ICMIPROL
19:08:14 FD-192 Page 1

Title and Character of Case:

CONPER WIT. T EAN

Date Property Acguired: Source from which Property Acguired:

08/03/1998
b6
Anticipated Disposition: Acguired Bv: Cage Adgent: | bjC
b7E
Description of Property: Date Entered
1D 1
Barcode: E1416841 Location: ELSUR 1  UNIT23 08/17/1998

Case Number: | |
Owning Office: PHOENIX
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.y targeted by Feds hitp/fwww harvest-trust.org/targeted b

Cooper Family Targeted by
Feds

Public Notice

and update page

Judicial notice is hereby served by affiants upon the United States any other
interested party named within, This public notice will be construed to comply with
provisions necessary to establish presumed fact under the Federal Rules of Civil
Procedure and attending State rules should interested parties fail to rebut any given
allegation or matter of law addressed herein. The position will be construed as
adequate to meet requirements of judicial notice, thus preserving fundamental law.
Matters addressed herein, if not rebutted, will be construed to have general
application. This public notice includes all information which will be found by
following the links on this page and by following the links found on any page that is
linked from this page. A true and correct copy of this Public Notice is on file with
and available for inspection at the office of VERITAS national newspaper and at
the office of Harvest Trust. This public notice addresses federal jurisdiction, federal
authority, jurisdiction and authority of federal agents, the Constitutionality and
lawful character of the income tax and the Internal Revenue Service, and other
agencies of the United States government including but not limited to the
Department of the Treasury, and legal application of the Internal Revenue Code.

Any statements or claims made by the Affiants in this public notice, properly
rebutted by facts of Law, or by overriding Constitution for the United States of
America, Article Three, Supreme Court rulings, shall not prejudice the Lawful
validity of other claims not properly rebutted or invalidated by facts of Law,

This public notice has been published on this WebPages for more than three days
which fulfills the legal requirement under the law in accordance to Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure and attending rules of the State of Arizona, This public notice is
mirrored on three websites in addition to this website.

On July 2, 1998 Special Agent Steve Fillerup of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation approached the bottom of the hill and
honked his horn. He attempted to entice us to accept a document
that he held in his hand, We refused the document and refused to
enter into discussion with him. I told him he was out of his
jurisdiction and cited the documentation and Supreme Court




DJ iy targered by Feds hitp=//www.harvest-trust.org/targeted htm

cases to that effect which we have in our possession. I told him to
inform his traitor supervisors that, ""Tell them they stepped on
their dicks this time." Special Agent Fillerup replied, "I think we
probably did." He got back in his blazer and drove away.

On July 1, 1998, U. S. District Court Judge Irwin (ADL)
unconstltutwnally and unlawfully stepped outside the
jurisdiction and authority of the United States when he issued a
bench warrant for the arrest of William and Annie Cooper for
not appearing in ""his" court on an unconstitutional and unlawful
summons which was NEVER served. The United States has no.
jurisdiction or venue within the territorial boundaries of the
State of Arizona except over land that was ceded to the United
States by the by the State Legislature.

WARNING !! Any attempt by the federal government or anyone
else to execute the unconstitutional and unlawful arrest warrants
issued by Judge Irwin will be met with armed resistance. Any
person who attempts to kidnap our children will be shot upon
discovery.

- 'We are formed as the Constitutional and Lawful unorganized
Militia of the State of Arizona and the united States of America
and have made many public statements to that affect since 1990.

All of these statements are on record on tapes of our lectures and
broadcasts. These tapes are dispersed in the hands of Americans
across the nation, By invading the Sovereign jurisdiction of the

State of Arizona to attack the Citizens of the State of Arizona the
United States has declared war upon the Citizens of the several

States of the Union

Therefore a STATE OF WAR exists between the Citizens of the
Union States and the corporate United States.

‘We will be Free under Constitutional Republican government
guaranteed to us by the organic Constitution for the united States
of America or we will be dead. This is the Iand of the free and the

home of the brave. We have drawn our line in the sand.

20f15 ' 7/6/98 12:55 PM.




Biography of William Cooper

William Cooper was reared in an Air Force family. As a child he lived in
riany different countries, graduating from Yamato High School Japan. William
served with the Strategic Air Command, United States Air Force. He held a
secret clearance woxrking on B-52 bombers, KC-135 refueling aircraft, and
Minuteman missiles. William received his Honorable Discharge in 1965.

FUlfllllng a dream previously frustrated by chronic motion sickness,
William joined the United States Navy. He served aboard the submarine USS
Tiru (SS-416), aboard the USS Tombigbee (A0G-11), USS Charles Berry
(DE~1035) , and the USS Oriskany (CVA-34).

Cooper was a member of the Office of Naval Security and Intelligence
serving as a Harbor and River Patrol Boat Captain at DaNang and the Dong Ha
River Security Group, Cua Viet, Republic of Vietnam. William Cooper was
awarded several medals for his leadership and heroisnm during combat
including two with "V" for Valor. ;
He served on the Intelligence Briefing Team for the Commander .In Chief of
the Pacific Fleet. William was the desxgnated SPECAT operator in the
CINCPACFLT Command Centexr at Makalapa Hawaii. There he held a Top Secret,
Q, $I, security clearance achieving the rank of First Class Petty Offzcer,
QM1, E 6 aftex only 8 years of Naval service. William Cooper received an
Honorable Discharge .in 1975.

william attended Long Beach City College where he picked up an Associate of
Science Degree in Photography. He founded the Absolute Image Studic and
Gallery of Fine Arxt Photography.

William held the position of Executive Director of Adelphi Business
College, Pacific Coast Technical Institute, and National Technical College.
Mr. Cocper was the National Marketing Coordinator for National Education

. and Software.

fie produced several documentaries covering subjects 'such as the Kennedy
assassination and secret black projects ‘that have built flying disk shaped
‘craft. William is an ipternationally acclaimed radio pexsonality _
broadcasting the Hour Of The Time on WRMI worldwide shoxrt-wave 9.955 MHz at
8 PM eastern time Monday thru Friday nights.

William Cooper, Trustee, has founded for Harvest Trust, the CAJI News
Service, VERITAS, national full size newspaper, The Intelligence Service,
Harvest Publications, and has helped over 700 low power FM affiliate
stations get equiped and on the air... including the station he manages, as
Trustee, for -the Independence Foundatzon Trust, 101.1 Eagar, Arizona,
broadcasting to 7,000 people.

Wwilliam Cooper .is a worid class lecturer, one of the few other than
superstaxrs, nonarchs, and Popes who have appeared at Wembly in London.
William Cooper is the Secretary Trustee of the Harvest Trust.

Under his leadership Harvest Trust ventured into the publlshing trade. The
first book under the Harvest Trust imprint was Oklahoma City: Day One by
Michele Marie Moore... the definitive classic on the Oklahoma City bombing
of the Alfred P. Nurrah Federal Building on April 19, 1995.

William is Native American, English, Scotch, and Irish. He lives in Arizona:
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IAGAR — A claim by Eagar resi-
. t William Cocper that he filed a
| - $uit three years ago protesting the
. ality of the federal incoms tax has
<0 disputed by a federal attomey,
Assistant Y. 5. Attorney Steven
. nerip; of Phoenix, said he did not
1 ow of any lawsuit filed by Cooper
 Fedetal District Court in Arizona.
I personally don't know of sucha
L If there was ene, T would expect
- 0 come to my attention,”™ Winerip.

d,.

*Winerip. is the mian in charge of
ving ammest wagrants, on Cooper and
> common law wife, Annie Mord-
ost, for fallmg 1o file federal income.
:returns in 1993 and 1994,
Mordhorst also is charged with giv-

.

bl

ing false information to a bank to,
obtain 4 loan to purchase radio equip-
iment.

Cooper and Mordhorst say they
plan to resist arrest and do not expect
to be taken alive,

While he has refused to. be inter-

viewed, Cooper claims in both his.

publication and on his internet web
site that he and his wife plan to “stand
and fight.,.with all the means, at cur
disposal any assault, which may be
mounted upon out property or per-

sons.”

He also claims he has been pro-
mised help by an area militia group,
which has been “placed on standby

alert for dcploymcn;jshould we be,
attacked by the govemment.”
Winenp says he has been reading

Cooper's, website and is_concerned

about developments in Bagar.

*“We are going to do everything
possible to expedite the warrants,
without a violent confrontation,” he'

said.

Cooper, a former Navy intelligence
officer, and his wife operate what they

describe as a mililia information ser-

vice called Harvest Trust.
‘The organization, which operates

out of the Cooper home, involves a

regulat radio broadcasung station, a

newspaper called “Veritas,™ several
self-published books, and an active

website on the Intemet.
Cooper said last month in a story
published in his newspaper that he

filed suit against “the United States.

Government, thic IRS, Attorney Gen-

‘eral Janet Reno, U.S, Attomey for the
District of Arizona Janet Napolitano,

and others. dcmandmg the court sim-

ply order the defendants to either pro-
duce the documentation that allows,
the IRS to tax w20F admit that no such
documentation exists.”™ )

. He said the suit has been active for
almost, three years™and the federal
judge has refused to order the defen-

.dants to obey the law and produce

their authority or admit that it does,
not exist”

A search of Coopcr s. website,
however, revealed that Cooper, appar-
ently has withdrawn his law suit
because of a technicality.

He wrote: “Upon discovery that
U5, District Court in Phoenix is an
Articte I court, we withdrew our suit
‘against defendants for the reason that
Title I courts have no jurisdiction over
Citizens of the Union States. Only

Friday, August 7, 1998 = W

WHITE MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY
\uthor|t|es say Cooper never sued the IRS

nes Donahue

Article HI courts, and the U.S.

Supreme Court have jurisdiction i in

cases, conceming Citizens jof Union
States,

“We cannot find an Article 11F
Court existing anywherc in the United
States of America,” he wrote,

Winerip said there is no such thing-
as a Class 1or Class HI federal court.,

He said he understands, however,
that citizens like Cooper who are
challenging the authority of the tax
law and federal judges claim the Con-
stitution makes a distinction between
the authority granted Article 1 and
Asticle Il judges,

“These people just don't believe

the fellows who serve as federal dis-

trict judges have the authority fo rule
on their complaints,"™ the assistant

.8, attomey said.

BRIEFS

F
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WHITE MOUNTAIN COMMUY
Eagar tax protester says militia will help h

" ames Donahue
8
EAGAR — Residents of Eagar are
|‘ uietly watching a house on the hill
Jhere federal tax resister William

‘ooper is waiting for federal marshals.

» make their move.
Nobody knows if Coopet is alone
;  if he is'accompanied by a small
my of militia members, who he now
‘ faims are commitied to standing with
sainist any move autherities might be
I i fanning.
| Nebody knows how such a stand-
\ ¥wilt end, including the U. S. Atior-
'2y"s office in Phoenix, which has
| en assigned the job of serving arrest
arrants on Cooper and his common
| W wife, Annie Mordhorst.
“We are going to do everything
isible to expedite the warrants

ephen, G. Winerip, assistant U. S.
|

-

im, their guns, cocked and loaded,

ithout a violent confrontation,”™

Attorney, said Tuesday.

Winerip said he has been reading  craft flying within 15 miles of his stocked in the home in preparation
Coopet’s web site and did not miss,

an entry on July 10 that a militia
group agreed to stand with Cooper
and Mondhorst during their resistance.

‘The statement read: “The Com-
manding General of the Second Con-
tingntal Army of the Republic (Mili-
tia) has ordered special operations
units of experienced combat veterans
placed on standby alert for deploy-
ment should we be attacked by the
govemment,”

Cooper has declined to be inter-
viewed by this newspaper, He has
given permission to usc information
from his web site, however.

In what appears to be a daily diary
of events now going on at his home,
Cooper also noted thal“tnp flares and

ian sky watch is in place so that air-  equipment as well as other equipment

Winerip said federal marshals
will arrest Cooper
and Morchorst at some time,
but they will attampt to do it
in a peaceful way
so that nobody is harmed.,
He said the warranis
for their arrest were
fssued Juty 16y U. S.
District Judge Stophen M.
McNamee following indictments
by a federal grand jury
on four counts of violation
of U.S. tax Jaws.

for a Iengthy siege.

Cooper declared in a publication
issued last week that he and Annie
arc prepared *“to stand and
fight...with all the means at our dis-
posal any assault, which may be
mounted upon our properly or per-
SOHS

He smd he and his, wife don’t ex-

pect 1o win the fight but have drawn a,

line in the sand.

They have two young daughters in
the house, who they say they will not
release to authorities.

““They are not shields, as our enc-
mies will claim,” Cooper wrote, He
said he feels that allowing the girls 1o
“disappear into the immoral and de-
stractive goverment child care and

alarm systems (are) in place and oper-  home are tracked, He indicated that foster home mdusuy is a fate worse
he has a supply of stored food and thin death,

ating.”

He also wrote that, a 24-hourcivil- water, a generator and emergency

“If we are found dead. it will never

be because we committed suicide..,
It will be ¢old blooded murder,” he
wrote.

Winerip said federal marshals will
arrest Cooper and Mordhorst at some
time, but they will attempt to doitin a
peaceful way so that nobody is
harmed.

He said the warrants for their arrest
were issued July 1 by U. S. District
Judge Stephen M. McNamee follow-
ing indictments by a federal grand
Jury on four counts of violation of
UL.S. tax laws,

The indictments claim that Cooper
and Mordhorst failed to file tax
retumns to the Intemal Revenue Ser-
vice in 1993 and 1994, and that
Mordhorst made false statements to
Frontier State Bank to secure aloan to
purchase a satellite system.

The indictment said Mordhorst
falsely told the bank she was em-
ployed as vice president of a company
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WHITE MOUNTAIN COMMUN
.agar tax protester vows to resist federal cot

«es Donahue

AGAR — An Eagar tax protester
vowed to forcibly resist efforts by
deral judge to have him amested

| ‘ailing to appear in court on appar-

charges of not filing.an income

Tum,
. filliam Cooper, a former Navy
Nligence officer riow operating
| t he describes as a militia infor-
on service called Harvest Trust,
in 2 publication issued last week
" he and his wife, Annie, are pre-
d to*stand and fight.., “with, al}
| neans at our disposal 2ny assault
*h may be mounted upon our
ety or persons.”
‘ Joper declmed to be interviewed
', tave pérmission to use informa-
‘ pubhshcd in both his newspaper
* mn his web site.

| of Veritas, a Harvest Trust pub-

the copyright story in the June

lication, and also on his internet web
page. ooper declared-the federal

income 1ax “a criminal fraud” He -

said his three-year-old Jawsuit against
the United States government, the

IRS, Attorney General Janet Reno,

and U.S. Attomey for the State of Ari-
zona has been all but ignored by fed-
eral courts.

Instead, Cooper Said a federal
Jjudge ssued a warrant for_hls amest
because he refused to answer a sum-
mons to appear in court to, answer
“legal fictions,”

When FBI agent Steve Fillerup, of
Lakeside, tried to serve the summons
on June 18, Cooper said, “We told
him that we are not the legal fictions
named in.the summons and ordered
him off the property. 1 told him he

was trcspassmg and that he had no,

federal jurisdiction or authority with-

in the territorial boundaries of the -

state of Arizona,”

He said Fillerup left without serv-
ing the warrant.

~ “Aflowing our children.
to disappear into the immoral and
destructive government child care
“and foster home industry run
by the mind controlling bogus
psychology protession only to be
abused and sexually assaufted
for many years js a fate worse
than death, and we simply will not
“alfowsuch a :hrng to happen
o our precious little girls”
Cooper said people must
understand “we are not
anti-government, radical,
fundamentalist, crazy, suicidal or
anything else we may be called

“Since no, service was made, the

«court can take no action if the court
obeys the law," Cooper wrote.
A public relations spokesperson. for

. the U, 8. Attomey’s office in Phoenix

was not available Wednesday for
comunent. o

. In a lengthy document titled:
“'Notice, Contract, Declaration of Cit-
izenship, Affidavit, and Demand”
posted on Cooper’s web, page on
Tuesday, he explamed that the 16t
Amendment, wjnch the federal gov-
emment ¢laims, gwes it the right to,
tax its cmzens, "was, nat properly,
lawfully or oonsutuuonally ratified by
the states of the union™ and is, thus,
not 2 legat instrument,

. Evén if it had been ratified, Cooper
argues that it does not provide for the
taxing of domestic income from the
people.

Me. and' Mrs, Codper have iwo,
daughters, Dorothy and Allyson, esti-
mated at about seven and four years

old; who.they say will remain with
them to perish if there is.an armed
confrontation,_ .

“They are not shields, 43 our ene-
mies will ¢laim, any more than' chil-

dren have been shields for families,

which have been attacked by despo-
tism throughout history,” the story
read.

“Allowing our c!nld(en to, disap-
péar into the immoral and destructive
goveinment child care and foster
home industey run by the mind con-
frolling bogus psychology profession,

only 2o be abused and sexually as-

saulted for many years i$ a fate worse

than death, and we slmply will hot

allow such a thing to happen to our
precious little girls.™

Cooper said people must under-
stand “we are not anti-government,
radical, fundamentalist, crazy, suicidal
or anything else we may be called.
We are intelligent Jaw abiding rea.
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Daily Update

August 9, 1998 - Uneventful - Still receiving word fr. .m People who have been
interrogated by FBI Spccial Agent Steve Fillerup th: t he is, "reallly concerned about
Coopei's children.”-We think it's very funny that Fi lerup (and the government as a,
whole) were never worried about our children untik « ur family came under threat of
mass murdér by the United States, Fillerup knows w 1en they finally come to get us
the children will be murdered along with Annie and | because they might grow up to
be Patriot leaders, It's the old, "we did it for the chil iren ploy." Apparently
goverament agents are taught that the only life that i sacred is the life of a child,
They are taught to use this ploy to gain support of sl :ople who cannot think for
themselves® but can be easily manipuiated by an cmo’jonal respouse to children whom
they are told may be in danger. All Tife Is sacred not .ust the lives of children... and
there are fates that children can suffer at the hands'« f a despotic government that,
are worse,than death.

We LOVE our children, They are happier than mosi children you will ever meet,
They are better educated than any child their age wk » attends any Public School in
the nativn. They have never been abused, beaten, hw gry, or without shelter in.their
lives. I have taught them about Freedoni, the great P inciples and Ideals which have
made their country great, and the Constitution for th ; united States of America for
which we are fighting, Their mother comes from a P« ople (Taiwan) and a family
(Pang) that has fought socialism and communism for many decades. They have been
taught by their mother thé deceptions and dangers of socialism and communism. Our
.children are not now and never will be in danger fror | me or their mother.

The only danger to our children is the Nazi FBI Spec. al' Agent Fillerup and all the
other little federal Nazis like him, {

William Cooper

August 8, 1998 - Uneventful
August 7, 1998 - Uneventiul
Augast 6, 1998 - Uneventful

. August 5, 1998 - Uneventful - ;
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o PO, Box 1450
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FORWARDING AND ADDRESS CORRECTION REQUESTED

Issue No. 17

Cooper

CAJI News Service

Cooper famlly targeted by Feds
by Witkam Cooper

Copyright 1998 by Harvest Trust All
Rights Reserved

We (Wiliam and Annfe Coopet)y
have been targeted for inprisonment
of extermination by the fedoral
govemnment and the Antl Defamation
League (ADL) for documenting and
sourcing the truth aboul the tyranny
and despotism of the Duminali's
corming socialist lotalitartan now world
order, We have worked feverishly
since 1988 documenting ardd sourcing
the facts ¢f the treason being brought
about by the llluminati's socialist
change agents in government, and
through the activities of Secret
Sucigtes and organizations such as
the subversive Antl Defamation
¥ mnmua Fhow nislkort An tha wWrong

Famlly

the scandal known
as "Filegate".
President
Clinton ordered
that alt agencies of
goverament begin
an Investigation
naming us
enemies ;ol the
administigfion and
*domestlc
totrorists”. Bince
when is tefing the
teuth tegorism in
this country?

you think this is far

Afler 14 issues
of VERITAS which
eaxposed,
documaented, and
sourced the facts

L t3 1. Annig & Wiltiam Cooper {

The Cooper Family

Dorothy & Allyson Cooper

{etiched be
forewarned that
thesa people are
noted in the Internal
Revenue Manual as
being subject to the
Tax.

My research was
contirmed when |
tound the foliowing
quote by Supreme
Court Justice
Fields:

*The power of
the United Stales
to tax s fimited 1o
persons,

of the treason and the fraug of the
so-calied income tax administered by
the so-called IRS, a series ol 8
broadcasts exposing the Anti
mdernntinn | assia o o criminal and

government by thd slate's legistature
and over only thoseg specific ctimes
enumerated in the Constitution forf tha
united States of America. There is
onlv ong exception and. thal is

property, and
busingss within their jurisdiclion,

as much as that of a stale is
limited to the same subjects
within its jurisdiction.”

ks

Service, nor are any of these bogus
agencies Fsted In the United States
Code as agencies of any other
branch of government. These
agencles are in fact fictions.

And then | discovered the reason
why. The United States Supreme
Count in Brushaber v. Unlon Paclfic
Hatroad Company had already ruled
the federal income tax VOID because
Congress had unconstitutionally
delegated logistative power 1o the
Secretary of the Treasury to write the
Law concerning the adminlstrative
and entorcement procedures, It was a
blatant and unconstitutional breach of
the separation of powers and in any
case the Constitution does not grant
Congress the ability to delegate its
powers lo anyocne of anything of any
entity. That is why there arg $0 many
Fes ard 50 much subterfuge Involived
inthe administration and enforcement
of the tax by the so-called Internal
Revenue Service.

B BT T.Y] PN

June 26, 1998 -

‘argeted by Feds

Tobaceo, and Firearms, of the Secrel”
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of srasseription, 2/17/96

DN LEAD #15111
PX LEAD #2302

On September 13, 1996, William Cooper, who goes by the
nickname "Bill", was contacted by telephone at = .
This ‘tel be subscribed to by of

in Eafar, Arizona. | |

 Aftex advising Cooper of the purpose of the call, which
was to elicit information on a possible association with the
bombing .suspect Timothy McVeigh, Cooper provided the following
information: ) ) '

Coopex advised that he broadcasts a radio program _
oriented to the American Militia Movement. 'He also confirmed
that previcusly he had made use of a business called "American
Voice Retrieval (AVR)" which allowed him to record and leave
messages on current events that could be accegsed by telephone by
his listenexrs. Typically, these messages were one 'to two miputes
.in length. )

Cooper was asked about ‘any association he had with.
Timothy McVeigh. Cooper responded that he has never met McVeigh,
and he is not aware of ever having spoken to him. Cooper
explained that if McVeigh.called his. AVR number' in 1993, it was
only to listen to recoxded messages, because 'the AVR system did
not allow fox the taking of piurchase orders or leaving listener
messages. '

- Cocper’ did explain, however, that in November, 1994, he
received a visit at his research center in St, Johns, Arizona

from two males, one of whom resembled the composite sketch of
John Doe #1. Cooper said the man had short hair and an. |,
appearance like that of Timothy McVeigh, but he was definitely

shoxtexr” than: Timothy McVeigh.

Investzationon ~ 9/13/96 u Lakeside, Arizona (telephonically).
“File 4 Dacdicues  9/13/96

1 .

\ by  SA P/ dkm
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Cooper went on to say that the man looked a lot like
the first composite sketch released by the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) after the bombing in Oklahoma City. Coopex
then remarked that the FBI later changed the composgite sketch to
fit a photograph that had been taken. a

1

_ _ While visiting with Cooper, the man who resembled
McVeigh told Cooper to "watch Oklahoma." BAfter the two men left
the research centexr, they headed noxth on HWY €66 toward I-40.
Cooper said the men were undexr surveillance, and he intimated
that the interviewing Agent was aware of thisg surveillance.

Cooper stated that it is possible that he had a phone
conversation with Timothy McVeigh without being aware of it,
because Cooper receives thousands of letters and telephone calls,
Cooper insisted that the man that visited him in November, 1934 -
and said "watch Oklahoma™ is not Timothy McVeigh, the man who is
presently awaiting trial concerning the bombing of the Oklahoma
City federal building.

) ) Cooper said that there are many misperceptions and. lies
about him and his work. Cooper stated that the news media is a
"pack of liars." For example, Cooper said he has often been
accused of being a white supremaciSt[and_an_anni:SQmiLg;_]He '
denied both,of these charges, saying and be

that he possesses some Native American blood. b7c

‘ _ Cooper also denied advocating the violent overthrow of
the U.S. government. He said he served in the Armed Forces (Navy
and Air Force) during the Vietnam War, and Cooper said he 'loved
‘his country. He alsc claimed not teo have any hostility or
animosity to federal officers unless they are actively working to
undermine the constitutional principles upon which our country
was founded. Cooper denied being a hate-monger.

In explaining his opposition to violence against the

gdvernmeTh——CQanr_claiTed_that he tried to talk the right wing
activist out of marching on Washington. b6
: b7¢

At the conclusion of the interview, Special Agent (SA)

[;::::::::kxpressed a desire to meet with Cooper personally, and
copex encouraged him to do so '‘in the near future. )
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9/25/96

Date of transeription

William Cooper, who goes by the nickname "Bill Cooper",
was interviewed at a rest stop area just off Highway 60 within
the city limits of the town of Springerville, Arizona. Cooper
said he was born on May 6, 1943. After being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the
interview, Cooper provided the following information;

Cooper advised that around November of 1994, he
received an unannounced visit by two young men (white males) at
his "research center" in St. Johns, Arizona. Cooper described
these two young men as being carbon copies of two men depicted in
conmposite sketches released by the FBI soon after the bombing of
the federal building in Oklahoma City in April, 1995. Cooper did
not recall the names of the two visiting men. (For the sake of
clarification they will be referred to as John Doe One and John
Doe Two in view of the fact that they closely resembled the two
individuals named as such on the FBI composite sketches.)

According to Cooper, John Doe Two did virtually all of
the talking, while his partner, John Doe One, was silent. John
Doe Two told Cooper that they were interested in his
phllosophical and political messages, but they disagreed with him
on his methods. Cooper elaborated, explaining that he advocates
fighting the unconstitutional policies and practices of the
government by any legal, non-violent means. John Doe Two _
suggested that more action was needed, and he asked Cooper if he
would join them in their cause, although they did not articulate
specifically what their cause or mission entailed. Cooper
declined, and the men left soon thereafter, ending a visit of
perhaps ten minutes that day.

While they walked out to their car, which Cooper could
only describe as being yellow in color, John Doe Two opened the
trunk and said that he wanted to give Cooper something. He
proceeded to remove from the trunk a copy of the book, "The
Turner Diaries"™ and handed it to Cooper. Cooper remarked that he
already had a copy of "that racist book", but the two men left
the book with him anyway.

Investigationon  9/23/96 st Springerville, Arizona

Fite A | . Datedictated 9/23/96
, 4"

vy _SA /Gkm

This document contains neither recommendations sor conelusfons of the PRI, It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your sgency;
1t and its contents are not 10 be distributed outslde your agency.

b6
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At this point in the interview, Cooper was asked if he
had. retained their copy of "The Turner Diaries™. Cooper
responded that he already had a copy of that book, and he wasn't
sure if he retained the copy left with him by the two men.

Cooper further explained that when he moved his research center
from St. Johns, he packed volumes and volumes of written work and
books in a large number of boxes, most of which are now stacked
up. Cooper said that if he looked for the copy of the book, it
might take him months to find it.

After giving Cooper "The Turner Diaries", the two men
got in their car and headed north on the highway toward I-40. As
they were leaving, Cooper, who had been inside with the two men
during the visit, noted that there were two vehicles down the
road. Cocper was convinced that the two vehicles were conducting
a surveillance of the men. One of the vehicles was described as
a generic-~looking white government motorpool vehicle. The drivey
was taking photographs of the men with Cooper. On the other side
of the road was a brown pickup truck with a camper shell. A man,
presumably the driver, was taking snhapshots as if he were a
tourist, but he periodically turned in the direction of Cooper's
place to snap photographs of that area.

Cooper recalled that during the brief conversation with
the two men that they cautioned him to "watch Oklahoma City" just
before they left. Furthermore, John Doe Two asked Cooper if he
knew where they could sell valuable historical documents. The
man explained that he was talking about documents that might bear
the signature of an -important person like George Washington.
Coopex responded that he had no idea where such documents could
be sold.

Cooper provided a physical description of the two men.
John Doe Two was the taller of the two. He was perhaps 5'10"
tall to 6'0" in height, with a stocky, muscular build. He was
cleanshaven and had dark hair. During the course of their visit,
Cooper had noted that John Doe Two had a tattoo on his left arm,
and Cooper believes that it was a fake or temporary tattoo.
Cooper said that during the conversation he even mentioned to
John Doe Two that he had a phony tattoo, and the man did not
disagree.

John Doe Two did not appear to be Hispanic. His age
seemed to be that of a man in his late twenties.,

\
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John Doe.One was. thinner 'and shorter -than his.
counterpart. Cooper estimated John:Doe One's height as being
between 5'8" and 5'10" tall. <Cooper was -insistent that John Doe

One .was' certainly shorter than the man-who has been identified as

Timothy-McVeigh, who is tall, perhaps ‘6'2" in. height. John boe:
One-appeared to be in his early twenties. -

Cooper:éaid,that,both men, were very polite, neatly’
dressed, and gave the appearance of clean. cut military men ‘who
were off-duty.'or on leave., Both wore Levis or denim pants .and.
short-sleeved, conservative-shirts. When responding to
questfonsf.abhn_noe.Two*usedtpolite terms such as "Yes, sir; no,
sir." ' J

A ~ :After the two men left, Cooper said that he did not
give;them.afsecond\thoughtg_'However,"abOUt;tw0‘weéks later,,
fwhile’b;oadcastingroﬁ.hisfshort“ane;ragio program, Cooper
received a call from an 'individual .who ‘asked him-what was .going-
‘on_.in Oklahonma. At. £irst, Cooper responded that he had no ideay,
but then he recalled: the visit of the two men ‘around  November of.
1994, ‘and he briefly recounted what had transpired.

‘At this.point in-<the interviéw, Cooper was-asked if he
recorded his radio broadcasts. ‘He  responded’ that he did, and 'he
was then asked if he would make the - tape concerning, that _
‘telephone call available for-review by the FBI. ‘Cooper .agreed
with this, .but he said-:that it would ‘take some time to locate
that specific tape since.he was unsure of the exact. date or-even

‘the .exact month when'the visit fronm -the. two men had‘ taken place.

~ Cooper was then told that.if finding that tape ox a
:copy of the book "The Turner Diaries" ‘was sinply a .matter of

making .the time to do it, he was asked .if 'he would permit the FBI

to search for these items on his behalf. Cooper responded that:
“he.absolutelylwouldjnot_permit3the FBI to go.through his. records
.or property. He furtheriexp;ained?that;he;did_not trust the FBI
with his property and said ‘that the federal government .and its
.agents' were 'too. lacking in credibility to permit ’him to allow
such.-a -search. , He agreed, ‘however,. that he would try and locate
the tape  and when found, would make -the tape available to the
'FBI. He .also .indicated that he would try-and find the -book "The
Turner Diaries".

b7E
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_ _ iCooper-mentionedfthatfﬁis'g:dup,'which he called the
‘Intelligence Service, has doneuan;extensiveﬂinvestigatiqngof\what ,
.transpired“in=0k1ahomaicity'and‘the"government'suactions to
investigate-after the bombing. Cooper .stated that around October
1,:1996;'heﬁwi11jbe~publishing'amthree-volumeureport‘on,these
Veryﬁissues;,fIn,summar}zing,the-resultsaof'his report, .Cooper
‘stated that in'his opinion: the federal building in Oklahoma.cCity’
blew up'because it was a government ‘"sting"-:that went awry or-
that :it was an intentional explosion. to ensure that the anti-
terrorism bill would be,pasSed;byicOngrQSSSandithat‘the federal
governmentfwould:be,given,additional_law'enforéement,powers in
order' to .form.a police state.

_ 'Cooper-said'that\he;moved'his'research-center and
intelligence service out of St. Johns about .six months.ago. ‘He:'
521 move: was precipitated by :a conflict that: he’ had with one

b7¢

_ .Cooper. stated that he conducted .a* detailed and thorough.
Jbackground check.on anyone :who worked. for his:' intelligence
service. ‘He also required that. his intelligence. service _
-associates take an oath .to support and defend the Constitution of
the ‘state -of Arizona and ‘the Constitution of the United States.:
Cooper -said. that thus far he.has had good results swith his _ :
-associates with :the. exception .of two, ] and b6
‘Ron:'Peterson. According. to.Cooper, Peterson .was an:ex=-pollce: b7C
‘officer.out. of New York State and .initially gave the-appearance. -
‘of beinga very. competent associate. ‘Eventually, '‘Peterson ‘let
‘his supposed power go to-his. head, and ‘Cooper had' to ‘discharge.
.him.. :Allegedly;, Peterson. has.since been charged with a kank
robbery ’in' New 'York..

_ Cooper began-his first radioc broadcast in'May, ‘'1992.
At first, he broadcast tnroughﬂRadio-Statién"WWCR;ianashvillef
Tennessee. -He performed{broadcastsufive‘nights'a week: Since

then, Cooperihas'terminated. his assoéiationuwith WWCR.:

_ ‘Presently, Cooper sends. out his.radio:broadcasts by
satellite which. are.then picked -up by over 600 .:FM. stations around
the .country. =Cooper)alsorpub1ishes.a=pbliticgl’newspaper‘calledg
"The Cadgy;News"-(thnetiCJ,\.COopen-stated“thatIhe'hasipublished‘
a‘book entitled, "Behold a Pale Horse", which'has sold well among
militia members-and people of. 1like minds. Cooper ‘said he still

™ .
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receives royalties from sales of that book, even though he has
done nothing to ‘advertise the book.

] ~ Cooper advised that when he was a young man he served
in the Navy, buat left disillusioned with the policy decisions of
the Senior Admiral for whom he worked. He gave as an example the
fact that he handled communications concerning sensitive matters
such as the bombing of Laos, 'Cambodia, 'and North Vietnan at a
time when the president of the United States was disavowing any
such -actions. After leaving the Navy, Cooper stated that he also
served in the Air Force.

. At the conclusion of the interview, Cooper, without
prompting, said that he believed that he was the subject of
.Federal Grand Jury deliberations in Phoenix. When asked about
the nature of the deliberations, Cooper responded that he has not
‘paid his taxes nor filed income tax returns. Cooper explained
that the income tax was an unconstitutional and illegal revenue,
and that the income tax amendment to the Constitution was never
properly ratified. Cooper said that.as a young man he was
willing to fight and die for his country even though he later
learned that the war in Vietnam had nothing to do with the
: national interests of the United States. Cooper stated that at

Eo this point in his life he is more than willing to fight, and if
- ‘necessary, die for ‘matters that really count in:his country.
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(April:10, 1997

Special Agent.

Federal Bureau of Investigation
P.O. Box 488

Lakeside, Arizona 85929

T —

Our !’nrelligenb‘elﬂuwhuz.tm' ives in the f Florida have information that a member of the Lee
County Militia is acnvely attempting to recruit personnel to bomb 2
Federal building. He has stated on several occasions that he belongs to an organization that will
pay $30,000 to any group who will blow up a Federal building.

was apparently recruited by a terrorist organization in January 1997 while

attending a meeting of the so-called 3rd Continental Congress. This unknown terrorist,
organization, according to our information, is offering large sums of morey to militias and militia
members if they,will participate in the bombing of'a Federal building.

According to our operatives all members of the Lee County.Militia have refused to be recruited
by Our operatives tell us tha____ |has been expelled from the Lee County Militia for
these activities,

This communication is made in the interest of preventing damage to property and lose of lives,

Sincerely,

William Cooper
Director, Intelligence Service _
2nd Continental Aomy of the Republic, Militia,

WC/cf .

RO B 7420 St Lons, Hiivona 85907~ Phone)/ Tz (595 352 4578

b6
b7C
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY ° | Date: 04/14/1997
To: Criminal Investigative Attn: | | PX Egc
Tampa ' b7E
From: Phoenix )
Squad 13/ Lakeside RA
Contact:
Approved By: 1 |
Drafted By:
Case ID #:
Title: |
POSSIBLE CONSPIRACY TO BOMB
FEDERAL BUILDING;
&;-DT
synopsis: To advise of possible conspiracy.
Enclosures: Enclosed for FBIHQ and Tampa aré_copies of a letter
recently received at the Lakeside RA of the Phoenix Division.
Details: On 4/10/97 William Cooper sent he Lakeside
RA in which he mentions the activities of , a b6
former member of the Lee County Militia in Florida. Allegedly, b7cC

+beldngs ;to a terrorist organization that is attempting to
recruit members to blow up a federal building.

: By way of background, William Cooper, who resides in a
rural area of eastern Arizona, is well known in the militia
movement throughout the nation. ‘Cooper is.a radio broadcast
personality whose programming is oriented to militia members and
disaffected right wingers. His radio program has been carried
across the nation by short wave radio and other transmission
link-ups. Cooper publishes a newsletter called “Veritas”, and he
is the Director of the “Intelligence .Service" of the “Second-
Continental -Army of the Republic®’. Cooper boasts of having
intelligence operatives throughout the nation. '

Lest these claims be taken lightly, it should be noted
that a former associate of Cooper's, Ronald Eric Petersen, was
the “Station chief” of Cooper's Intelligence Service in the state
of New York. Cooper eventually fired Petersen because he kept
exceeding his authority-:and-alienating: Cooper’s intelligence
.operatives in New York. Eventually, Petersen was killed by  the
Buffalo Division's SWAT team in August 1996 as he prepared to
‘carry out a bank robbery. He was a suspect in nine bank
robberies in New York State. (91A-AL-40396 and ) b7E




Cooper is exceedingly distrustful of the federal

‘government .in general and the FBI and BATF in.particular. Thus, b6
his recent letter t surprise to the Lakeside b7C
Resident Agent (SAtff:f:ff:f;ffff}; who in recent months spoke

with Cooper on several occasions and attempted without apparent ’

success to cultivate a ‘cooperative relationship.

In a letter written to SA __Jin,January';997f
Cooper .accused the-Resident Agent -and the 'Bureau of being
‘engaged in treason against the United States of America” and of b6
being *“Nazi, jack-booted thugs.” Cooper believes that Timothy b7c

McVeigh is a “fall guy” in the plot to bomb the federal building
in Oklahoma .City. He asserts that government agents placed and
detonated the fatal bomb. _

3

_ . Following hone conversation with Cooper in ,
‘February. ‘1997, SA advised Phoenix management that he was b6
breaking off all contact with Cooper. During that final phone b7C

conversation, Cooper was agitated and angry, and he screamed
epithets, accusing the Resident Agent and the FBI of being liars,
traitors, and of never having read the constitution. His
language during this tirade was profane and “colorful”.

] Phoenix cannot vouch for the reliability of the )
information provided in'Cooper’s recent letter, noxr can Cooper's
motives be accurately predicted. In previous conversations, the
Lakeside Resident Agent emphasized to Cooper the importance of
coning forward should he become aware of dangerous, violent
individuals conspiring within militia circles.

) It should be noted that while Cooper’'s hostility for
the FBI and federal government runs deep, he claims to oppose the
use of violence to overthrow the government. .Also he is adamant
about rgjecting the racist litanies of the white supremacists and
neo-Nazis.

~ Follow up action and investigation concerning Cooper’s
allegations.are left to the discretion of Tampa. ‘According to :
rjnlnsiEf:F:::::]Tuten‘is the subject a Tampa investigations[ |  bs
b7C
b7E
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MEMO

bé
b7cC

To: NCAVC

I.SEEC[AI..A.GEMCI.AB’ ESIDE, AZ)

PO Box 488 Lakeside, AZ 85929

Subject: ‘BILL COOPER- FUGITIVE
Dates 8/12/98

T've enclosed some documents concerning the present federal stand-off with the accused
tax evader; Bill Cooper. Recently, I've interviewed a few of his associates, and you may find
their observations interesting;

Over the past two or three weeks, things have been very quiet in Eagar, AZ, Cooper s
home, or perhaps it just appears so because I haven’t been domg anything with this situation,
While I can certainly be accused of being passwe, this passive approach is part of our existing
strategy of letting Cooper stew in his own juice.

Pledse call me if you have any questiors...

bs
b7¢

bé
b7C
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Precedences PRICRITY Dare: 02/17/1999

To: Phoenix Attn: Lakesids BA

From: Oklahoma City
Squad 4
Contact: Sa| |

bs

Approved By: | | be
— - b7E
Drafted By: | |A:mac
Case ID i#r | | (Pending)
Title: MILTON WILLIAM COOPER, aka
rBLll_CQQner___ﬁUGITIVE
= FUGITIVE;
ACT-DT
ARMED AND DANGEROUS
: repoxt the results of lead to interview | b6
£ Milton William Cooper and complete "General b7c
Agsessment Qnestlonnalre."
Enclosures: Enclosed fox Phoenix is the original and two copies
of an FD-302 re interview witl Also, enclosed in a 1A is bé
the 1l-page "General Assessment Questionnaire," the original b7C
interview notes and EC-
Deta;ls
b6
|0k1ahdma, b7cC
[ regaxding] Milton William Cooper’s
current situation as a barricaded fugitive.
During the interview, Agents completed the "Generxral .
Agsessment Questionnaire" provided by the Naticnal Centan_fgr;zhf
is of Violent Crimes (NCAVC), Quantico, Viiginid. bé
as vexy xeceptive to the questicnnaire and cooperated bicC
with the interviewing Agents. | | answers to the

NCAVC questionnaire cutline in detail, several aspects of Milton
William Coopex’s life.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS

Case ID ¢ G2E-DX-62617 Terial » 48
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| FD-302 e

{

9‘!.340-82}

'—_l.-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

[ fogo

Date of transcription 5/4/95
| A whive mnle Social Security Number b6 .
I [ date of Lirthl home address l B7C
I was b7D
contacted and interviewed | [ furnished the o

following information after heing advised of the identity of the
interviewing dgent:

advised that he is a short-wave radio
enthusiagt. He listens to a variety of talk shows on a frequent
basis. [ ]has had occasion to listen to some "left wing"”
militia type programs in the recent past and he believes that
these programs invelve individuals who ars indirectly tied to
TIMOTHY J. MCVEIGH.

{7

. | has heard programs of WILLIAM COOPER who is a
self proclaimed anti-government militia mewmber from Cholo,
Arizona, having ties to| | and possible MCVEIGH.
openly criticizes the governwment ror the handiing of the
aco incident and blames the Federal government for the Oklahoma
City bombing stating that the government blew up the Federal
building.

also has heard LINDA THOMPSON, 1-800-749-9939 on
a short-wave and she is "of the same molding" that COOPER is.
THOMPSON went to Waco, Texas, and chastised government officials
over the handling of the matter.

[ ]stated that JACK MOHR and TOM MOHMR also
broadcast—a program on short-wave and he believes that they are
individuals who associate with MCVEIGH.

[ Isaid that WILLIAM COOPER supposedly has
operatives all over the United States who collect intelligence on
the Federal government and furnish such information te him. For
instance, COOPER’'s operatives ave instructed to take photographs
of various government and military installations and provide them

N .
by ) SAal Vese Date dicatess 4 /27 /95

oy
Investigation on 4/27/95 s Oklahoma City, Oklahomaies 174R-0C-56120 Sub D*%{b/

N

This documentt conains neither recommendations nor conchasions of the FBL Tt is the propeay of the FBI and is lvaned o your agency;

b7C

Boand s contents are not o he distributed ontslde your apency
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fingation of FD-302 of O 4/27/95 . Pape

to him. His operatives are known to take pictures of Federal
buildings all across the nation, including Oklahoma City.

said that although COOPER has never been to Oklahoma City, ke
seems to be unusually knowledgeable about the local streets and
building structures.

has heard threats wmade against former Senator

DAVID BOREN on the short-wave in which CCOPER is affiliated with.

[:::::;]provide& two tape cassettes of short-wave radio
broadcasts in which COOPER and THOMPSON speak out against the
3.8. Government. Thesa tapes have been entered into evidenuve by

the interviewing Agent.

This is in reference to Lead Number 2089,

" bb
T p7C
b7D
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

{te of tanseription 3 / 19 ,/ 96
Lead Control # 13255,
1A-3391 containg a copy of a video tape provided to the
Federal Bureau of Investigabion on Anril 24. 1995 byl | b6
[ The b7cC
original tape was provided to] [y TIMOTHY MCVEIGH, b7D

A review of this video tape was conducted. The tape,
entitled "Waco, the RBig Lie" ig an examination and explanation of
the Branch Davidian standoff in Waco, Texas. The tape was
produced by WILLIAM COOPER, P.0. Box 1420, Showlow, Arizona
85301. It contains no information regarding the bombing of the
Murrah Federal Building on April 19, 1995,

Investigation on 3/19/96 st Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

by 4
AN

pne@?%-ec-smzoﬁ_}kbb N EO

| | /bl Dutedictated  3/19/98 b6
b7C

This decument comaing neitticr secommendations nor conclusions of the FRL It is the property of the FHI and is loared 1 your ageney:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

af17/95

Urate uf sranseription

DN LEAD #15111
PYX LEAD #2302

On September 13, 1396, William Cooper, who goes by the

nlckname "BillY, was co rtuctmn by telephane a%J H
2D Appedrs be subscribed o b of
inl [is
believed to be | |

After advising Tooper of the purpose of the cali, which
was to elicit information on a possible assoclation with the
bombing suspect Timothy MoVeigh, Cooper provided the following
information:

Cooper advised that he broadeasts a radio program
oriented to the American Militia Mowvament. e algo confirmed
that previcusly he had made use of o business called "American
Voice Retrieval (AVR) " which allowsad him to record and leave
messages on current events that could be acceessed by telephone by

[

in length.

Cooper was asked about auy association he had with
Timobthy MoVeligh. Cooper reaponded that he has never met MoVeigh,
and he isg not aware of ever having spoken to him.  Cooper

explained rthat if Moveigh called his AVR mupber in 1993, it was
only to listen to recorvded messages, because the AVE system did

not allow for the taking of uvrrhato ordars or leaving listener
messages.

Cooper did axplaln, however, thal in November, 1994, hLe-

received a viq‘t at his regearch centev in 8t. Jdohns, Arizona
from two maleg, one of whom regembled the composite sketoch of
John Doe 1. Coower said the man had]| |

his listeners. Typically, these messages were one Lo two minutes’

Investigation i 9/13/96 x Lakeside, Avizona {telephonically}

.ﬁ.!': # L74h- OC; S€120 %ﬂ(}lﬂ_}:{ / (_O (;C?L k{ i edicianed Y ,r‘rl 1z f 46
e aq r

5 I [d ko

This dneument coptiins ,1-;1ihf:| reenpirdations vor somclosions of e PR Bowcile prepores of abe I83Eand is doaged e voor ageney,
3wl iy contents ane nob 1 S dliiribined oubate vour aseney
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tmlmuwnn of Filn-2 of WILLLAM COOPER i O -‘-'3/[3- 3 /’9 "‘ . IMags e
Cooper went on o say {hat | 813
the first composite s}ﬂLrh rvlpunﬁ& Ty LD Cegsrdl Buleatt or b7C
Investigation (PRI} rer the bowbing in COklahoma Clty.  Cooper

then remarkesd thav 1‘1(* PRI later changed the composite gkebobh wo
f£it a photograph that had been taken.

while visiting with Cooper, | |
told Cooper to "watch Oklahoma.? After the Lwo men leit
the research center, they headed north on HWY 646f Loward 1-40.
Cooper said the men were under surveillance, and he intimated
that bthe interviewing Agent was aware of this surveilliance.

Cocper stated that it is po
conversabtion with Timothy Moveigh WJL
because Cooper receives thousands of lebisrvs and telephons calls.
Cooper insisted that Lhe man that vigited him in November, 1994
and said *wabch Oliabtoma™ is not Timethy MoVeioh, the man who a8
presently awaiting trial concerning the bowbing of the Okliahoma
City federal buildipg.

’.i

sgible that he had a phone
nout being awarse of it
“t
L

d that there are many misperceptions and lies

Cooper sai«
ork. Cooper stated that the news media is a
o

about him and his w
"rack of liars.*  Fo

r example, Coopey sald he has often baer
accused of being a white supremacist and av auti-Semite He
denied both of these charges, saying |;—'.1mti

that he possegses some Natilve Americall biood,

Codoner also deniad advocating the violent overtbrow of
the U.8. government. He said he served in the Armed Forces (Navy
and Alr Force) during the Yietnam War, and Cooper sald he loved
his country. He alsn clalmed not to have any hostility or
animosity to federal officers unless they are aclively working to
undermine the conatitubional principles upen which our countiry
wag founded. Cooper denied being a hate-mongern.

In explaining his opposition to violence against the
gove rnment, Cooper claimed that he tried to oalk the vight wing
activist Linda Thompson out of mavching on Washingron.

vt the conclusion of the interview, Special Agent (5A)
[;:::::::] expressaed a desire te meeb with Cooper parsonally, and
moper encouraged him to do so in the noar {ubure,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S/25/96

Date of Yranacripiion

William Cooper, who goes by the nickname "Bill Cooper",
was interviewed at a rest stop area just off Highway 60 within
the city limits of the town of Springerville, Arizona. Cooper
said he wag born on May 6, 1843. After being advised of the
identity of the interviewing Agent and the purpose of the
interview, Cooper pruovided the Following information:

Cooper advised that arocund Hovember of 1994, he
received an unannounced visit by two young men (white males) at
his “research center" in St. Johns., Arizena. Cooper described :
these two young men as being | | b6
composite sketches released by the FBI soon after the bombing of b7C
the federal building in Oklahoma City in April, 1995. Cooper did Co
not recall the names of the two visiting men. (For the sake of
clarification they will be referred to as John Doe One and John
Doe Two in view of the fact that| | the two
individuals named as such on the FBI composlie SKeLches.

According to Cooper, John Doe Two did virtually all of:
the talking, while his partner, John Doe One, was silent. John
Doe Two told Cooper that they were interested in his
philosophical and political messages, but they disagreed with him
on his methods. Cooper elaborated, explaining that he advocates
fighting the unconstitutional policies and practices of the
government by any legal, non-violent means. John Doe Two
suggested that more action was needed, and he asked Cooper if he
would join them in their cause, although they did not articulate
specifically what their cause or mission entailed. Cooper
declined, and the men left scon thereafter, ending a visit of
perhaps ten minutes that day.

While they walked out to their car, which Ceoper could
only describe azs being yellow in color, John [oe Two opened the
trunk and said that he wanted to give Cooper something. He
proceeded to remove from the trunk a copy of the book, "The
Turner DiariesY and handed it to Cooper. Cooper remarked that he
already had a copy of "that racist book!", but the two men left
the book with him anyway.

Investigationon  3/23/96 n Springerville, Arizona

File # 174A-0C~56120 E}“:JLQELLiLmMMM_““hﬁwﬁw:mmdkmnd 8/23/96
by SA| I dxm

This document containg neither recomnendalions nor conclusions of the FBT it is the properiy of the FBE and is loaned 1o yrur agenty:
it and its contenis are nol o be distyibwied vutside yout ageucy.
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At this peoint in the interview, Coopev was asked if he
nad retained their copy of "The Turner DiariesY. Cooper
regponded that he already had a copy of that book, and he wasn't
sure if he retained the copy left with him by the twe men.

Cooper further explained that when he moved his research center
from St. Jehns, he packed volumes and volumes of written work and
books in a large number of boxes, most of which are now stacked
up. Cooper saild that if he locoked for the copy of the book, it
might take him months te find it. '

_ After giving Cooper "The Turner Diaries", the two men
got in their car and headed north on the highway toward I-40G. As
they were leaving, Cooper, who had been inside with the two men
during the visit, noted that there were two vehicles down the
road., Cooper was convinced that the two vehicles were conducting
a surveillance of the men. One of the vehicles was described as
a generic~looking white government motorpool vehicle. The driver
was taking photographs of the men with Cooper. On the other side
of the recad was a brown plckup truck with a camper shell. A man,
presumably the driver, was taking snapshots as if he were a
tourist, but he periodically turned in the direction of Cooper's
place to snap photographs of that area.

Cooper recalled that during the brief conversation with
the two men that they cautioned him to "watch Oklahoma City" just
before they left. Furthermore, John Doe Two asked Cooper if he

“knew where they could sell valuable historical documents. The

man explained that he was talking about documents that might bear
the signature of an important person like George Washington.
Cooper responded that he had no idea where such documents could
be sold.

Cooper provided a physical description of the ftu e
John Doe Two was the[  |of the two. He was perhaps b6

tall to | in height, with a| |buitd. He was b7C
| and hadi;:::;hair. During the course of thelir visit,

Cooper had noted thal John Doe Two had| |
and Cooper belleves that it was a|
Cooper said that during the conversation he even mentioned To
John Doe Two that he had 3 | and the man did not
disagree.

John Doe Two did not appear to he | | His age
seemed to be that of a man in his
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stinuntion of FD-307 of WILLIAM COOPER Lo (SA23/SE e D
John Doe One was| | and| | than his
counterpart. Cooper estimated John Doe One's helght as being
between | | and | [tall. Cooper was insistent that Johp Doe

One appeared to be in his|

Coepear sald that bkoth men were very pelite, neatly
dressed, and gave the gppearance of | |
I | Both wore Levilis or danlm pants and
short-sleeved, conservative shirts. Wwhen responding to
guestions, John Doe Two used polite terms such as "Yes, sir: no,
sir."

After the two men left, Cooper said that he did not
give them a second thought. However, about twoe weeks later,
while broadcasting on his short wave radio progran, Coopern
received a call from an individual who asked him what was going
on in Oklahoma. At first, Cooper responded that he had ro idea,
but then he recalled the visit of the two men around November of
1294, and he briefly recounted what had transpired.

At this point in the interview, Cooper was asked 1f he
recorded his radie broadcasts. He responded that he did, and he
was then asked 1if he would make the tape concerning that
telephone call available for review by the FBI. Cooper agreed
with this, but he said that it would take some time to locate
that specific tape since he was unsure of hhe exact date nr even
the exact month when the visit from the twe men had taken place.

Cooper was then told that if {inding that tape or a
copy ©f the book "The Turner Riaries" was simply a matter of
making the time to do it, he was asked if he would permit the FRI
to search for these items on his behalf. Cooper rvesponded that
he absolutely would nobt permit the FBI to go through his records
or property. He further explained that he did not trust the FRI
with his property and said that the federal government and its
agents were toc lacking in credibility to permit him to allow
such a search. He agread, however, that he would try and locate
the tape and when found, would make the tape available to the
FBI. He also indicated that he would try and {find the book "The
Turner Diaries”.

One was certainly N the man w has been identified as
Timothy MaVeigh, who nerhaps in height. John Doe
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Cooper mentioned that his group, which he called the e
Intelligence Service, has done an extensive investigation of what
transpired in Oklahoma City and the government's actions to
investigate after the bombing. Cooper stated that around October
1, 1998, he will be publlsnlng a three-volume report on these
very issues. In qummarjylnq the results of his rnport Coopax
stated that in his opinion the federal building in Oklahoma City
blew up because it was a government Psting"” that went awry or
that it was an intentional explosion to ensure that the anti-
terrorism bill would bhe passed by Congress and that the federal
government would ke given additional law enforcement powers in
order to form a police state.

Cooper sald that he moved his research center and
intelligence service out of st. Johw about six months ago. He
5a] o itnte flict that he had with one
of b6
b7C

Cooper stated that he conducted a detailed and thorough
background check on anyone who workKed for his intelligence
service. He also reguired that his intelligence service
associates take an ovath to support and defend the Constitution of
the State of Arizeona and the Constitution of the United States.

Cooper said that thus far he has had good resuyltse with his
r_assgglaxgﬁ_ulfh the exception of two, {phonetic) and

according to Cooper, was an| |
| [out of| | and initially gave Lhe appearance
of being a very competent associate. Eventually,] let

his supposed power go to his head, and Cooper had to discharge
him. Allegedlv. | has since beean| ]

1 in]

Cooper began his first radio broadcast in May, 1992.
At first, he broadcast through Radlo Station WWCR in Nashville,
Tennessee. He performed breoadcasts five nights a week, &8ince
then, Cooper has terminated his associabtiion with WWCR.

Presently, Cooper sends out his radio broadcasts by
satellite which are then picked up by over 600 FM stations around
the country. Cooper also publishes a political newspaper called
"The cadgy News" (phonetic). <Cooper stated that he has published
a pook entitled, "Behold a Pale Horse"Y, which has sold well amohyg
militia members and people of like minds . Cooper sald he still
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receives royalties from sales of that book, even though he has
dene nothing to advertise the book.

Cooper advised that when he was a young man he served
in the Navy, but left disillusioned with the policy decisions of
the Senlor Admiral for whowm he worked. He gave as an example the
fact that he handled communications concerning sansitive matters
such as the bombing of Laos, Canbodia, and North Vietnam at a
time when the president of the United States was disavowing any
such actions. After leaving the Navy, Cooper stated that he alsco
sarved in the Air Force. S S

AL the conclusion of the interview, Cooper, without
prompting, said that he believed that he was the subject of
Federal Grand Jury deliberations in Phoenix. When asked abhout
the nature of the deliherations, Cooper responded that he has not
paid his btaxes nor filed income tax returns. Cooper explained
that the income tay was an unconstituticnal and illegal revenue,
and that the income tayx amendment to the Constitution was nevar
properly ratified. Cooper said that as a yvoung man he was
willing to fight and die fer his country even though he later
learned that the war in Vietnam had nothing to do with the

national interests of the United States. Cooper stated that at -

this peint in his 1ife he is more than willing to fight, and if
necessary, die for matters that really count in his country.

5
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